NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
POLICY COMMITTEE

OF THE

k\ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, APRIL 7, 2016
4:30 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



\ ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting

AGENDA
Thursday, April 7, 2016
4:30 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimbalf Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

1. Technical Committee Report ~ Ryan Shaw (Oral)

2. Action ltem
A. Approval of the March 3, 2016 Meeting Minutes

3. Informational ltems
A. Regional Contract Renewal
B. Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
C. Ten-Year Capital Improvement Plan Update

4. Receive and File
A. Fiscal Year 2015/16 2™ Qtr. Budget Variance
B. Building Activity Update
C. Recycled Water Distribution — Operations Summary
D. Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update

5. Other Business
A. IEUA General Manager's Update
B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — May 5, 2016

6. Adjournment



Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
April 7, 2016
Page 2 of 2

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, April 4, 2016.

e P00 blle_

Laura Mantilla




ACTION ITEM

2A



>

@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Policy Committee Meeting

MINUTES OF MARCH 3, 2016 MEETING

CALLTO ORDER
A meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Policy Committee was held on Thursday, March 3,

2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Jim Bowman,
City of Ontario, called the meeting to order at 4:30 a.m.
ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Earl Elrod City of Chino
Peter Rogers City of Chino Hills
Jesse Sandoval City of Fontana
Paul Eaton .| City of Montclair
Jim Bowman City of Ontario
Debbie Stone City of Upland
Terry Catlin Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Absent Committee Members:
[ Kathy Tiegs | Cucamonga Valley Water District |
Others Present:
Ryan Shaw City of Ontario
John Bosler Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jesus Plasencia City of Chino
Christina Valencia Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chris Berch Inland Empire Utilities Agency
P. Joseph Grindstaff Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Sylvie Lee Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Shaun Stone Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Kathy Besser | inland Empire Utilities Agency
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chairman Bowman led those present in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. A quorum was
present.



IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of March 3, 2016

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public comments.

1. TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORT
Ryan Shaw/City of Ontario reported that Regional Technical Committee unanimously approved the
Recycled Water Policy Principles. He thanked the IEUA staff and Committee Members that worked
on it. He gave a brief update on the next steps. IEUA is drafting an overview of what the contract
amendment will look like. The redlined version will be reviewed at the next workshop and then go
through an approval execution process.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Minutes of November 4, 2015 Special Joint IEUA Board and Regional Policy Committee
Meeting

Motion: By Jesse Sandoval/City of Fontana and seconded by Peter Rogers/City of Chino Hills to
approve the minutes of the November 4, 2015 Meeting Special Joint IEUA Board/Regional Policy
Committee meeting.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

3. ACTION ITEMS

A. Recycled Water Policy Principles
Sylvie Lee/IEUA stated that this item was presented to the Committee in November 2015 and
that item 3.2 regarding recycled water entitlement required further discussion and refinement
by the parties. She stated that since then the seven principles have been accepted by IEUA and
Contracting Agencies. The Special Technical Committee defined base entitlement and how to
address over entitlement. She requested that the Committee approve the recommendation of
the Recycled Water Policy Principles and to provide a recommendation to the IEUA Board to do
the same. The procedurat process includes going to the IEUA Board in April to adopt a Notice of
Intent Resolution to amend the Regional Contract. Following IEUA Board action, the proposed
amendment goes back through the Technical and Policy Committees in April and May followed
by an IEUA Board public hearing.

Motion: By Paul Eaton/City of Montclair and seconded by lesse Sandoval/City of Fontana to
approve the Recycled Water Policy Principles.

Motion carried: Unanimously.

4. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Regional Contract Amendment
Chris Berch gave an overview on the history of IEUA and the development of the Regional
Contract. IEUA was developed in 1950 as a water resource and supply agency. In the late 1960’s,
most of the Chino Basin cities/water districts were named in a massive lawsuit with Orange
County Water District regarding the reduced flow in the Santa Ana River (SAR). In 1969, the
lawsuit was resolved with the Chino Basin cities/water districts when IEUA assumed all SAR




IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of March 3, 2016

obligations on behalf of the local agencies. In response to the SAR obligations, IEUA initiated
the development of a contract that would ensure the long term compliance with the stipulated
SAR settlement. The framework of the contract was developed in 1973 by IEUA General
Manager, Andy Schlange. Under the contract IEUA purchased wastewater facilities and
collection system from each of the cities/water districts and took over responsibility as the
regional agency for wastewater treatment within IEUA’s service area. Part of that agreement
was setup so that IEUA would be responsible for treating wastewater, proactively plan/fund
required capital and operate a sophisticated system to meet future growth needs.

Mr. Berch stated that it's been a great agreement and partnership; however, the contract
expires in 2023. |[EUA and contracting agencies have been working and planning on what the
next agreement will look like. IEUA’s goal is to meet twice a month with technical staff and bring
things back to the Policy Committee and the IEUA Board later this year. The proposed schedule
would result in an updated Regional Contract to be in place by this time next year.

5. RECEIVE AND FILE ITEMS

A.

RP-1/RP-5 Predesign Report
The RP-1/RP-5 Predesign Report was received and filed by the Committee.

JCSD Recycled Water Term Sheet
The JCSD Recycled Water Term Sheet was received and filed by the Committee.

Building Activity Report (YTD)
The Building Activity Report (YTD) was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Operations Summary
The Recycled Water Operations Summary was received and filed by the Committee.

Energy Management Plan
The Energy Management Plan was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update
The Recycled Water Semi-Annual Update was received and filed by the Committee.

Organics Diversion Feasibility Study
The Organics Diversion Feasibility Study was received and filed by the Committee.

Septic Area Analysis
The Septic Area Analysis was received and filed by the Committee.

IEUA Storage Agreement
The IEUA Storage Agreement was received and filed by the Committee.

El Nino Preparation
The El Nino Preparation was received and filed by the Committee.



IEUA/RSP —Policy Committee Meeting Minutes of March 3, 2016

K. Regional Contract Audit Notification Process
The Regional Contract Audit Notification Process was received and filed by the Committee.

6. OTHER BUSINESS
A. IEUA General Manager’s Update

Joseph Grindstaff reported that IEUA started the preliminary design work on moving RP-2
and expanding RP-5, it is a large project of about $250 million. The preliminary design work
will be done by the end of this calendar year and final design will start early next year. IEUA
will go out for bid within 2 % to 3 years. Mr. Grindstaff stated that the plan is to finance the
project using a revolving fund loan and IEUA will seek grant funding of about 20 percent.

Mr. Grindstaff indicated that the drought continues and did not think that the State Water
Resources Control Board will relax the conservations standards. The snowpack is about 82
percent of average, still below average. Mr. Grindstaff expects the drought will continue into
next year.

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting

None.

¢. Committee Member Comments
None,

D. Next Meeting — April 7, 2016

7. ADJOURNMENT - Meeting was adjourned at 4:52 p.m.

Transcribed
by:

Laura Mantilla
Executive Assistant, IEUA



INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



-

K  Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 31/April 7, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agencyw

Subject: Regional Sewage Service Contract Amendment for Recycled Water
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Regional Committees regarding the Regional Sewage Service
Contract Amendment for Recycled Water.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its contracting agencies have developed a
successful regional Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In
2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing
and maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term
imported supply reliability in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively
develop local water supplies to offset these impacts. This set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system.

While the foundational commitment to beneficial reuse of recycled water has remained unchanged,
some fundamental concepts have been questioned over the past few years, particularly since 2011.
This resulted in the region working together to develop Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles to
address the changes since the inception of the program. At this time, several contracting agencies
are struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement”, as defined
by the Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract), and the prioritization of direct use
over groundwater recharge. The struggle has led some contracting agencies to be concerned about
their local benefit and perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it was appropriate to reevaluate and affirm the
regional RW Policy Principles prior to implementing any remaining significant system
improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how these principles would govern
the future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.

Over the past several months, IEUA and the contracting agencies collectively provided input and
guidance to finalize recommendations on the RW Policy Principles. The RW Policy Principles
resulting from these discussions were unanimously approved during the January 28, 2016 and
March 3, 2016 Regional Technical and Policy Committee meetings respectively. Additionally,
the TEUA Board adopted the RW Policy Principles at its March 16, 2016 Board meeting.



Regional Sewage Service Contract Amendment for Recycled Water
March 31/April 7, 2016
Page 2 of 2

Based on the adopted RW Policy Principles, [EUA has amended Sections 15 and 16 of the
Regional Contract. The proposed amendments to the Regional Contract are summarized below:

o Amend language regarding Contracting Agency base entitlement and use above base
entitlement.

o Add language defining method of providing replacement water for Contracting Agency
use above entitlement.

¢ Add language defining temporary entittement for the City of Chino until June 30, 2023.
Add language defining surcharge rate for use exceeding temporary entitlement.

» Add language clarifying the Contracting Agencies acknowledge IEUA is currently
meeting the Santa Ana River Judgement obligation with recycled water.

» Add language memorializing the 2013 IEUA/JCSD agreement which allows JCSD the
right to purchase recycled water recharged in Management Zone 3 until 2025.
Add language defining recycled water system operation priorities.

o Delete outdated language regarding entering into agreements for right of first purchase
and exercise of base entitlement at various discharge points.

While IEUA and the contracting agencies have reviewed, discussed and agree with the Recycled
Water Policy Principles that are the basis for the proposed amendments to Sections 15 and 16 of
the Regional Contract, there is a general disagreement amongst the parties on the amendment
process specified in section 30.B of the Regional Contract. The parties will continue to
collaboratively work through the amendments to the Regional Contract, including section 30B,
over the next several months. The parties acknowledge that regardless of the approval process used
for this action, it will not set a precedent for future contract amendments.

Special Technical Committee workshops will be scheduled as needed to accommeodate finalizing
the draft amendment language to sections 15 and 16 before the proposed scheduled adoption by
the TEUA Board with the schedule for adoption as follows:

IEUA Board Approve Resolution for Intent to Modify Contract ~ April 6, 2016
Member Agencies Advise Council/Board of Contract Amendment April-May 2016
"Tech. Committee Recommendation for Amendment Approval May 26, 2016
Policy Committee Recommendation for Amendment Approval  June 2, 2016
IEUA Board Public Hearing and Adoption of Amendment June 15, 2016

As an addendum, the RW Policy Principles provided during the March 3, 2016 Policy Committee
meeting inadvertently had a typographical error under Policy Principle No. 3.1.i. The section read,
“This entitlement will be used for each contracting agency’s Santa Ana River discharge
obligations, direct use, and/or regional recharge”. The section should have read, “This entitlement
may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use and/or regional recharge.” The
corrected policy principles are included as an attachment to this letter.

Attachments: 1. Regional Contract Amendment Sections 15, 16 draft
2. RW Policy Principles



Section 15. CONTROL AND DISPOSITION OF SEWAGE-CONTRACTING

AGENCIES RIGHT OF PURCHASE OF RECYCLED WATER
A. General
Subject to the provisions of this Section 15 and Section 16, IEUA shall have total
ownership and control of all sewage delivered into the Regional Sewerage System for the purpose
of transmission, treatment and disposal thereof; subject to the right of first purchase by any
Contracting Agency, the use of all recycled water from the Regional Sewerage System shall be
within the sole discretion of IEUA. If any Contracting Agency exercises its right of first purchase
of recycled water, then such agency shall have the total ownership and control of all recycled water
delivered to it and the use thereof shall be within the sole discretion of that agency.
B. Right of Purchase of Recycled Water
Each Contracting Agency, at its option, shall have the right of first purchase of recycled

water as provided in Section 16 hereof.

Section 16. SALE, BENEFICIAL USE OR DISPOSAL OF RECYCLED WATER

A. Purchase of Recycled Water from IEUA

Each Contracting Agency shall have the right of first purchase from IBUA of recycled
water in a total quantity not exceeding the base entitlement of the Contracting Agency.
B. Base Entitlement of Contracting Agencies
Contracting Agency base entitlement will be determined based on wastewater contribution
to the recycled water supply. Recycled water supply shall mean wastewater less normal processing
losses resulting from the treatment of sewage. Base entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River

discharge obligations, direct use and/or regional recharge.

C. Contracting Agency Use Above Base Entitlement

1 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



1. The use of recycled water above a Contracting Agency’s base entitlement, will require

2.

that Contracting Agency to provide replacement water, collected by IEUA, and passed

on through the Chino Basin Watermaster to contracting agencies with surplus

entitlement, with the exception of paragraph a below. Replacement water shall be

provided in a quantity equivalent to the amount of use exceeding base entitlement.

a. Temporary Entitlement

i.

il.

ii.

iv.

Currently the City of Chino exceeds its base entitlement.

Temporary entitlement shall be provided to the City of Chino for the time
period of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2023 and shall be based on the
customers that were connected to the system in Fiscal Year 2014-15.

The temporary entitlement for the City of Chino shall be 8,324 AFY based
on the Fiscal Year 2014-15 usage.

To the extent that annual usage for existing customers exceeds the
temporary entitlement of 8,324 AFY, surcharges will apply for that year.
Commencing Fiscal Year 2016/17 any new customers shall have the

surcharge rate apply, until such time the usage is less than base entitlement.

If use exceeds base entitlement, groundwater recharge allocations will be curtailed and

redistributed to other Contracting Agencies with surplus entitlement through Chino

Basin Watermaster.

The annual amount of replacement water for any Contracting Agency exceeding

entitlement will be calculated by IEUA as a reconciliation on the annual usage and the

base entitlement, within 90 days following the end of each fiscal year. IEUA shall send

written notice to all Contracting Agencies setting forth the amount of replacement

2 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



water that the respective Contracting Agency is required to provide from sources, and
in the manner set forth below.
. Any Contracting Agency exceeding its base entitlement shall provide replacement

water by one of the following means:

a. Stored water in the Chino Groundwater Basin,
b. Acquisition of another contracting agency's unused entitlement, or
C. Payment of surcharge rate to IEUA per the rate resolution in effect.

. Contracting Agencies exceeding entitlement that have alternative means of providing
replacement water shall provide documentation of the source and amount of
replacement water to IEUA within 90 days following reconciliation of the usage.

a. If Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement pursues transfer of stored
-groundwater through Chino Basin Watermaster, IEUA shall verify the
replacement water and calculate the quantities of replacement water for
Contracting Agencies with surplus entitlement.

b. If Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement acquires entitlement from another
agency, the Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement shall provide such
written documentation confirming the transaction to IEUA.

. If Contracting Agency exceeding entitlement has not provided the required
documentation for replacement water within 90 days of notification from IEUA, IRUA
shall bill Contracting Agency the surcharge rate for replacement water,

. If IEUA purchases replacement water, the purchase will occur within 12 months
following the surcharge payment by the Contracting Agency, beginning with the lowest

cost water. The Contracting Agency obligated to purchase replacement water shail pay

3 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



the established groundwater recharge allocation rate, or the then established rate by
IEUA for the replacement water. IEUA will calculate the quantities of credit of
replacement water for affected Contracting Agencies.

8. If IEUA is requested, in writing, by a Contracting Agency for credit towards the
replacement water in lieu of the replacement water, IEUA shall credit the Contracting
Agency within 90 days of such notice from the Contracting Agency.

D. Delivery Points

Unless otherwise agreed by IEUA, the delivery point or points of any Contracting Agency
exercising its rights of first purchase of recycled water shall be approved by IEUA and shall be the
discharge point or points of each Regional Treatment Plant or from the [EUA Regional Recycled
Water System. The IEUA Regional Recycled Water System shall mean the system commencing
from the recycled water pump stations at the Regional Treatment Plant, including the distribution
pipelines and ancillary facilities to the discharge point.

E. Recycled Water System Operation
1. The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities
for recycled water deliveries:
a. Minimal operational discharges (instrumentation, environmental
obligations such as regulatory requirements or habitat flow, etc.)
b. Contracting Agency deliveries
c. Regional groundwater recharge

2. IEUA and the Contracting Agencies shall meet peak recycled water direct demands

through coordinated demand management of recycled water deliveries. To ensure that

overall regional demands are reliably met, IEUA shall coordinate with the Contracting

4 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



Agencies to install pressure sustaining equipment, in conjunction with the users with
demands greater than 200 AFY. IEUA shall install and maintain the pressure sustaining
valves for existing customers.
F. Delivery Facilities and Costs of Delivery of Recycled water
Delivery facilities shall consist of any facilities for the delivery of recycled water from the
point of discharge of any Regional Treatment Plant to the point of use of the effluent. IEUA or any
Contracting Agency may, at its own expense, acquire, construct, or make a contribution toward
the financing of capital costs and maintenance and operation of any delivery facilities. IEUA, or
any Contracting Agency or Agencies or any combination thereof, may provide for delivery
facilities by contract entered into between or among themselves or with any other person or public
or private entity.

G. Price for Purchase of Recveled water

Any Contracting Agency exercising the right of first purchase of recycled water shall be
entitled to take delivery thereof at no cost, except for the costs of delivery, if any, of IEUA.

H. Use of Purchased Recycled water

Any Contracting Agency exercising its right of first purchase of recycled water may make
any lawful use thereof, including beneficial use, sale, or other disposal and shall be entitled to
retain all revenues received by it as a result thereof.

I. Contract for Joint Exercise or Transfer of Rights of First Purchase
Subject to the rights of IEUA hereunder, any or all of the Contracting Agencies may be
contract provided for the joint exercise of any of their respective rights of first purchase of recycled
water or for the sale, exchange or transfer of such rights. Certified copies of all such contracts shall

be filed with IEUA by the parties thereto.

5 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



J. Disposition by IEUA of Unclaimed Recycled Water

To the extent that any of the Contracting Agencies fail to exercise their respective rights of
first purchase of recycled water, IEUA may make any lawful use of such effluent, including
beneficial use, sale or other disposition inside or outside the Chino Basin; provided, that:

1. IEUA shall not, for a consideration, sell or otherwise dispose of any recycled water for

beneficial use inside the Chino Basin without review and approval by a majority of the

Contracting Agencies; and

2. If IEUA, for consideration, sells or otherwise disposes of any recycled water for

beneficial use inside or outside the Chino Basin, any portion of the consideration in excess

of IEUA's net audited costs of reclamation and delivery shall be credited to the recycled
water fund.

3. The Contracting Agencies acknowledge that IEUA is currently meeting the Santa

Ana River Judgment obligation with recycled water.

4, The Contracting Agencies acknowledge that Jurupa Community Services District

(JCSD) shall have the right to purchase up to 20% of the recycled water recharged in Chino

Groundwater Basin Management Zone No. 3 (MZ-3). Regardless of the volume of recycled

water recharged in MZ-3, the volume available to JCSD to purchase shall not exceed 950

acre-feet per year, reduced proportionally based on new groundwater recharge (imported

or stormwater) recorded by Chino Basin Watermaster for the prior fiscal year, but not less
than 750 acre-feet per year, as described in the 2013 Agreement between IEUA and JCSD

which expires on September 7, 2025.

K. Measurement of Recycled Water

IEUA shall install, maintain, and operate measuring devices and equipment for the

6 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



measurement of deliveries of recycled water to the Contracting Agencies at a location or locations
mutually agreed upon by IEUA and the Contracting Agencies. The measuring devices and
equipment shall be examined, tested and serviced regularly to insure their accuracy. At any time,
IEUA or any Contracting Agency may inspect any measuring devices and equipment and all
records and measurements taken therefrom.

L. Notice of Proposed Delivery

Prior to the commencement of each fiscal year, notice of the delivery of recycled water
shall be given as follows:

1. Request by IEUA

Between the first day of January and the first day of March of each year, IEUA shall request

each Contracting Agency to provide IEUA with a schedule of new connections for the next

five fiscal years with an estimated demand per customer.

2. Response by Contracting Agencies

Within 30 days of the date of each such request by IEUA, each Contracting Agency shall

provide IEUA with the schedule requested pursuant to subpart 1 above; provided that if a

Contracting Agency does not intend to exercise its right of first purchase, it need not

respond in any manner to IEUA.

7 Revision Date: March 23, 2016



o

(\ irdand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

RECYCLED WATER POLICY PRINCIPLES

Introduction

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its contracting agencies have developed a successful regional
Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. As the Program continues to advance, it

is important to summarize and update the history, operating philosophies, and policy principles on which the
Program was founded.

in 2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing and
maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term imported supply reliability
in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively develop local water supplies to offset these
impacts. This set the path for the development of a regional recycled water distribution system and a Recycled
Water Implementation Plan.

The use of recycled water presented several advantages to the region: it is one of the most significant and
underutilized sources of local water supply; it is reliable during drought and climate change conditions; and it
requires significantly less energy than imported water to deliver to customers thus reduces greenhouse gas
emissions. The development of recycled water is the cornerstone of a larger regional initiative to improve water
supply reliability through enhanced local supplies. IEUA, in partnership with its contracting agencies and Chino
Basin Watermaster (CBWM), invested over $600 million over the last fifteen years in water recycling,
conservation, recharge improvements, the MWD groundwater storage and recovery project, the Chino Desalter,
and other water management programs. These programs collectively reduce the region’s need for imported
water especially during drought or conditions when imported water supplies are not available. In addition to the
region switching large potable water users to recycled water, IEUA and CBWM obtained a landmark permit in
2005 for groundwater recharge using IEUA’s high-quality recycled water.

By 2007, Southern California was experiencing one of its driest years with the potential for entering an extended
drought period. The State of California subsequently made water recycling an important element of California’s
water supply policy and adopted a statewide goal of achieving 1,000,000 acre-feet (AF) of reuse by 2010. In
response, in November 2007 IEUA and its contracting agencies unanimously adopted and committed to
implement the Three Year Recycled Water Business Plan which laid out a focused and cost-effective approach to
rapidly expand the availability and use of recycled water within IEUA’s service area.

By 2014, over $250 million has been invested into the implementation of a robust Recycled Water Program. The
region has achieved Program success by leveraging heavily on grant funding and loans. With unanimous regional
support, annual recycled water use grew from approximately 5,000 AF in FY 04/05 to over 38,500 AF in FY 13/14.
Critical to the economical and efficient operation of the system, each contracting agency made commitments to
complete initiatives with the goal to increase direct reuse within their service areas. While some contracting
agencies accomplished or far exceeded their local goals, some contracting agencies have not been able to fully
achieve their original commitments.

January 28, 2016 Page 10of 3



(\ Iniand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

The region’s goal to maximize the beneficial use of recycled water has not changed. However, the commitment
to connect additional recycled water users has stagnated over the past few years. At this time, several contracting
agencies are struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement” (as defined by the
Regional Sewage Service Contract} and the prioritization of direct use over groundwater recharge. The struggle
has led some contracting agencies to be concerned about their local benefit and perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it is appropriate that we reevaluate and affirm the regional
Recycled Water Policy Principles, in order to guide the updates to the Regional Sewer Service Contract, prior to
implementing any remaining significant system improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how
these principles will govern the future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.

Draft Recycled Water Policy Principles

These principles are not binding. These principles are intended to be a framework for the development of regional
contract amendment.

1. Maximize the beneficial use of recycled water to enhance local water resource availability and reduce
reliance on imported water for the benefit of the region/contracting agencies.

1. Continue the development of the Regional Recycled Water infrastructure by providing equitable
access for the contracting agencies to achieve reuse of 50,000 AF/year by 2025.

2. Pursue the long term acquisition of recycled water from out of service area sources to supplement
the regional supply.

3. Pursue the long term transfer of recycled water from IEUA service area in exchange for
supplemental water supply.

4. The parties acknowledge that IEUA is currently meeting the SAR Judgement obligation with
recycled water.

2. Promote efficient application and use of recycled water as a reliable and fundamental component of
drought-proofing the IEUA service area.

1. Ensure efficient use of recycled water at the point of use, consistent with rules and expectations
of responsible potable water use and laws governing the use of recycled water.

3. The regional recycled water entitlement will be based on the following:

1. Contracting agency entitlement based on wastewater contribution, future external supplies and
any acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused entitlement.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use and
for regional recharge.

ii. The parties acknowledge that the obligation created by the SAR judgment is a regional
obligation.

January 28, 2016 Page 2 of 3



( W iiand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

2. Contracting agency use above entitlement, as described in 3.1, will require replacement water (ie.
Stored water, supplemental water, surcharge, acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused
entitlement, etc..) be passed on to contracting agencies with surplus entitlement, with the
exception of the below in 2.ii.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use or
regional recharge.

ii. If a contracting agency's current direct use exceeds entitlement, current direct use
corresponding to existing customers will be temporarily substituted for entitlement until
June 30, 2023, as defined in section 3.1. In addition, groundwater recharge allocations
will be curtailed and redistributed to the other agencies under entitlement during the
temporary period. Any new connections that require additional supplies above an

agency’s entitlement and the current grandfathered amount will require replacement
water.

4. The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities for recycled water
deliveries:

1. Minimal operational discharges {instrumentation, environmental obligations, etc.)
2. Contracting agency deliveries
3. Regional groundwater recharge

5. Meet peak recycled water direct demands through coordinated demand management of recycled water
deliveries.

1. Large users will have pressure sustaining valves to ensure that overall regional demands are
reliably met.

6. Maintain a financially viable recycled water program with rates that incentivize use of all available
recycled water and that provides funding to achieve full cost-of-service for the recycled water program.

1. Set recycled water rates that cover the full cost of Operations & Maintenance (O&M) and
Rehabilitation & Replacement (R&R) for the system.

7. Maximize the use of recycled water capital investments made by IEUA and its contracting agencies with
recycled water use within the region.

1. Contracting agencies shall substantially fulfill prior recycled water connection commitments for all
existing infrastructure.

2. Firm contracting agency commitments for recycled water use will drive new regional investments.

3. Expand regional system to maximize groundwater recharge opportunities.

January 28, 2016 Page 3of 3



INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



o

JInland Empire Utilities Agency

- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: March 31, 2016/April 7, 2016
To: Regional Committees
From: Mand Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

This item was presented at the [EUA Board of Directors meeting on March 16, 2016. As stated in
the staff report, this is a preliminary overview of the Fiscal Year 2016/17 amended budget.

Updated fund reports will be provided in April, along with the TYCIP for Fiscal Years 2016/17 —
2025/26.

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\3-31-16 Tech Committee Items\2C.
1 FY 2016-17 Budget Review cover sheet 3-31-2016 and 4-7-16.docx



T

\ ' Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016

To: The Honorable Board Directors

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff, "
General Manager

'\\zy _ Christina Valencia
¥ Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

j‘O-. Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
) 23 Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review,

BACKGROUND

Consistent with the IRUA Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility to support long range planning,
the Board of Directors (Board) adopted the Agency’s first biennial budget in June 2015 for Fiscal

Years (FYs) 2015/16 and 2016/17, along with the FY 2016 through 2025 Ten-Year Capital
Improvement Plan (TYCIP).

While appropriations continue to be made annually under this process, a key objective of the
biennial budget was to streamline the budget preparation process in the second year. This update
review is intended to adjust the financial plan approved for FY 2016/17 based on current
projections and needed changes. Since review of the TYCIP is Just getting started, the primary
focus of the midyear review will be on staffing, operating and maintenance (O&M) costs, and
O&M program projects on a consolidated and fund level basis, Another key focus area are the
imported water rates currently under review with the member water agencies.

Staffing

No change to the 290 authorized full time equivalent (FTE) staffing level is proposed for FY
2016/17. Year to date, the average vacancy factor of 10% has been well above the budgeted 4%.
Even with the numerous recruitments currently underway, the vacancy factor through the end of
the fiscal year is still projected to remain well below budget. A reduction in the FY 2016/17



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 20

vacancy factor from 3% to 2% is proposed. The reduction in the vacancy factor will help support
the Agency’s implementation of succession planning.

The Agency will continue to leverage limited term staffing and consultant services to assist with
the execution of the TYCIP and related activities, such as grant sourcing and administration.

Program Fund Overview

Water Resources (WW) Fund

The decrease in imported water deliveries from Metropolitan Water District of Southemn California
(MWD) is a primary driver in the preliminary reductions projected for total revenues and expenses
in the Water Resources (WW) fund. The restructuring of the imported water rates currently
underway is another key factor. At the request of the member agencies, restructuring of the
imported water rates was deferred last fiscal year. Rates remained unchanged from FY 2014/15.
Discussions with member agencies resumed in January 2016, and are scheduled to be completed
in April for final adoption in June 2016. The plan is to adopt multi-year rates through FY 2019/20
in alignment with the Agency’s regional wastewater and recycled water program rates.

The proposed rates are consistent with the structure recommended by Carrollo Engineers and
presented to the IEUA Board, Regional Policy Committee, and member agencies in February
2015.

The key objectives of the proposed rates remain:

» Equitable allocation of program costs to member agencies
e Sustainable structure that accounts for future changing conditions
o Stable revenue streams that fully support cost of service

To mitigate the impact to member agencies, a phased implementation of three or four years to
achieve full cost of service was proposed. A summary of these scenarios is provided in the
Appendix.

In consideration of the proposed 12.8% increase by MWD to the Tier 1 Untreated rate effective
January 2017, and the preliminary agreement to address the use of recycled water over entitlement
as defined in the Regional Sewage Service Contract, member agencies requested an extended
phase-in period of seven (7) years to achieve full cost of service with the proposed imported water
rates. The 7-year period aligns with the implementation of the recycled water surcharge for use
over entitlement.

The 7-year implementation period is the basis for the WW fund preliminary update review.
Included in the proposed rates is the phased recovery of employment costs over 4 years, as
requested by member agencies. Below are the proposed meter equivalent unit (MEU) rates for FY
2016/17 through FY 2019/20. Annual increases of $.10 per MEU are projected through FY
2022/23, the end of the 7-year implementation period, as indicated in Table 1 below.

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\3-31-16 Tech Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 3 of 20

Table 1: Proposed MEU Rates for Cost of Service Recovery (Preliminary)
FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18 FY 2018/19 FY 2019/20

MEU Rate ($/MEU) $1.00 $1.10 $1.20 $1.30

Under all scenarios, the Readiness-to-Serve (RTS) pass-through charges from MWD will be fully
recovered through a combination of a direct allocation based on consumption and the meter
equivalent unit (MEU) rate. The basis for the direct allocation is consistent with MWD’s ten year
rolling average (TYRA) methodology. The higher MEU rates proposed under the 3-year and 7-
year scenarios are due to a higher percentage of RTS charges not recoverable through the TYRA
allocation and applied to the MEU rate.

Given the revenue shortfall in the existing rate structure and the proposed 7-year implementation
plan, additional inter-fund loans and property tax subsidies will be needed to appropriately support
program costs and maintain a positive fund balance. Figure 1 below provides a summary of the
revenues and funding sources needed to support program costs each fiscal year through FY
2019/20. As indicated, property tax allocation will be needed to cover the shortfall in program
costs not recoverable from the proposed water rates.

Figure 1: Program Costs Funding Sources

%16
v
<
2
§ $12
$8 l
S0
Actual Actual Projected Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
=== AF Surcharge mn Meter Account Charges RTS (TYRA)
s MEU Rates Em Grants/MWD Reimbursements Property Taxes
m |nterfund Loans e Program Cost

Property Taxes and Inter-Fund Loans

The property tax revenue stream is projected to stabilize due to the housing market rebound and
information from the County indicating that assessed values will grow strongly in the upcoming
fiscal year. FY 2016/17 tax revenue projection growth was adjusted from 3% to 6%, resulting in
an increase from $42.4 million to $43.6 million. Property tax revenue from FY 2016/17 through
FY 2019/20 is projected at a total of $182 million, is the major funding source supporting the

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016'3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\d-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 4 0of 20

Agency’s capital expenditures, debt services, and key programs that are consistent with the
Agency’s business goals.

Beginning in FY 2014/15, $1.5 million in property taxes were reallocated to the WW fund from
the Administrative Services (GG) fund. The property tax subsidy was intended to support future
purchase and storage of supplemental water not covered by rates and charges. Given the shortfall
in the existing rates and the proposed 77year implementation period for the proposed rates; the
property tax subsidies of $7.4 million from FY 2015/16 through FY 2019/20 will instead be
designated to support program costs not recovered by rates until rates recover full cost of service.
Thereafter, property taxes allocated to the WW fund will be designated to support the purchase
and storage of supplemental water.

In addition to the property tax subsidies, inter-fund loans have also been needed in the past to
support program costs, such as the turf removal project. Included in the proposed amended budget
are two additional inter-fund loans from the Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) fund to
the WW fund: $2 million in the current fiscal year to support project costs, and $3.2 million in FY
2016/17 to support supplemental water purchases. Table 2 below provides a summary of the inter-
fund loans and the source fund:

Table 2: Inter-Fund Loan and Source Fund ($Millions)
2015/16 | 2016/17

Projected | Proposed
Actual

GG Fund To support program expenses and
the implementation and
administration of regional
drought and conservation
projects.

Repayment to start in FY 17/18
To support supplemental water

RO Fund purchases. 0.0 0.0 3.2 3.2

Repayment to start in FY 20/21

$4.3 $2.0 $0.0 $6.3

Total $4.3 $2.0 $3.2 $9.5

A copy of the WW Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.
Recycled Water (WC) Fund

The major change in the preliminary midyear review for the Recycled Water (WC) fund is an
estimated reduction of $7.1 million in total revenues and other funding sources. The reduction is
primarily due to a projected decrease in SRF loans and grants in FY 2016/17, which correlates to
the execution of capital projects. The TYCIP update currently underway may adjust the program’s

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 5 of 20

capital project execution timeline further impacting total revenues and expenses. Other changes
include a $300,000 decrease in debt service costs associated with the Central/Wineville SRF loan
and an increase of $800,000 in projected O&M project expenses. It is important to note the
impending expiration of the MWD Local Projects Program (LPP) in June 2017, which provides
$2.1 million in revenues to the program.

A copy of the WC Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO} Fund

No significant change in total revenues is proposed for the RO fund FY 2016/17 adopted budget.
Proposed amendments in total expenses in FY 2016/17 include an additional inter-fund loan of
$3.2 million to the WW fund to support supplemental water purchases and $3.0 million increase

in O&M projects.
A copy of the RO Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

The RC fund records capital related activities for the Agency’s regional wastewater system.
Capital projects and debt service costs comprise the major portion of total expenses. The
preliminary midyear review projects an increase of $2.5 million SRF loan receipts for the
predesign of the RP-1 & RP-5 Expansion Project. An $800,000 net increase in expenses including
a reduction of $300,000 in interest expense for the 2008B bonds due to lower interest rates and an
increase of $1.1 million in O&M project expenses is projected. Updates to the TYCIP may result
in further changes to total revenues and expenses.

No changes to the number of new wastewater connection units of 4,580 EDUs for FY 2016/17 is
being proposed at this time. An evaluation of the projected number of new connections for both
the wastewater and water systems will be conducted as part of the update to the Agency’s Long
Range Plan of Finance following the adoption of the FY 2016/17 Budget and 2017-2026 TYCIP.,

A copy of the RC Fund Sources and Uses of Funds report is provided in the Appendix.

Other Program Funds

No significant changes are proposed for the Administrative Services (GG) Fund, or the Recharge
Water (RW) Fund. The Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) fund pass-through from LACSD and
SAWPA for the North and South system, respectively, is anticipated to increase.

Copies of the Sources and Uses of Funds report for each of these funds are provided in the
Appendix.

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.doex



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 6 of 20

Consolidated Expenses and Revenues

A preliminary net reduction of $7.4 million in total expenses and other uses of funds is projected
from the FY 2016/17 adopted budget as indicated in Table 3. Based on the preliminary evaluation
of O&M costs, total expenses will be reduced from $227.8 million to $220.4 million. The primary

drivers for the net reduction are summarized in Table 3 below:

Tablc 3 FY 2016/17 Prehrnmary Reductlon to Total Expenses ($M11110ns)

Purchases

Operating Expenses

Capital Projects

Debt Service Costs

Employment Cost

Dehvenes reduced
from 60,000 AF to
45,000 AF (5,000 AF
IEUA storage)
Increase of $0.9M in
special O&M project
costs and $0.7M
professional fees
TYCIP update 1n
progress

$3.2M inter-fund loan
from RO to WW fund,
less debt service costs
of $.6M for WC and
RC funds

Reduction 1in vacancy
factor from 3% to 2%

Net Reduction

s

$1.6

($1.5)

$2.6

$0.1

(87.4)

A preliminary net reduction of $20.3 million in total revenues and other funding sources is
projected from the FY 2016/17 adopted budget. Based on the preliminary evaluation, total
revenues will be reduced from $257.9 million to $237.6 million. The primary drivers for the net

reduction are summarized in Table 4 below:

Table 4 FY 2016/17 Prelumnary Reducnon to Total Revenues ($Millions)
5 ' Increase/(Decrease)

] MWD Water Sales Dehverles reduced from

$13.4)
(pass-through) 60,000 AF to 45,000 AF
(5,000AF IEUA storage)
User Charges Changes in water rate (34.2)
structure
Grants/Loans TYCIP update in ($6.5)
progress
Interest Revenue  Lower projection (30.6)
Property taxes Projected 6% increase $1.2
from planned 3%

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy¥-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2416 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 7 of 20
Expense Description Increase/{Decrease)
Inter-Fund Loan  From RO Fund to WW $3.2
Fund to support water
purchases
Net Reduction (820.3)

Adjustments to the TYCIP and ongoing evaluation of operating activities may change the
preliminary reductions to revenues and expenses.

Consolidated Fund Balance

Based on preliminary net changes to total revenues and expenses, the consolidated fund balance is
projected to be approximately $20.7 million higher at the end of FY 2016/17, fund balance change
total amount will be from $154.5 million to $175.2 million as shown in Figure 2. Ongoing
adjustments to the TYCIP and total revenues and expenses will impact the estimated change in
total fund balance.

Figure 2: Consolidated Fund Balance ($Millions)

$250

Millions
<N
N
[=]
o

$150

$100

$50

$0 -
2014/15 2015/16 2015/16  2016/17 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20
Actual Amended Projected Adopted Proposed Forecast Forecast Forecast
Amended

s Fund Balance == Minimum Reserve Requirement —u— Target Reserves

A copy of the Consolidated Sources and Uses Report is provided in the Appendix.

Fiscal Ordinance Update

Fiscal Ordinance 90 (Ordinance) was last updated in June, 2012. The proposed updates include
housekeeping items to bring the Ordinance up to date with current Agency practices including
updating and adding of new definitions to more clearly define the policy objectives and
responsibilities of the staff. Certain sections of the Ordinance were enhanced, combined and/or

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016'\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy'd-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 8 of 20

shifted to better streamline the document. Highlights of the key changes are provided in the
Appendix C. The Fiscal Ordinance will be brought to the Board for adoption in May 2016.

Copies of Fiscal Ordinance 90 and the proposed Fiscal Ordinance 102 are attached for review.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On June 17, 2015, the Board of Directors adopted the Agency’s Biennial Budget for FYs 2015/16
and 2016/17. -

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachments:
Fiscal Ordinance 90
Proposed Ordinance 102

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\d-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Yecar Budget Review March 2016 _Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 9 of 20

Appendix A

Water Resources (WW) Fund £y
Proliminary Cost of Service Recovery in 3 Years

2010/17 178 20i8/19  20:5/20

MWD Tler | Purchase Cost (In Millions) $31.9 $£34.2 $36.0 $3s3
RTS - MWD Obligation {in Miliions) $3.2 s3.3 s34 $3.6
RTS Cost Recovery 30% 60% 100% 100%
Cust recovery % (Employment Expense Onfy) 309% 60% 100% 100%
AF Surcharge (current rate: $15/AF) 1e] SO 50 50
Proposed Rate par MEU {$/MEU} $0.85 $1.00 81.05 $1.10
Total Revenues by Agencies
RTS Revenues by Agencies {RTS, MEU, Water Purchase)
w $25 SaE G
£ gie é _
= 520 = S
x ———— B
515 —gu £A5 .
510 / s10.0
e
$5.0
50.0

& o & 5 |
i e 2L CYWD  ——— \WFA |
S |

Water Resources (WW) Fund )i

Preliminary Cost of Bervice Recovery in 4 Years

2016/17 201718 2018/19  3019/20

MWD Tier | Purchase Cost {in Millions} 531.0 8342 $36.0 $38.3
RTS - MWD Obligation {In Millions) §3.2 $3.3 534 $3.6
RTS Cost Recovery 25% 50% 75% 100%
Cost recovery % {Employment Expense Only) 25% 50% 75% 100%
AF Surcharge [current rate: $15/AF) 50 S0 30 50
Proposed Rate per MEU ($/MEU) $0.90 $0.95 $1.00 $1.10
) Total Revenues by Agencies
RTS Revenues encies (RTS, MEU, Water Purchase)
. . 5250
3 20 = — — % 5200
515 — $15.0
510 ———— " 510.0 —
505 T —— 5.0 __ i
- s0.0
#ﬂ'@ o o &‘\;‘P 1&%\@ 19@\'9 p @9‘9 ﬂp,b\\?‘ .p\?sﬁl -p.&\\b .p-'@\'.‘ .'9":\\‘& ,9‘\‘}:& _P\“\‘P .1@“\’9
—— FWE = CYWD WFA

s FWG = CVWD WFA

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 10 0f 20

Water Resources (WW) Fund OV o
Preliminary Cost ef Service Recovery In 7 Years

2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2015/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 ‘

MWD Tier | Purchase Cost (in Millions) $31.9 5342 5360 5383 S40.7 S429  $450
RTS - MWD Obligation {in Mitlions) 432 $3.3 534 $36 $37 439 54.0
RTS Cost Recovery 15% 30% 45% 60% 75% 90% 100%
Cost recovery % (Employment Expense Only} 25% 50% 75% 100% 100%  100%  100%
AF Surcharge {current rate: $15/AF} $0 50 S0 S0 S0 40 SO
Proposed Rete per MEU ($/MEU) $1.00 3110 5120 $130 $1L40 $150 $160

Total Revenues by Agencies

RTS Revenues by Agencies (RTS, MEU, Water Purchase)
: $25 560
g s20 % 55.0
a5 540
$10 53.0
—_— $20
s05 e A
50.0 $0.0
& o @”"\n& PR g AP G g
——FWC —=CYWD oo WFA e FWE VWD = WFA

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 11 of 20

Appendix B
INLAND EMFIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
ALL FUNDS - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)
201412015 2015/2016 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTEC PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES
User Charges $63,557 $67,041 $65,435 $76.665 $72.484
Property Tax - O&M 1,828 1,793 1,793 1,891 1,386
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,266 5,483 5,227 5,738 5.738
Contract Cost reimbursement 752 3,160 3,105 1,603 1,693
Interest Revenue 436 1,036 623 1.2989 619
Recycled Water Sales 12,047 14,022 14,022 17.814 17.814
Water Sales 34,147 34,659 26,514 42.062 28,671
TOTAL REVENUES $118,023 $127,193 $118,717 $147, 063 $128,305
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt , Capital, Reseres $39,118 $39,364 $42,117 $40,500 $42 240
Connection Fees 15,074 23,329 23,064 30.636 30 636
State Loans 22,714 12,315 11,746 23.641 15,658
Grants 5918 8,942 4,686 7.710 9 288
Sale of Assets 0 0 0 0 0
Capltal Contract Relmbursement 714 2,931 1,318 5419 5. 419
Other Revenues 1,330 895 1,352 913 929
Sale of Capacity 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Transfer from Intemal Fund 14,808 2,000 2,000 2,000 5216
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $99,675 $89,777 $86,284 $110,819 $109,284
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES $217,698 $216,969 $203,001 $257,882 $237,590
EXPENSES
Employment Expense $38,510 $40,661 $40,820 $42,737 $42 869
Contract Work/Spacial Projects 5,045 28,235 15,285 16,117 17,051
Utilities 9,064 11,100 10,345 11,617 11,626
Operating Fees 12,599 13,334 12,745 13.661 13,380
Chemicals 4,192 4,641 4,498 4 524 4,674
Professional Fees and Senices 7,133 9,874 9,076 8,539 9,238
Cffice and Administrative Expense 1,614 1,852 1,466 2 465 2 553
Biosolids Recycling 3,800 4,359 4,349 4,300 4,292
Materials & Supplies 2,273 2,912 2,926 2,883 2,888
QOperation Contribution to IERCA 0 0 1) 4] 0
MWD Water Purchases 34,147 34,659 29,460 42 062 31,856
Other Expenses 1,454 1,697 384 1,596 1,603
TOTAL EXPENSES $117,832 $153,322 $131,863 $150,492 $142,060
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $6858 $738 $673 $738 $738
IERCA Investmant 0 0 1] 500 B50G
Capital Construction & Expansion 53,181 51,308 30,988 51,292 48,770
Rehab & Replacement 0 0 [+] 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $53,819 $52,043 $31,662 $52,530 $51,008
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $3,762 $549 $429 $£349 $236
Interest 9,616 9,601 9,191 9.810 9,747
Princlpal 26,855 11,281 11,827 12,528 12,008
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 14,808 2,032 2,032 2,048 5,248
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $54,831 $23,463 $23,479 $24,734 $27,339
FUND BALANCE
Net Increase (Decrease) ($8,784) ($12,154) $15,709 $30,127 $17.183
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $161,132 $142,348 $142,348 $124,386 $158 057
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $142,348 $130,194 $158,057 $154,512 $175,240

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016'3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 12 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
WWFUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014/15 2015/2016 2015/2016 2016/2017  2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

REVENUES
User Charges $5,690 $5,620 $5,620 $0,498 $5.317
Contract Cost reimbursement 138 2,574 2,574 1,500 1.500
Interest Revenue 12 14 14 : | 8
Water Sales 34,147 34,659 26,514 42,062 28,671
TOTAL REVENUES $39,987 $42,867 $34,722 $63,069 $35,495

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Propety Tax - Debt and Capital $1,500 $1,500 $4,253 $1.500 $2.104
Grants $565 $1,000 $0 $2,000 50
Other Revenues 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund 4,308 2,000 2,000 0 3,200
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $6,373 $4,500 $6,253 $3,500 $5,304
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $949 $1,750 $1,750 $1.842 $1,937
Contract Work/Special Projects 2,200 11,138 9,021 8,372 4372
Operating Fees 3,715 3,562 3,562 3,669 3.190
Professional Fees and Senices 239 1857 194 157 157
Office and Administrative expenses 50 60 60 60 60
MWD Water Purchases 34,147 34,659 28,460 42 062 31,856
Other Expenses 69 4086 406 338 345
TOTAL EXPENSES $41,369 $51,733 $44,454 $56,501 $41,916
DEBT SERVICE
Inter-Fund lLoan $0 $32 $32 $48 $48
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $0 $32 $32 $48 $48

TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

Qperation support $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
One Water 0 41 41 269 269
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (CUT $0 $41 M $269 $269

FUND BALANCE

Net Income {Loss) $4,991 ($4,356) ($3,469) $290 ($696)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $916 $5,906 $5,906 $1.550 $2 437
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $5,906 $1,550 $2,437 $1,840 $1,541
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $5,006 $1,550 $2,437 $1.840 $1.541
Supplemental Water Resources $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $5,906 $1,550 $2,437 $1.840 $1,541

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.,
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 13 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
WC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

REVENUES
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Revenue
Water Sales

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt/Capital
Connectlon Fees
State Loans
Grants
Capital Contract Reimbursement
Other Revenues
Loan Transfer from Internal Fund
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Special Projects
Utilities
Operating Fees
Professional Fees and Senvices
Materials & Supplies
Other Expensss

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM
Work In Progress
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financlal Expanses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN {OUT)
Capital Contribution
Debt Senice
Operation support
One Water
Property Tax Transfer
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) .
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Operating Contingencies
Capital Expansion & Replacement
Rehabilitation/Replacement Resene
Debt Senice & Redemption

G:PP RN AN PR AT P dhittee\201 6\

2015/2016 2015/2016 2016/2017 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED

ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED
$480 $5 $0 $0 $0

0 192 79 216 69
12,047 14,022 14,022 17.814 17,814
$12,527 $14,219 $14,101 $18,030 $17.883
$2,064 $2,058 $2,058 $2.120 52,181
0 883 47 4,475 4475
22,714 11,367 10,799 15,985 5,401
4,901 4,417 4,161 2,125 5702
110 1,444 138 718 718

32 0 0 0 0
10,500 0 0 0 o
$40,321 $19,960 $17,573 $25,422 $18,477
$4,080 $3,300 $3,569 $3,419 $3.419
343 2,332 1,178 2,295 3.054
2,033 2,877 2,877 3,010 3,026
159 216 198 152 352

737 704 643 654 668

114 183 169 169 159

197 1,356 1,358 1,283 1,283
$7.662 $10,968 $9,980 $10,911 $11,961
$35,295 $19,808 $12,034 $18,630 $17,084
$35,295 $19,808 $12,034 $18,630 $17,064
($31) $2 $2 $2 $1
2,773 2,816 2,818 2,822 3025
2,815 3,412 3,062 4433 3919

. 0 0 2,000 2,000
$5,557 $6,230 $6,780 $9,257 $8,944
(5375) ($361) ($246) ($459) ($459)

- 1,465 1,465 1,465 1,485
(1,674) (4886) (466) (791) (791)
0 (130) (130) (378} (378)

- 0 0 0 0
($2,049) $508 $623 ($164) 5164)
$2,285 (§2,400) $2,594 $4.490 ($1.772)
10,351 12,636 12,638 14,391 15,230
$12,636 $10,236 $15,230 $18,881 $13,458
$2,554 $3,656 $3,330 $3.637 $3,987
5,217 01 5,921 2,773 (©)
100 500 500 3,000 0
4,765 5,480 5,480 9.471 8471

2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016 Fmal docx

$18,801
s




Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 14 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RO FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS {In Thousands)

2014/2015 201516 201516 2016117 201617
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED

REVENUES
User Charges $46,965 $49,696 $49,696 $55,023 $55.023
Cost Reimbursement JPA 3,423 3,350 3,350 3,526 3526
Contract Cost Reimbursement 123 531 531 93 93
Interest Revenue 195 154 154 150 150
TOTAL REVENUES $50,706 $53,731 $563,731 $58,792 $58,792

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Property Tax Rewenues $9,140 $9,054 $9,054 $9.326 $9.5698
State Loans o} 948 948 7.657 7,657
Grants 332 3,525 525 3525 3,525
Other Rewenues 763 738 738 757 757
Loan Transfer from Intermal Fund 0 4] 0 0 16
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $10,235 $14,265 $11,265 $21,264 $21,552
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $24,338 $27,887 $27.887 $29,348 $29 418
Contract Work/Special Projecis 1,053 12,068 3,354 4110 7115
Utilities 6,398 7,331 6,595 7.687 7.690
Operating Fees 1,819 2,283 1,847 2,339 2.347
Chemicals 4,092 4,471 4,328 4,349 4,499
Professional Fees and Sendces 2,979 3,640 2,922 2721 2812
Office and Administrative expenses 20 408 206 406 406
Bigsolids Recycling 3,765 4,233 4,223 4 188 4181
Materials & Supplies 1,621 2,096 2113 2020 2,028
Other Expenses 741 5,652 5,652 4,857 4,857
TOTAL EXPENSES $46,815 $70,064 $569,127 §62,025 $65,353
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Construction & Expansion (WIP} 9,336 $12,588 $8,899 $11,794 $11,794
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $9,336 $12,588 $8,800 $11,794 $11,794

DEBT SERVICE

Financial Expenses (85) $2 $0 32 $0
Interest 169 214 214 214 214
Short Temm Inter-Fund Loan 0 0 0 0 3.200
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $154 $216 $214 $216 $3,415

TRANSFERS IN {OUT)

Capital Contribution $1.274 $82 $32 ($1.545) {$1.545)

Operation support 0 6,000 1,060 1] 0

Capital - Connection Fees Allocation 0 3,440 3,440 4,111 4111
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN {OUT) $1,274 $9,522 $4,582 $2,566 $2,566

FUND BALANCE

Net Income (Loss) $6,908 ($5,350) $1,338 $8 589 $2.349
Beginning Fund Batance July 01 $36,308 $42,215 $42,215 $32 053 $43.554
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $42,215 $36,865 $43,554 $40,642 $45,003
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $15,605 $19,238 $18,239 $18.600 $19.609
Rehabilitation/Replacement 26,395 17,412 25,099 20616 24,767

Debt Senice & Redemption 216 2186 216 1.526 1526

G:\PP\Techiea PR S TG eer201613
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx




Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 15 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands}

REVENUES
Contract Cost reimbursement
Interest Rewenue

TOTAL REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Property Tax - Debt and Capital
Regional System Connection Fees
State Loans
Grants
Other Revenues

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

EXPENSES
Employment Expenses
Contract Work/Spacial Projects
Operating Fees
Professional Fees and Senices
Other Expenses

TOTAL EXPENSES

CAPITAL PROGRAM

IERCA investmant

Work In Progress
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM

DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses
Interest
Principal
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TRANSFERS IN {(OUT)

Capltal Contribution

Debt Senvice

Operation support

Capital - Connection Fees Allocation
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS [N (OUT)

FUND BALANCE
N&t Income {Loss)
Beginning Fund Balance July 01
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30

RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital Expansion { Construction
CCRA Capital Construction
Rehabilitation/Replacement
Debt Senice & Redemption

AT JUNE 30

IN LA
G: \PP\”Fec GﬁA cr Policy Committee\2016%3=3 ;
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final. docx

2014115 201512016 201512016 20116/2017 2018/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED

$12 $0 $0 $0 $0

$94 365 91 545 72
$105 $365 $91 $545 $72
$26,414 $26,752 $26,752 $27,554 $28.357

15,074 22,647 22,847 26,161 26,161
0 0 1] [¢] 2.500

50 0 1] 0 0

8] 6 1 ] 6
$41,538 $49,405 $49,400 $53,721 $57,024
$3,230 $3,013 $3,013 $3,171 $3,171
1,007 208 191 750 1.850
233 240 225 247 247

32 321 288 299 324
1,457 1,605 803 1.790 1,790
$6,239 $6,087 $4,519 $6,258 $7,382
$0 $0 $0 $500 $500

4,318 14,015 5,608 14,845 14,845
$4.318 $14,015 $5,606 $15,345 $15,345
$207 $381 $288 $248 $233
6,204 6,043 5,774 8,125 5,859
23,083 7.078 7,074 7.279 7.274
10,500 0 0 0 0
$39,094 $13,502 $13,136 $13,652 $13,366
($1.023) $1,349)  (81,337) $1,014 $1.014
(350) (1,025) (1,825) (1.864) 1,964)
0 (6,000) {1,060} 0 0
0 (4,318) (4,318) (4,600) {4,600)
(1,373) (13,567) (8,640) (5,550} (5,550)
($10,282) $2,579 $17,58¢9 $13.461 $15,452
65,455 55,174 55,174 53,321 72,762
$55,174 $57,752 $72,762 $686,782 $88,214
($7.276)  ($13,336) $1,674 $2 300 $3.830
41,023 55,472 55,472 45913 68633
0 1] 0 3,000 4]
21,427 15,615 15,615 15,569 15,750
YOI 333 21 ms\2C,




Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 16 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
GG FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014/2015 2015/2016  2015/2016  2016/2017 = 2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED ADOPTED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Properly Tax $1,828 $1,793 $1,793 $1,891 $1,386
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 1,238 1,39 1,3M 1.439 1.439
Contract Cost reimbursement . . - -
Interest Revenue 87 215 215 279 221
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOU $3,153 $3,398 $3,398 $3,610 $3,047
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revenues $157 $34 $34 $34 $49
Sale of Capacity 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Transfer from Intemal Fund 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $157 $34 $34 $34 $49
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $1,319 $2,030 $2,030 $2,033 $1.728
Contract Work/Special Projects 387 1,425 1,513 450 450
Hilities 438 699 678 723 703
Operating Fees 7 6 6 6 6
Professional Fees and Sendces 2,651 4,254 4,242 3,967 4,540
Office and Administrative expenses 1,637 1,370 1,184 1,983 2101
Biosclids Recycling 33 25 25 25 25
Materials & Supplies 418 438 451 505 507
Other Expenses (1,103) (7,921) {7.921) (7.202) {7.202)
TOTAL EXPENSES $5,666 $2,327 $2,208 $2,491 $2,858
CAPITAL PROGRAM
Capital Expansion & Construction (WIP) $1,008 $1,770 $1,770 $938 $938
Rehab & Replacement 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $1,008 $1,770 $1,770 $938 $938
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $3,503 $18 $20 $18 $21
Short Term Inter-Fund Loan 4,308 2,000 2,000 - -
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $7,811 $2,018 $2,020 $18 $21
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $1,098 $1,059 $1,059 $571 $571
Capital - Connection Fees Allocation - 684 684 355 355
One Water - 27 27 13 13
Property Tax Transfer - - - - -
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (OUT) $1,008 $1,770 $1,770 $938 $938
FUND BALANCE
Net Income {Loss) ($10,188) ($913) ($796) $1,134 $216
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $28,528 $18,340 $18,340 $17.427 $17.544
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $18,340 §$17.427 $17,544 $18,561 $17,760
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $2,643 $963 $904 $1,045 $1,229
Insurance & Other 6,000 6,000 6,000 6.000 6,000
Retirement resernes 9,697 10,464 10,640 11.516 10,531
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $18,340 $17,427 $17,544 $18,561 $17,760

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review_March 2016_Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 17 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 AND FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
RW FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014/2015 2015M16 201516 2018/17 201617
AMENDED PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET  AMENDED

REVENUES
User Charges
Property Tax - O&M
Cost Reimbursement from JPA $595 $742 $486 $773 $773
Contract Cost reimbursement 0 50 0 Y] 0
Interest Revenue 13 10 10 10 10
TOTAL REVENUES $608 $802 $496 $783 $783
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Capital Contract Reimbursement $604 $1,487 $1,180 $4,701 $4.701
Other Revenues 23 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $697 $1,487 $1,180 $4,761 $4,761
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $308 $650 $540 $684 $684
Contract Work/Special Projects 0 140 0 0 0
Utllities 112 122 122 122 122
Operating Fees 4 7 7 5 5
Professional Fees and Senices 183 647 643 593 574
Office and Administrative expenses 8 16 16 16 16
Expense Allocation 0 76 76 61 61
Materials & Supplies 67 86 86 83 88
TOTAL EXPENSES $772 $1,742 $1,489 $1,564 $1,549
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital Expansion/Construction $758 $1,816 $1,228 $4.735 $4,780
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $758 $1,816 $1,228 $4,735 $4,780
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses $86 $145 §117 $78 $78
Interest 7 143 2 273 273
Principal 607 632 632 647 647
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $700 $920 $751 $099 $999
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution $338 $315 $200 $440 $440
Debt Senice 350 460 460 498 499
Operation support 400 466 466 791 791
Property Tax Transfer 0 62 62 [+3] 96
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN (QU $1,088 $1,302 $1,188 $1,826 $1,826
FUND BALANCE
Net Income (Loss) $162 ($887) ($605) %73 $43
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $3,413 $3,575 $3,575 $2.743 $2 969
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $3,575 $2,687 $2,968 $2,816 $3,012
RESERVE BALANCE SUMBARY
Operating Contingencies $2,614 $1,688 $1,970 $1.741 $1,800
Capital Expansion / Construction 500 500 500 500 500
Debt Senice & Redemption 460 489 499 575 612
ENDING BALANGE AT JUNE 30 $3,575 $2,687 $2,969 $2,816 $3,012

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\201613-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\d-07-16 Policy Committes Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update
March 16, 2016
Page 18 of 20

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 and FISCAL YEAR 2016/17 BIENNIAL BUDGET
NC FUND - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS (In Thousands)

2014/2015 2015/2016  2015/2016  2016/2017  2016/2017
AMENDED PROJECTED PROPOSED PROPOSED
ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET AMENDED
REVENUES
User Charges $10,902 $11,725 $10,119 $12.144 $12,144
Interest Revenue 35 85 60 90 90
TOTAL REVENUES $10,938 $11,810 $10,179 $12,234 $12,234
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Other Revenues $355 $117 $579 $117 $117
Loan Transfer from Intemal Fund 0 0 0 2,000 2,000
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES $355 $117 $579 $2,117 $2,117
EXPENSES
Employment Expenses $2,195 $2,030 $2,030 $2,137 $2,137
Contract Work/Special Projects 55 226 28 210 210
Utilities 83 72 74 75 86
Operating Fees 6,662 7,020 6,900 7.231 7.231
Chemicals 101 170 170 175 175
Professional Fees and Senvices 33 150 144 148 163
Biosolids Recycling 12 25 25 25 25
Materials & Supplies 53 108 109 107 107
Other Expenses 93 598 598 530 530
TOTAL EXPENSES $9,288 $10,401 $10,078 $10,639 $10,664
CAPITAL PROGRAM
CSDLAC 4Rs SRF Loan $658 $738 $673 $738 $738
Capital Expansion/Construction 2,356 1,218 551 350 350
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAM $3.015 $1,956 $1,224 $1,088 $1,088
DEBT SERVICE
Financial Expenses (38) $2 $2 $2 $2
Interest 473 385 385 376 376
Principal 150 159 159 168 168
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $615 $545 $545 $546 $546
TRANSFERS IN (OUT)
Capital Contribution ($37) ($46) ($46) ($19) ($19)
Property Tax Transfer 0 194 194 134 134
TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS N (CU1 {$37) $148 $149 $115 $115
FUND BALANCE
Net Income {Loss} ($1,662) ($826) ($941) $2,194 $2,168
Beginning Fund Balance July 01 $6,163 $4,502 $4,502 $2,900 $3.561
ENDING FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $4,502 $3,675 $3,561 $5,094 $5,729
RESERVE BALANCE SUMMARY
Capital / Operation Contingencies $857 $1,051 $1,060 $1,066 $1.074
Capital Expansicn / Construction 2,362 1,341 1,228 1,388 2,015
CSDLAC Prepayment 738 738 738 738 738
Debt Senice & Redemption 545 546 546 1,802 1,802
ENDING BALANCE AT JUNE 30 $4,502 $3,675 $3,561 $5,004 $5,729

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 19 of 20

Appendix C

Summary of Proposed Changes to Fiscal Ordinance 90

Current Ordinance 90 Proposed Ordinance 102

Section 1 Purpose

Section 2 Definitions

Section 3 Fiscal Year

Section 4 Adoption of the
Budget

Section 5 Budget, A Public
Record

Section 6 Final Adoption of the
Budget

Section 7 Budget Modification

Section 8 Approval and
Expenditures of Funds

Section 9 Unencumbered Fund
Balance

Section 10 Fund Structure

Sectlon 101 Purpose:
Modifted to conform to recommended best practices for budgeting according
to the GFOA

Section 102 Definitions:
Some definition were modified and new ones added for better clarity, see
proposed version.

Section 103 Fiscal Year
No Change

Section 107 Adoption of the Budget:
Includes the final budget approval by a budget resolution from Section 6.

Section 108 Budget, A Public Record

Defines the proposed budget documents to be made available to public a
minimum of 10 days prior to the date of adoption at the Agency's facilities and
website

Combined with Section 107 Adoption of the Budget.

Section 109 Budget Amendments:
Greater emphasis on Board action and reference to Agency policies to address
procedural tasks.

Section 201 Approval and Responsibilities
Expanded to include “all employees” in prudent use of public fund and
“department managers” in monitoring their respective budgets.

Section 202 Unencumbered Fund Balance:
Removed reference to “multi-year capital appropriations” consistent with the
reguirement for Board approval of all carry forward requests.

Section 104 Fund Structure:
Simplified to remove the Administrative Services which is also an enterprise
fund

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016 Final.docx



Fiscal Year 2016/17 Budget Update

March 16, 2016
Page 20 of 20

Current Ordinance 90 Proposed Ordinance 102

Section 11 Self-Balancing
Accounts

Section 12 Basis of Accounting

Section 13 Financial Reporting

Section 14 Annual Independent
Audit

Section 15 Implementation of
Responsibility

Section 16 Severability

Section 17 Repeal of Prior
Ordinances

Section 18 Effective Date

Section 105 Self-Balancing Accounts:
No Change

Section 106 Basis of Accounting:
More firmly establishes the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP)

Section203 Financial Policy and Reporting:
Expanded to include the various financial reports submitted to the Board
during the fiscal year and posted on the Agency's website

Section 204 Annual Independent Audit:
Expanded to include single audit for grant related activities

Section 205 Implementation of Responsibility;
No Change

Section 206 Severability
No Change

Section 207 Repeal of Prior Ordinances
No Change

Section 208 Effective Date and Execution:
No Change

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy'4-07-16 Policy Committee Items\2C.
2 16066 Mid-Year Budget Review March 2016_Final.docx



LL9L0ZC Ad
MDIIADY 3jepdn )}abpng

LINULSICY LIV TVAIDINNW ¥

Ausby sauynn andw3 pupjuj ,U




9ouBUIPJO [OJJUOD) |eDSId =
1obpng pajepIjosuo) =
MBIAIBAQ pund =

buiyers =
malnal ajepdn 196png

LRULSKD JAVAL THRIDANITN ¥

v Seni a3 puoju) fy “ t : w m<



314 PRZUOYINY mem= Jojoe4 Asuedep 314 pawaloid/(enidy mem
papuswy
15823104 15E22.104 1sexaiey  pasodold  paidopy  pawafosd  papudawy |en1dy jenay

0zZ/610¢ 61/810¢ 8T/410T LT/9T0Z L1/9102 91/810¢ 91/ST0C QT/¥10Z ¥T/ET0C

ore
0S¢
09 €97,
_ 09¢
5T
iy 0LT
6427 L
08Z
06z 4

. . 062
062 1 062 ) 067 ) 062 1 067 7

ﬂ
56¢ - 00§

LETE

06¢

06¢

91/S10Z A< Buiuels iojoe) AoUBdRA 90NPOY =

Buiuue|d uoisseaons Juswd|dl| «

s314 06T UBIUB)

=== Buyjeys
 IM31ADY 9jepdn jabpng L1/9L0Z Ad




pun4 (99) SIJIAIBS SARASIUIWPY

pun4 (AMY) J81epn obieyoay

pund (DN) 18)ema)sep) 9jgewiejoay-UoN

pund (9y) juswanoiduwy [eydes) 1ayemalsepp [euoibayy

pund (Q¥) asueusjulepy B suonesadQ 18jemalsep) jeuoibay
pung (DAA) 48)epp pajohoay

pung (AAAL) @21n0say Jo)epp

LHELSI HEIVAL TWIIDINOW ¥

]

=) MSIAISAQ puny weiboid



s Vi sssse  JMAD == DM~ Vi —— JOMAD —— ODOMJ ——
OA‘_ OA\ O\F O\C OA.. 0\_( Oe OA\ v N OA. L N aL & &L
O @F @F G o 0T S P I P
1 i i 1 L - /] L O.Om g L . . : L t ! 0.0m
} i} ! 5
0'se PELILESS 508
oot \\\IHHI.EN. OIS
et / oste \b.an@m:.m STS
e 00zs = —— i 2
: 5 SOV6°TL8'TS 0e 5
0'5z$ gzg
(aseyaind 421epM ‘NIIN "S1YH) Sa1DUa8Y AQ SaNuUaAdY S1Y
Sa1DUR8Y A(Q S9NUSAY |ejol
(1] A 4 SO'TS 00°T$ S6°0S (NIN/$) NI 4ad axey pasodold
0sS 0s 0s 0sS (4v/STS :9184 UB.LIND) 281eyauns 4y
%001 %00T %09 %0¢€ (Ajup asuadxi juawiAojdwil) 94 A1aA0DD1 150D
%001 %00T %09 %0€ Aran009Y 150D S1Y
9'€ES v'ES €'€S CEs {suolA uj) uonesiigo MW - SLY
€8ES 0°'9€S TvesS 6'TES (suol|n ul) 3s0) aseydand | 4311 AMIN

0¢/6102 61/810¢ 8T/L10¢ Lt/910¢

sieaj ¢ ul A19A023Y 99IA19€ JO 1S09) Aleuiwiaid
() pungj (MM) s@2inosay Iajep



V4dM UMAD === DM = Vam OMAD === IM] =

& & & v oe & Q Qv & & & & v & & L
é,oa oe@ %f e\,.,,v ,“%a a»,ﬂv &,A» .p%( & @ & W v,@» PAOEIPANI
1 1 1 1 1 ] 1 OOW - . . L 1 L 4 L ODW
0's$ e e $'0$
00TS pesE——— 0TS
. ﬁ....huﬂhﬁrl.ﬁh“ﬁhhﬂﬂhhﬂﬂ_v:l..n._l.ﬂu.....ﬂnr.url...Mf 0'STS . H..nw )
n...u‘..nuu‘ﬂ..u‘.vu-u.ﬂhu // . M |||I.l||....l.|.|l..l..|| § Hm
— 00Zs ml — = — 0zs
05Z$ -
(9s8ydJnd J91eM "NIN "S1Y) S3PUa3Y AQ SONUSASY S1Y
S210Ua3y AQ SonUaA’Y |e10]
oT'1$ 00°'TS 6603 0605 (NIN/$) NI Jad azey pasodoug
0$ 0s$ 0s$ 0s (4v/STS 9184 JULIND) 234eYdINS JY
%00T %SL %05 %S {Ajug ssuadxg wswAhojdwz) % A1aA0IBL 150D
%00T %SL %09 %S¢ AJanoday 1s0) S1Y
g'es €S €€ TES (suorjjiiAl ut) uonesigo GMI - S1Y
£'8ES 0'9€$ TYES 6'TES (suoljjAl ut) 150D dseyaund | J31L QMIN

oﬂum.no.ﬂ 61/8T0C 8T/L10¢ ZT/9102

siea) p Ul A12A020Y 92IA19€ JO 1S09 fileuluiljaid

mnarm () pung (MM) s©21nosay 19jep)

Suol|jIN



Vi  JMAI=——= DMJ=— YdM—  dMAD omd

L
¢ & & ¢ & & & & Y R < P S R
)_e/oe g e@_ ar/&r nmz/_v. Q/a». &)_/nv. ov_.p». A)_/&. Ac/o oAv& ..o)./n%_ @»./9 0./0 &1/& n.v_/.a A\z/@
1 1 n o i i L 0.0m [ H L i L L 1 1 0.0m
o ———— S 0'1S ——e 508
S e 0TS . c———— 0TS
. 9T
o'vs
2
\ o m / =
09s 5'z8
(9seyaind Ja1em ‘NI "S1H) SePUSgY AQ 59NUSAJY S1Y
S910U8Y AQ SSNUDAJY |B10L
09'TS O0STS OVI$S OET$S OIS OT'TS 00TI$ (N3N/$) NI sad atey pasodoid
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0s$ 0s$ 0s$ (4v/ST$ 19181 Jualind) a8ieyung 4y
%00T  %00T  %00T  %00T  %SL  %0S %S¢ (AjuQ dsuadxz juswhojdwi) o Asanodal 350D
%00T %06 %SL %09 %SY %0E  %ST A13n022Y 150D S1Y
MibSiE GTES- L AES ) OMEG L SIYES . CHIEIESE: L ZIES (suol|juA ul} uonesyqo AMI - SLY
0'SPS  6'TPS  L'OvS  €8ES 09ES  TYES  6'TES (suoyjiN W) 1500 aseydund | JoILL AMIN

€¢/220T TTJTe0T 1e/0ZoT 0Z/610¢ 61/8107 81/LT0C Z1/910¢

SIeOA L Ul AI9A023Y 9IIAIDE JO JS09) Ateuiuljaid

ATHBISIG BRVAL TYAIDINOW Y y

au____.hsshsm?ssﬁ 5 3 : : m A;;v mmo& : omwz u-m“m;

SUOIIIN



)

1507 weudold SUe07 punjlalu) e saxet Auadoig . SIUDLIASINGLUIRY OMIN/SIUBID mamem
SIIBY NN (vHAL) SEH o sagieyD JUN0IIY 919N T 981eyoins 4
9T/ST0Z ST/PT0Z vI/ET0Z

02/610Z 1seddlod BI/STOZ 1ISB92U04 ST/ZI0T 1sed2i04 [T/9T0Z pasodoid $3103(0.d lenpy [eniy
om

o] = |
1]
- - CE v sl 8§

z1$

suol|IA

o1$

"s9)eJ J9jem pasodoud ayl wolj 9|qelanodal JouU S3s0d weisgoud

ul |jes3a0ys 3yl JaA0d 01 0Z/6T0T A4 YSN04yl 9T/STOT A4 wouj uoiiedo|je xe} Ayadodd Jo N LS o
(deap |eoasi4 Jad NZL L S) s1aeloud @oudl|isay Ajddng |ed07 pue (150D 19N IN6S) ddNDYVS SSPNIIXT &
suonduwnssy Ad)|

s s e s224no0g Buipung 3so) weibo.id

Igﬂizes%w
pund (MM) S924n0say J3}eM



S'6$ CES ()43 €S |ejo0)

1Z/0Z Ad ui 103s 03 JuawAoday

513 ce 0’0 0'0 saseyaind Jojem [ejuswaddns 11oddns o) puny Oy

8I//T A4 ul 1p)s 0] JudwApday

- . . . 's133l0ad uoijeasssuod pue ysnoip
2EE 0’0 0z €S Jeuoj3al jo uoljeilsjuiwpe/uotjejuaudidw]
9y pue sasuadxa wesdoud yoddns o) pun4 9o

Y asoding 32Jn0§
LT/9T0Z | pa3aloid | ST/vT0Z

9T/ST0Z

— (suon uy)

- E.:.%umatésﬂlb mF-NOJ v: 1] ml.hmﬂ.: - - B: n m ;;




oL
sjuejeg punj——  sasuadxj [EJOL mem  SINUSAJY [BIOL

LT/9T0C M L1/910Z Ad 9T/5102 M 9T/ST0Z A ST/Y10Z Ad
pasodold paidopy paaloid papuawy |eniay
. 0%
01$
0z$
0€$
ors
INZES paisnipy ‘sajes
pue asewndng 1318 OMIN 0SS M
g
a
09%
WZTS paiewns] 'sajes
UE aseyIIndg JOIEM aOMIN

sia8euew Jajem Aq pasiopua se weadold UOIIBAIDSUOD UIBIUIBIAL o

saseyound |eluawa|ddns Ja1em 1ioddns 0) punj OY WOJ) JI3JSURI] UBO| PUNJ-JIIU] INT'ES o

4V 3S¥ 03 4V 309 wou) AISAjap Ja1em palsnipe ‘Yy3noayl ssed Ja1em GMIA Ul UoildNpay WOTS
olIeudds ajed JedA £ uo paseg sasduey) pasodoid £T1/9T0Z Ad

aouejeg pung
pue spung Jo S9SN)'® $924n0g
pund (MM) $921n0S3y 19}eM




(43
dduejeg Pun e sasuadx3 |20 mes SONUIAIY [eI0) i

papu=zWwy _uwmono._..._ —...muno_..:.\ _uw_—uo_.o._n_ pepuswy |eniyy
L1/9102 L1/910T 91/ST10¢ 91/ST0T ST/v102

- o1$
0z$
0g$
or$

0s$

SUOlIlN

09$

£TOZ dunf sa1idx® dd1 AMIN INT'ZS
asuadxe 3oafoud 'R0 3se34oUl 000°008S <

8T//T0Z Ad 01 Pa1YS Sjuel9/sueo 4YS ul aseadap parafoid LS <
dIDAL SZ0Z-9T0Z uo paseg sagduey) pasodoid LT/9T0Z A4

aouejeg pun4
—m ) pue spung jJo sasf) '@ S924n0§
pung (JM) 193eM pajafhoay



r4 2

Jdue|eqg PUNZ s spun4 jo s9sM) [R10L mam Spund Jo $331hog [e}0) o
papuswy pasodoagd paidopy papaloid pspuawy jeniy
LT/910Z LT/9102 9T/ST0Z 91/5102 ST/¥T0T
e 0$
(114
ors
09$
08 2
w
-
00T1S

s109foud AI'RQ Ul 9SE3IDUl INO'ES o

punj MM
ul saseyaind Jajem |equawsiddns oddns 0] pun) QY Wod) Ueo| punj-4alul INZ'ES o
sa3duey) pasodoid LT/9T0T Ad

R @ouejeg pun
o ?__E_fw pue spun4 Jo sosM) ¥ $921Nn0§
pund (Od) N'80 i19)emajsep, [euolbay




€l aouejeg pUng = spunj Jo sasn |ej0L e Spuny Jo s32JN0S [B}0] [

popuswy pasodoad paydopy pajaload papuawy [enoy
LT/9T0T LT/9102 9T/ST0Z 9T/ST0T ST/¥T0T

e s 0$

(1743

. ovs

.. \ 09%

—_— \ umop-Aed
spuoq ys00z

i 08s

i 00T$

sasuadxa Jaylo pue |elided ul uoilonpad JedA Jold anp 9Seadu] SAIDSAY
1039foud uoisuedx]

G-dY pue T-dY Jo udisapaud 10j s1diadal ueo 4yS pa1dafoid ul asealdul INGZS <
@3uey) pasodoid LT/9T0T Ad
— aduejeg pund
sl pue spun. JOo S9sM) ¥ S93.n0g
pung (oY) [eyided sajemalsep jeuoibay

SUolli



147

ajuejeg pungd——  Spung JO s3sn |eI0Lmmm  SpuUnd JO S32unos |R0l

papuawy pasodoid paidopy payaloid papuswy |enppy
LT/9102 LT/910T 9T/S10Z 9T/ST0Z ST/v102
_ - 0$
$
[43
£$

4]

S$

9¢

Ls

suoiiitin

8s

L1/910C Ad 40} pasodoad sadueyd Jolew oN

wu:w._..wm pun
pue spung jJo $9sM)'® $92.n0¢
pund (M) 193ep abaeyosoy

LORELEO BALVAR THIIDINGIN &

TS SSIA A3 poiuy ’U
.._'



1 4

2oUR[eg PUN 4 emms

spund Jo sasn [e10] = spun4 Jo $321n0$ [B10] ==

papuawy pasodoid
L1/9102

paxdopy
LT/9102

panealoid papuawy lenpy
91/S102 9T/STO0Z ST/v102
———— Om

43

14

9%
83

01s

[45)

174 83

SUOI[IIN

9TS

spunj }o S221Nn0s Ul @sealdul 2yl 40} sjunodde

LT/9T0T Ad Ul sLEels pung J31epp pajoAday wouy (INSTS) ueo| puni-iajul Jo JuswAeday

oouejeg pungj pue spung jo s9sn® S92in0g

AOHBES BT BTAVAR TYJIDINDN Y

ABuaby SSIN AdWE puBjy

Pung (9N) 19jeMa)sep ajgewie|d2oy-UoN



9L

2Juejeg pund— spund jJo sasn |e10 1 M Spun4 Jo $32.n0s |e101 ]

pasodoid ZT/9T0Z A4 PaIdopy LT/9T0Z A4 |1V 12(01d 9T/9TOZ Ad  Papuawy 9T/STOZ Ad [endY ST/PTOZ Ad o¢

43
v$
9%
8%
(1] £
(453
v1$

9T$

SuoliiliN

0zs

pun} M\ 01 uoiledojje-al anp saxel Auadoud ul UoIPNP3L NOOES o
$93} |euoissajold Ul asealdul Y009S
a8uey) pasodoud /T/910T Ad

iﬁwﬁ%@‘ﬂ_ﬁm PpUun4{ pue spun4 JO S9SN S$931N0§
. pung (99) sesialag aAljesjsIuIWPY



Lk
saseydind AMIN = s1dafold jended MRS 1o »  sasuadxz Sunesado m  sasuadx3 juswAojdwi m

papuawy
pasodoud £T/910C paydopy £1/910Z paialold 9T/ST02 papuawy 9T/ST0Z lendy ST/#T0T
133
(31
é S0TS
w9'z$
|
SSTS
s0zs 0
=
|m|.
szs @

dIDAL SZ0Z-9T0T A4 UO paseq s1oafoid |erided &
INZ'OTS JO asealdap saseyoind Jaiem gMIA =

198png pasodoud /T/9T0Z A4 Ul UOIIINP3AL 19U N LS &

LOMBASIO W3R TYSIDINAW ¥

==={) sasuadxg pajepijosuod pajsnipy




8l

sojes Jajem = sanuUaAay JaylQ - SUeRO g slueln m
Xe] Ayuadoid m $934 UOIPIUU0) sanuanldy Sunesado m
papuawy pasodoid paidopy payaioid papuawy enipy
LT/910¢ LT/9102 91/510¢ 9T/S102 ST/v102

0$
0%
00T$
0ST$
0sz$
00€$

s1di923J Juessd pue Ueo| 4yS pue sa|es Jalem MIA Ul uoidnpaJ e
01 anp Ajliewnd A€ 0ZS 0 uoidNpal e sI asueyd 1au 193pnqg pasododd LT/9TOT Ad <

=) saounog buipung pue
- SNUDAIY pajepijosuon pajsnipy

SUOIIIIN S



61 SOAIOSIY J981e] -+  JUBWRAINbIY IAIISIY WNWIUIAI @~  dduejeg pund mmm

papuawy
15E33.104 15e23104 15823104 pasodoid paidopy papaloid papuawy jenpy
0z/6102 61/810¢ 8T/L10¢ L1/9T10C L1/9T02 9T/S102 91/ST0Z S1/¥10T
— I R Om
0s$
001$
05TS
e 00Z$
..l...\.\.l.. r;lrrr!.Jrr..rl
w
uopelj||qeyad Tdy oszs 3

PUE ZdH JOUOIEIORI Y]

Hoadian PESSERI SISty XTZ'€ :98eJ1one JedA-G YD &

Ammcm;uoﬁumzsan__uﬁmmom-ﬁogn_:o_ummmm_.“.
£1/9T0Z Ad 8uiuui8aq spuog anuaAdY Y800T JO JusWDIIISI Al4BD SIpN|IU| o

LTMBLSICH HIEVA TYILDINNW ¥

TN S pusuy ﬁ.‘

sasuejeg punj pajepijosuod



14

soa/o|dwa Aouaby ||e apnout 0] papuedxa salljigisuocdsal pue |[eaolddy
paulap Aes|o alow sadA] sjuswpuswe }abpng =

saoljod pajejal pue adsuBUIpIO JUBWSINI0IH YIM Juswublly =

Auielo Jayeq Joj padueyus suouye(q =

JUSLINOOP 8] suljwesa)s pue saonoe.d
1S9 pepuUSWIWOoa] 0] WIOJUOD 0) papusjul sabueys pesodold

210z ut pajepdn ise| 0 9oUBUIPIQ [BOSIH «

ATUBATHQ WHEYAR THACINGN v

) ajepdn asueuIpIQ [edsid



T4

Z aunf
IPIWILO0)
Aaijod
jeuoiday

LHBASIC HIAVAA TYAIHNAN

SaRI Badiusd puojuy t_l’

i

gz Aey
IaIwwo) | pieog vn3l W0

|eaiuyray

jeuoiday

8T Aepy

"$12040] 221n413S

J0 1500 [Inf ay1 123W 10y} S330.4 pub s1abpng
Jpafinw pasupng fo uondopo ayy ybnoayy
yajpay |pastf s Aauaby ayi buipionbafos -
Alljiqisuodsay [pasi4 fo [pob ssauisng s,Aouaby
ay1 Yiim Jualsisuo)d s| JUaWan3iYIo siy
‘swpiboid Aouaby A} 1of ayy 4of sa1pJ 331NI3S
J0 1500 [[nf Buinaiyop 03 pajuiwiod st vn3l

dioAl paiopdn apnouj 03 sjuawipuawy 13bpng

ZOT @2UBUIpPJQ |041U0) [BISH

*mu:mc..__ucwrc<
TT Aey 193png LT/9T0T A4

adueuly
k]

9INPaYydIs 9102



LOHBESIC HALVM TVDIDINOW V

Aouaby salinf a4

jwsz pupjuy



ORDINANCE NO. 90

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY?¥,
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING
FISCAL CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency* as follows:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Ordinance, to be known as the “Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency*”, is to provide for a system of financial administration, accounting,
fiscal, and budgetary control, which conforms to generally accepted accounting principles and
practices.

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS

A,

H.

L

Appropriation — Shall mean an authorization made by the Board, which permits
designated Agency employees to incur obligations against, and to make expenses of,
Agency resources. Appropriations for expenses and certain capital acquisitions shall be
granted for a period of one fiscal year, or less. Capital acquisition projects meeting the
multi-year criteria, as defined by fiscal current Agency policy, shall be granted for a
period that expires upon the project’s completion.

Board - Shall mean the Board of Directors of the Intand Empire Utilities Agency.

Budget- Shall mean the approval plan of financial operations embodying an estimate of
proposed expenses for a given fiscal year and the proposed means of financing them.

Agency — Shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.
GM - Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

AGM - Shall mean the Assistant General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency.

CFO - Shall mean the Chief Financial Officer of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

Designated Agency Employee — Shall mean those employees of the Agency so
empowered under the provisions of Ordinance 74 and Agency Policy No. A-32,

Account Category — Shall mean a grouping of various accounts.

SECTION 3. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and end an June 30 of the succeeding year.

1



SECTION 4. ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The annual budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year.
However, if for good and sufficient reasons, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day of
the fiscal year, the budget shall be adopted not later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning
of the fiscal year. If the budget is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a
resolution authorizing the continuation of necessary and essential expenses to operate the
Agency shall be adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year. The proposed budget shall
be prepared by the CFO and transmitted to members of the Board for its review a minimum
of 10 days before the required date of adoption. The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced
budget with anticipated revenues (including appropriated unencumbered fund balances and
reserves) equal to appropriate expenses. All funds within the budget shall also be balanced.

SECTION 5. BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is transmitted to the Board by the GM, a copy of the
proposed budget shall be made available for public inspection during regular business hours
at the Agency’s administrative office.

SECTION 6. FINAL ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The adoption of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution,
which specifies the anticipated revenues and appropriated expenses, by reference to the
attached budget, for each fund covered by the budget. Amendments to the budget shall be
approved by a majority of the Board.

SECTION 7. BUDGET MODIFICATION

An increase in the appropriation in any fund budget major account category, whether
accomplished through a transfer of or increase to appropriations among funds or
departments, that exceeds the appropriated amount as defined in Section 8, shall require the
approval of the Board. The only exception is the General Manager’s (GM) Contingency
Account(s) established in a specific Agency fund(s) and included in the adopted budget to
support unplanned costs that may arise during the fiscal year. Solely in the case of the GM
Contingency Account(s), the GM, or his designate, is authorized to transfer budget to other
fund(s) and between major account categories as needed. A report on the amount expended
from the GM Contingency account is to be provided to the Board at least every three months.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account(s) during the fiscal year will require Board
approval.

The transfer of appropriations for a single account category within a single fund’s budget
shall only require the approval of the GM, AGM or CFO. After a fund’s cumulative
appropriated amount (sum of major account categories) for the fiscal year is reached, all such
transfers shall require the approval of the Board, (with the exception of the GM Contingency
Account as aforementioned). A report of all individual transfers shall be prepared and
presented to the Board at least every three months. However, any transfer of appropriations

2



so as to increase the total wages appropriation, for whatever purpose, shall require the
approval of the Board

SECTION 8. APPROVAL AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS

The CFO, acting under the direction of GM, or AGM, shall have charge of the administration
of the financial affairs of the Agency and to that end shall supervise and be responsible for
the disbursement of all monies that have control over all expenses to insure that the
appropriation amount approved by Board of Directors as part of the annual budget adoption
in any fund budget major account category (defined as Operating or Capital) is not exceeded.
The CFO shall exercise financial budgetary control over each department, division and fund
of the Agency and shall cause separate accounts to be kept for the items of appropriation
contained in the budget. Unless the CFO shall certify that there is a sufficient unencumbered
balance available, no appropriation shall be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made.

SECTION 9. UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal
year, shall lapse except for multi-year capital-appropriations, and shall become part of the
unrestricted fund balance after adjustment for required fund reservations and sinking fund
reserves. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be appropriated
in the following fisca! year.

SECTION 10. FUND STRUCTURE

The following funds may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency:

(a) The Administrative Service Fund - to account for the general operations of the
Agency and all financial transactions not properly accounted for in another fund.
This fund will also account for the financing of special activities and services

performed by a designated Agency organization unit for other Agency
organization units.

(b)  Enterprise Funds - to account for the financing of services to the general public
where all or most of the costs involved are paid in the form of charges by users of
such services,

(c)  Special Assessment Funds - to account for special assessments levied to finance

public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties against, which
the assessments are levied.

SECTION 11. SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each
fund used. This group of accounts shall include all general ledger accounts and subsidiary



records necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial
position and the results of financial operations of the fund.

SECTION 12. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

To the extent possible, the accrual basis of accounting shall be used so that expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred and revenues are recorded when eamed. All
receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at least, on a monthly basis. To the
extent possible, all interfund transfers shall be cleared by the end of the fiscal year.

SECTION 13. FINANCIAL REPORTING

Financial reports showing the current conditions of all accounts shall be prepared and
presented to the Board at least every three months. A comprehensive annual financial report,
covering all funds and financial operations, shall be prepared and published not later than six
months after the close of the fiscal year.

SECTION 14. ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

All the funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency shall be subjected to an
annual audit by an independent certified public accountant selected by the Agency’s Audit
Committee and approved by the Board. The audit shail be conducted in accordance with
Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS) promulgated by the American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

SECTION 15. IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY

The responsibility for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Control Ordinance
shall be with the CFO under the direction of the GM or AGM, except where the
responsibility is explicitly given to the Board.

SECTION 16. SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be
declared or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect
the other sections, subjections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall
remain in full force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so
declared or adjudged invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 17. REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Ordinance No. 77 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 18. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage
4



ADOPTED THIS 20" day of June 2012,

Michael Camacho, Vice President of the Inland
Empire Utiliies Agency* and the Board of
Directors thereof

ATTEST:

i

Steven J. Elie, Secretgfy of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* and the Board of Directors
thereof

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that the foregoing Ordinance being No. 90, was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on_June

20, 2012, of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES: Santiago, Elie, Camacho, Koopman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Catlin

T

Steven J./Elie, cretary/‘I‘reasurer

(SEAL)

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT



PROPOSED
ORDINANCE NO. 102

AN ORDINANCE OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*, SAN
BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING FISCAL
CONTROL

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Inland Empire Utilities
Agency* as follows:

INDEX

PART I - DESIGNATIONS.....coiitiiiecntsinssssenssee et st sser st venrssvasrssstssssssase st sesssssesssnsassssessassesssessosesnsons 2
SECTION 101 - PURPOSE
SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS
SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR .
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE
SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS............
SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET
SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD
SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

PART I - RESPONSIBILITIES ........ocoemiemaeniaisiesictnstreriesermssssssssssessssssstessesssssssssmessssasessensansssassssasases 7
SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES
SECTION 202 - UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE
SECTION 203 - FINANCJAL POLICY AND REPORTING.....
SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT....
SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY
SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY
SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION 8

S e ot th Un U Ur N N

S 20 S0 ~1 ~2 0~

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 1 of 10



PROPOSED

PART I - DESIGNATIONS

SECTION 101 - PURPOSE

The Fiscal Control Ordinance of the Inland Empire Utilitics Agency sets forth the requirements
for fiscal control that provide a framework for ensuring accountability in the Agency’s budgetary
and financial operations. These requirements provide for a system of financial administration,
accounting, fiscal, and budgetary control on the same basis as the audited financial statements
which conform to recommended best practices for budgeting according to the Government Finance
Officers Association of the United States of America.

SECTION 102 - DEFINITIONS

A. Account Categories — Shall mean Operating and Non-Operating account groups as defined
in the Agency’s budget to report sources and uses of funds and to execute budget control.
[Modified to include Operating and Non-Operating]

B. Adopted Budget - Shall mean the plan of financial operations adopted by the Board of
Directors embodying an estimate of proposed revenues and funding sources, operating
expenses, capital expenditures, debt service costs, and other uses of funds for a given fiscal
year (annual budget), or for two consecutive fiscal years (biennial budget), and the
proposed means of financing them. [Changed from “Budget”]

C. Agency — Shall mean the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

D. Amended Budget - Shall mean the Adopted Budget inclusive of approved budget
amendments and budget transfers. [Added to distinguish from “Adopted Budget™]

E. Appropriation/Appropriated Expense — Shall mean an expense which has been authorized
by the Board of Directors for a specific fund or project which permits designated Agency
employees, as defined in the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance, to incur obligations
against, and to incur expenses for a specified purpose. Appropriations approved by the
Board of Directors in the Adopted or Amended Budget are limited to the fiscal year they
are approved for unless otherwise specified. All unexpended appropriations shall lapse at
the end of the fiscal year, unless approved by the Board to be carried forward to the
following fiscal year. The Agency’s annual appropriation is subject to the State’s Article
XIII Gann Appropriation Limit. [Modified to reference the Agency’s Procurement
Ordinance]

F. Board of Directors - Shall mean the Board of Directors (Board) of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency, which sometimes is referred to as the Board within this document.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 2 of 10



PROPOSED

G. Budget Amendment — Shall mean a change to the Adopted Budget of a fund in a fiscal

year, including the reallocation of budget either between funds, or account categories

within the same fund, as defined in Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. Budget
amendments are subject to approval or ratification by a majority of the Board. [New]

H. Budget Control — Shall mean a system of management control in which actual costs,
revenues, and resources are compared to the Agency’s Adopted or Amended Budget to
ensure consistency with the Board approved appropriations, and identify if changes are
needed, as defined in Agency’s Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. [New]

I. Budget Transfer — Shall mean the reallocation of appropriations or resources within the
same fund and the same account category in a given fiscal year, as defined in the Budget
Transfer & Amendment Policy. [New]

J. Capital Expenditures — Shall mean costs associated with acquisition, construction,
replacement and rehabilitation (R&R), and improvement of fixed and real assets. Based
on the scope and duration of a capital project, the total project budget can be established
for one or multiple years. [New]

K. CFO/AGM - Shall mean the Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency. |Combined with “AGM”]

L. CIP — Shall mean the Agency’s capital improvement plan provided in the Adopted Budget
document, Capital section. [New]

M. Debt Service — Shall mean the payment of current year portion of principal and interest
costs incurred on long-term debt issued by the Agency. [New]

N. Designated Agency Employee/Designee — Shall mean employees of the Agency
empowered under the provision of the Fiscal Control Ordinance and Procurement
Ordinance to incur obligation against and to make expenses of appropriated resources.

O. Emergency Procurement — Shall mean any procurement required for the prevention against
imminent danger, or to mitigate the loss or impairment of: life, health, or safety of the
public, Agency employees, suppliers, contractors; public or private property; compliance
with critical permit and regulatory requirements; or any other condition which cannot
reasonably be foreseen and would have a significant effect on the public’s health/safety or
that could have a significant adverse financial impact on the Agency. [New]

P. Enterprise Fund — Shall mean a fund which is used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise. Enterprise funds
account for operations, capital and debt service costs which are substantially financed by
revenue derived from user charges and fees.[New]

Q. Fund — Shall mean Agency’s enterprise funds as established for a specific program to
account for operations, capital, debt service costs, and funding sources. [New]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 3 of 10



PROPOSED
R. GM - Shall mean the General Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency.

S. General Manager (GM) Contingency Account — Shall mean an account budgeted with
contingency funds which the GM or his designee can transfer to any funds to meet
unplanned requirements for any account or project under the Operating account category.
Replenishment of the GM Contingency Account appropriation is considered a budget
amendment and requires approval by a majority of the Board. Use of the GM contingency
funds and requests for replenishment to the account will be submitted as part of the budget
variance reporting process, or if necessary, at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors. [New}]

T. Inter-Fund Activities — Shall mean (1) inter-fund transfers between Agency’s funds to
support operating and/or capital requirements; and (2) inter-fund loans between Agency
funds to support shortfall in debt service, operating and/or capital requirements. Inter-fund
loans require the establishment of a promissory note between borrower and lender,
providing payment terms and repayment timeline. The use of an inter-fund loan or inter-
fund transfer is determined on a case by case basis. Both inter-fund activities are
considered budget amendments and require approval by a majority of the Board. [New]

U. Lapsed Appropriations — Shall mean all appropriations which are not obligated,
encumbered, or expended and which lapse at the end of the fiscal year. [New]

V. Non-Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency
which are not directly related to day-to-day operational activities. The Non-Operating
expense classification includes capital, debt service and other non-operating expenditures.
The Non-Operating revenue classification includes tax receipts, capital contributions,
interest income, grant and debt proceeds, and other non-operating miscellaneous receipts.
[New]

W. Operating Accounts — Shall mean classification of accounts utilized by the Agency to track
revenues and expenses associated with day-to-day activities. The operating expense
classification includes among others, chemicals and utilities. The operating revenue
classification includes among others, service charges and recycled water sales and
miscellaneous operating income. [New]

X. Special Assessment Fund — Shall mean fund that is used to account for special assessments
levied to finance public improvements or services deemed to benefit the properties, against
which the assessments are levied. [New]

Y. State’s Article XIIT Gann Appropriation Limit — Shall mean Article XIIIB of the California
Constitution which was added by the November 1979 passage of the Gann Initiative. This
legislation mandates the Agency compute, and establish by resolution, an annual
appropriation limit that places a ceiling on the total amount of tax revenues that can be
appropriated annually. [New]

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 4 of 10



PROPOSED

7. Total Project Budget — Shall mean the total amount planned to complete project tasks. The

total project budget for an operations and maintenance (O&M) project, or special project,

should be limited to one fiscal year. The total project budget for a capital project may
extend over multiple fiscal years. [New]

SECTION 103 - FISCAL YEAR
The fiscal year shall begin on July 1 of each year and ends on June 30 of the succeeding year.
SECTION 104 - FUND STRUCTURE

The following fund types may be established and shall be used as necessary to provide for the
proper accounting of all financial activities of the Agency; enterprise and special assessment, All
Agency funds are enterprise funds, and include both capital and operating activities.

SECTION 105 - SELF-BALANCING ACCOUNTS

A complete self-balancing group of accounts shall be established and maintained for each fund
used. This group of accounts shall include all general ledger accounts and subsidiary records
necessary to reflect compliance with legal provisions, and to set forth the financial position and
the results of financial operations of the fund.

SECTION 106 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accrual basis of accounting shall be used so that expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred and revenues are recorded when earned in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). All receipts and disbursements shall be posted promptly and, at
a minimum, on a monthly basis.

SECTION 107 - ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET

The Agency’s budget will be adopted by the Board prior to the first day of the fiscal year. The
proposed budget shall be submitted by the CFO/AGM and transmitted to members of the Board
for review at a minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. However, if for a valid
and sufficient reason, the budget cannot be adopted by the first day of the fiscal year, the budget
shall be adopted no later than 45 days subsequent to the beginning of the fiscal year. If the budget
is not adopted prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, a resolution authorizing the continuation of
necessary and essential expenses to operate the Agency shall be adopted prior to the beginning of
the fiscal year.

The budget, as adopted, shall be a balanced budget with anticipated sources of funds including
appropriated unencumbered fund balances and reserves equal to appropriated uses of funds. Each
fund within the budget shall also be balanced.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 5 of 10



PROPOSED

The adoption of the budget shall be accomplished by the approval of a budget resolution. The
resolution must be entered into the minutes of the Board meeting at which it was adopted.

SECTION 108 - BUDGET, A PUBLIC RECORD

At the time the proposed budget is submitted by the CFO/AGM and delivered to members of the
Board for its review, a summary of the proposed budget shall be made available for public
inspection during regular business hours at the Agency’s administrative office and website for a
minimum of 10 days before the required date of adoption. At a minimum the summary of the
proposed budget should include the Sources and Uses of Funds by Funds reports, program rates
and fees, and a listing of capital and O&M projects.

When the proposed budget has been approved by the Board, the adopted budget document shall
be made available for public inspection, during regular business hours at the Agency’s
administrative office; as well as, on the Agency’s website (www.ieua.org).

SECTION 109 - BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Budget amendments must be approved by a majority of the Board prior to obligating funds in
excess of the budgeted appropriations to ensure they pose no financial risk to the Agency’ overall
financial health. The only exceptions to prior Board approval are; emergency procurements and
the use of the GM Contingency Account(s) to support unplanned expenditures.

o Emergency procurements can be approved by the GM or designee and submitted
for ratification by the Board at the next regularly scheduled meeting, as defined in
the Agency’s Procurement Ordinance.

e Solely in the case of the GM Contingency Account(s), the GM or designee is
authorized to transfer GM Contingency budget to other funds and account
categories as needed to support unplanned expenditures, as defined in the Agency’s
Budget Transfer & Amendment Policy. Replenishment of the GM Contingency
Account are considered budget amendments and are subject to approval by the
majority of the Board.

Changes to the second year of the Adopted Biennial Budget are considered budget amendments.
These budget amendments shall be made through the mid-year budget review process which takes
place on the second half of the first year of the biennial budget cycle.

Encumbered, obligated or unexpended funds at the end of the fiscal year carried forward to the
following fiscal year, as defined in the Agency’s Fiscal Year End Carry Forward of Encumbrances
and Related Budget, are considered budget amendments and require approval by the majority of
the Board.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 6 of 10



PROPOSED
PART II - RESPONSIBILITIES

SECTION 201 - APPROVAL AND RESPONSIBILITIES

All Agency employees shall comply with the provisions of this Ordinance to ensure the responsible
and prudent use of public funds, and to maintain the preservation of the public trust.

The CFO/AGM, under the direction of GM, is authorized as follows:

* Administration, control, oversight, and reporting of the financial affairs of the Agency;

o Oversight of disbursement of all monies;

e Exercise budgetary control over expenditures to ensure that annual appropriations and total
project budget as approved by the Board are not exceeded; and

¢ No appropriation will be encumbered and no expenditure shall be made prior to confirming
sufficient unencumbered fund balance is available.

The GM and the CFO/AGM are authorized to approve reallocation of appropriations between
departments within the same fund and account category, as defined in the Budget Transfer &
Amendment Policy.

Department managers are responsible for monitoring their budgets and determining if a budget
amendment or budget transfer is necessary.,

SECTION 202 - UNENCUMBERED FUND BALANCE

All appropriations which are not obligated, encumbered, or expended at the end of the fiscal year
shall lapse and shall become part of the unrestricted fund balance after adjustment for required
fund reservations. The final unrestricted fund balance at the end of a fiscal year may be
appropriated in the following fiscal year.

SECTION 203 - FINANCIAL POLICY AND REPORTING

Financial Policies to support the Agency’s business goals of fiscal responsibility at the direction
of the GM and CFO/AGM shall be presented to the Board upon revision or update, based on
regulatory changes or staff recommendations and updated in accordance with California code.

Financial reports shall be prepared and presented to the Board during the fiscal year, amongst
them:
* Monthly report on the Agency’s cash and investments activities and status.
¢ Monthly report on detailed disbursements.
* Quarterly report on current conditions of all major accounts compared to the Adopted or
Amended Budget, including budget transfers and budget amendments implemented during
the report period.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 7 of 10



PROPOSED
¢ A Comprehensive Annual Financial Report shall be prepared and published no later than
six months after the conclusion of each fiscal year.
¢ Single Audit, as required.

All financial reports shall be posted on the Agency’s website.

SECTION 204 - ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT

All funds, accounts, and financial transactions of the Agency, including a single audit for grants
related activities if required, shall be subjected to an annual audit by an independent certified public
accountant selected by the Agency’s Audit Committee and approved by the Board. The audit shall
be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts.

SECTION 205 - IMPLEMENTATION RESPONSIBILITY

The responsibility for the proper execution of the provisions of this Fiscal Control Ordinance shall
be with the CFO/AGM under the direction of the GM, except where responsibility is explicitly
given to the Board.

SECTION 206 - SEVERABILITY

In the event any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance shall be declared
or adjusted invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall in no manner affect the other
sections, subjections, sentences, clauses, or phrases of this Ordinance, which shall remain in full
force and effect, as if the section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase so declared or adjudged
invalid or unconstitutional were not originally part hereof.

SECTION 207 - REPEAL OF PRIOR ORDINANCES
Upon adoption of Ordinance No. 102, Ordinance No. 90 is hereby repealed in its entirety.
SECTION 208 - EFFECTIVE DATE AND EXECUTION

This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the Board, and execution of said
Ordinance by the President and Secretary/Treasurer thereof.

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 8 of 10



PROPOSED
ADOPTED, this 18th day of May, 2016.

Terry Catlin

President of Inland Empire Utilities
Agency#*, and of the Board of Directors
thereof

ATTEST:

Steven J, Elie,
Secretary of the Inland Empire Ultilities

Agency* and the Board of Directors
Thereof

* AMUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 9 of 10



PROPOSED

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF ) SS
SAN BERNARDINO )

I, Steven J. Elie, Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoing Ordinance being No. 102, was adopted at a regular Board Meeting on May 18, 2016,

of said Agency by the following vote:

AYES:
NOQOES:
ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

(SEAL)

* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

ORDINANCE NO. 102 Page 10 of 10



INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



910¢ 1udy
aspwwon) |puc1Bay vn3| 1ORLSIA YLV TVEIDINNW V

Aouaby sapinn aaiduiz pupjul ’.V

21epdn ue|d JusWA0IdW|
|eyide) JesA uad] Z1/9LAA




Lid
Q10¢ 1Hay Lot EDMISIO SLIVAM TVAIDINAW Y

sawwo?) |puoibay yN3I| Aouaby SanIRg aNdu3 pupul ’u

ue|d ssauisng Aduaidiyy3 35N 1918\ 9LOT =

uejd S924n0say pajel33iu] 9107 =

ue|d Juawagdeue|y A34au3 SLOT «

21epdn A891e11S wieaBo.d 193N PRPAdRY SLOT «
ue|d JUdWgeUR 19SSY =

SUOI}BJIUDDIUOD
PUE S1030e) MO[} paiepdn ue|d J91SBIA S91}|IDE JOIBMDISBAA SLOT =

suonafoid Yymougd AHOualdy JoquIBY =

dIDAL ZL/9LAd U3 JO SJaALIQ A




Ljog LOILSIO TIVAA TVIIDINAW ¥

910Z 1Hdy
2o)wwWo) |puotbay yN3| Aouaby SIMJIAN 2uidiiL3 puyuf fv

9¢-S¢ Sc¢bt veeEe €l teTe 107 0¢6T 6181 BT-LT  LT-9T 9T-ST

m

o

c

<

rs0E m

e.

o

=

=
uoislold 9T/STAd =
uol3asfold ST/PTAL =
uopafosd ¥T/ETAS

0004

1SED2104 UIMOID NQ3 JeaA-0L




9Loc M n_< Lijob LORELSIA HLVM TVAIDINAW ¥

saywwoy jpuolBay v3| Nas/dds 00 e pejeui)se sSmMmof AouzDy sy andisg pupuj .u
,owﬂuvm& L9'T 1O'VE L ET'VT | VST “.mm.mﬁ_mﬂ.mq 8ETT|8E'TT S LOTT | S9°G | £6'6 (OEOT | OM'6 : 09 OVTT10STL [T8°2T | 028 | 706 | 426 | E.m.m.mmm Sdd }
9L D SLL | ELL  BLL L OLL | 99L 9L | SSL | WL | BELF STZ OUL | SOL  OvE ) OTZ { OL8 ) 066 [ TyOl| 666 jZT01 | ¥56 60T | 99°0T : Sv-0T 1 3UMDD i
hmﬁ.mwmﬂ,ﬁﬂ PTTE mcsmw_mmom. mwwamm 89°0T ° ¥5°07 | 8E'0T F €2°07 | 60'OT | vO'OF | 0L [OT'0L (00T ) OT% | 0OE 3 oY | 9EY ;W0 | v | S5 M VRE : pdd
SE'6Z | bZ6L | 67 (66 | €48C | LO'RE | GV'9E | OF'BZ | L0°SE | OB'ZZ { S5/ | TE-£Z |OB'ZZ | OF'£2 | O0'SZ | OV'6Z |OV'TE | TZ'LE 1 BT'SE | O0'BE | bLLE | T0'OE |OR'CE 10266 T-dum}
sivivy/er et -=~:~B~3Qmwm<2 8T/28 | LL/9% {9T/ST | ST/6T | $T/ET {ET/2T | TT/1 | TT/0F [01/60 | 60/80 |80/40 | £0/90{90/50 |5 mn?o $O/E0 £0/20 | Z0/T0 o
SLFC DUEL & AL L LT Ligiiaiandi bl L : e Ll A2
< SNBT P TSIT0] __J - B _r __ RTTE aqﬁ._ - mv,
S B BEHE B : . ot
1
! I
: : . _ . 0z
| | B g & _
. N | {ll S B - Of
-
m Lov
i ! >
2
| -
] .05 §
i =
L 09 m
z'99 z
oz B
-]
73 T9L - 08
£'98 P~
+ 06
1
_ - oot
| ETor i
i Anaedey waysAs _u_..omwmx !
i.

'SUOIDDI0I] MO|H JOIBMIISEAN

AoUa3y JIoqUIDIN 9T/STAL-LL/9LAA




£ jo § LHULSIC HAIVAA TVAIDINOW V

Aouaby sajn s4dui3 puojut fAU

9107 iHdy
sapiwwoD) (puotBay yN3j

301 dIDAL

pund Aq 23ewi3s3 393png dIDAL

92-61Ad

6L/8LA

LLIOL Ad

SANEASIUEDY
uondiiasag

120°16£°22. 001'608°82S chL'ZE€Z'c0L  Z8l'6¥E'06  TVLOL
005°29v'6¥ 000‘¢01°9¢ 0S2'6.7'9 06Z'6.8'0 pung seainosey Jojlegm MM
G66'062'8. 000'G9€°6Z G6L'SYLvT 008'28.'v2 pung Jajep pephoay  OAA
008'65¥°€S 00S‘6¥.L'6E 005°0€L°2} 008'6.6'% pung Jojep ebreyoey  AAYM
| === plln . - @ouBUBUIBIA pue
025°L25'2S1 00022126 000'SHS‘ee 025'¥58'02 e (@)
ey nling - - o pun4 Juswaaciduy
00t'820'S9¢ 000°0S8'61€ 000'v¥0'v2 00V PEL LT e pee 9)S
e Rl . i pun Jejeme)sep
¥6°0L 000°080°6 000019 000°0S2°L e e S ON
T ol e - = pun4 sedINeS
z18'/89'21L 009°8€G'9 002'089°L cLo'69t'y 919}




9102 |4dy fi09 LOMISIC W1V WHDINAW ¥ ~

sayiwwon) jpuotbay vN3) Kouaby saniiin E_qsmvzu_:..f .
£'Z2L W0z69$ iol
pun4 sa2inosey Jajep MM
W6y $ W6'09 $
NZSLS NZSLS pun4 J31EAA PajoAoay M
NPES S WEBY $ pun{ J31eM sbieyoey MY
ARl o LA —— =
NSZSLS NO'LEL $ pue suopesadQ |euoibay
punjy oY
N OGO $ N 6°8YE $ wawanoldw) jeyde jeuoibey
pun4 IN
W60L$ WZ.ll$ J2JEMIISEAN S|qeLUIE|DaY-UON
un4 seojAle BAlRSIUIW |
WozL$ NG6S pung sediAleg Hessiuiupy 09

1Sl dIDAL

uonduasag
Areulwijaid 19bpng 91L/5L A4

pun4 Aq 328png
91/SL A4 03 uosuedw o) dIDAL




910¢ Iudy o

LIOTALSIA HIIVM TYAIDINAW V

sauiwwo jpucibBay vn3)

|eAcddy 10) uonepusWIWOodDY dIDAL LL/OLAS =

pieog vyN3ili
|[eAoaddy 10} UOIIEPUSLULIOIDY dIDAL LL/OL A =

993Hwwo) fo1j0d
9933IWILLIOY) [BIIUYIDL
SIUDWILWIOD) 10} d|DAL dejndiD)

sda1S 1XoN

Aouaby sapyjnn axdws3 puojuj ,.U

:Q1 A_IAl =

S >N—>— a
:QT |udy =
1€ YDUR =




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4A



Inland Empire Utilitles Agency

k‘ A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 31, 2016/April 7, 2016

To: Regional Committees

From: "&;/ Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Subject: Fiscal Year 2015/16 2™ Quarter Budget Variance
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

This item was presented at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on March 16, 2016.

G:\PP\Technical and Policy Committee\2016\3-31-16 Tech and 4-07-16 Policy\3-31-16 Tech Committee
Items\Budget Variance cover sheet 3-31-2016 and 4-7-16.docx



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: March 16, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (03/09/16)
From P. Joseph Grindsta

General Manager ;
Submitted by: Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

dﬁ"' Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Mﬂ/Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: FY 2015/16 Second Quarter Budget Variance Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance Report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the second
quarter ending December 31, 2015, includes various analyses in the following attachments:

[

Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and expenses against the current FY
2015/16 amended budget including a discussion of major categories with the most
significant variances.

Exhibit B provides a progress status of Division and Department Goals and Objectives as
established in the FY 2015/16 adopted budget.

Exhibit C-1 presents a summary of Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budget transfers
approved by management during the second quarter.

Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the GM contingency account activity.

Exhibit D lists Board approved budget amendments and management approved budget
transfers for capital and Q&M projects.

Attachment A provides a FY 2015/16 financial overview of each of the Agency’s programs.

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources during the second quarter

of FY 2015/16 of $84.7 million, or 38.0% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The following
section highlights key variances:



Budget Variance and Report for Second Quarter Ending December 31, 2015
March 16, 2016
Page 2 of 7

User Charges — User charges were $32.6 million or 48.6% of amended budget. This
category includes $24.7 million from equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) volumetric charges,
$5.3 million for non-reclaimable wastewater fees, $2.6 million for imported potable water
meter service charges, and associated surcharge and other fees.

Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of second quarter were $6.1
million, or 51.4% of the amended budget. Direct sales were $3.9 million at 11,689 acre feet
(AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $2.2 million at 5,997 AF. Total year to date
deliveries of 17,686 AF compared to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year accounts
for the favorable variance. A wet winter season may impact future deliveries due to
reduced demand for recycled water and limit the recharge deliveries to groundwater basins.

MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was $8.9
million or 21.6% of amended budget. The variance is due to continuous response to the
drought condition and public outreach efforts aimed at reducing water demand. If dry
weather persists, MWD may initiate water supply allocation plan to its member agencies.
In addition, formation of an El Nifio weather pattern could result in normal to above normal
precipitation which could further suppress water demand.

MWD LPP Rebate — Direct recycled water sales in excess of 3,500 AF and up to 17,000
AF are eligible for the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP)
rebate at a rate of $154/AF, for a maximum amount of $2.1 million per fiscal year. At the
end of the second quarter, the total rebate was $1.3 million for 8,557 AF of credit or 63.4%
of budget.

Property Taxes — Tax receipts at the end of the second quarter were $18.0 million or 43.8%
of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino
County Tax Assessor (County) was $15.3 million and “pass-through” incremental RDA
taxes received was $2.7 million. Taxes received from the county are estimated to be 12%
higher than taxes received in December of last year. Tax revenue stream is anticipated to
stabilize due to the housing market rebound and increase in the County's property assessed
valuation.

Wastewater Connection Fees — Total wastewater connection fee receipts reported through
the second quarter were $13.1 million or 56.3% of the budget. A total of 2,571 new EDU
connections was reported through December 2015, compared to the 4,330 new EDU
connections budgeted for this fiscal year. _

Grants & Loans — Total receipts of $0.8 million or 3.7% of the amended budget were
received during the second quarter. Amended budget is comprised of $8.9 million of grants
and $12.3 million of SRF loan proceeds. Grants and loans receipts are cyclical in nature
due to the capital projects spending trend and the multi-year funding for large projects.

Cost Reimbursements — Total cost reimbursements were $2.6 million, or 48.0% of the
amended budget. Reimbursements include $1.7 million from the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA), $0.6 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA), and $0.3 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Total cost



Budget Variance and Report for Second Quarter Ending December 31, 2015
March 16, 2016

Page 3 of 7

reimbursement budget of $5.5 million includes; $3.4 million from IERCA, $1.4 million
from CDA, and $0.7 million from CBWM.

© Other Revenues — Tota] other revenues were $0.8 million, or 10.7% of the amended
budget, include cost reimbursable projects that are still in the early design phase and lease
revenue for the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility that is on track.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses and uses of funds through the second quarter were $76.9 million, or
32.6% of the amended budget.

The amended budget includes $15.6 miilion of encumbrances and commitments carried forward
from FY 2014/15; $8.3 million for capital projects and $7.3 miltion of operating (O&M) expenses,
including O&M and reimbursable projects. In accordance with Agency Policy A-81 (Fiscal Year-
End Carry Forward of Encumbrances and Related Budget), carry forward encumbrances,
commitments and related budget not expended by December 31, 2015, are subject to cancellation
unless otherwise approved by Executive Management. At the end of the second quarter, unspent

carry forward was $7,186,071, of which $6,779,109 was extended and $406,962 was returned, as
shown in Table 1.

Table 1: FY 2014/15

o A

Status

Encumbrance Carry Forward

tember 2015 $14,087,352 51,558,648  $15,646,600
Remaining Carry Forward subject to Reversal $6,643.432 $542,639 $7.186,071
Carry Forward Requested for Extension $6,339.013 $440,096 $6,779,109
Encumbrance Returned — Janunary 2016 $304,419 $102,543 $406,962

Key expense variance highlights are:

e Employment Expenses — Employment expenses were $20.1 million or 49.4% of amended
budget. Higher than anticipated vacancy factor of 12.4%, equivalent to 36 full-time (FTE)
positions, compared to budgeted vacancy rate of 4% (12 FTEs), provide savings in wages
and benefits. Savings were partially offset by a $3 million payment towards pension
unfunded liabilities and other post-employment (OPEB) benefits.

¢ Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $3.1 million, or 28.8% of the
amended budget. The positive variance can be attributed to the timing of contracts and
services that are anticipated to be executed in the subsequent months for:
* Contract labor & contract materials for dig alerts, troubleshooting secondary
system evaluation, treatment process improvements, and asset management;
© Deferral of consultant services to perform analyses; research and studies for
Planning & Environmental Compliance Department related to new water, recycled
water, and regional wastewater capital function; earthwork and debris removal at
the basins; and financial services to address taxes and LAFCO issues.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16067 FY 2015/16 Board Letter 20 Budeet Variance



Budget Variance and Report for Second Quarter Ending December 31, 2015
March 16, 2016
Page 4 of 7

o Chemicals — Chemicals through the second quarter were $1.9 million, or 41.6% of the
amended budget.
= Sodium Hypochlorite — favorable variance is a result of the actual price per unit at
$0.55 per gallon lower than the budgeted costs of $0.587 per gallon coupled with
low actual flows. It is anticipated that the consumption of this category will increase
during the winter months as flows increase and the metabolism of microorganisms
slows down.
» Ferric Chloride - The reduced amount of raw waste water treated due to critical
aeration equipment rehabilitation resulted to lower spending at this category. Year
to date raw waste treated is 292,744 pounds at $0.18 per pound.

While most chemicals were very close to targeted costs, others such as the buffers and
chemical solutions used for maintenance instrumentation and calibration, and the
continued monitoring of chemical usage and process optimization contribute to the overall
favorable category variance.

e Utilities — Expenses in this category were $4.9 million or 44.4% of the amended budget.

» Electricity costs were higher than budgeted due to peak rate at $0.137/kWh incurred
between July and September. The current average rate of imported electricity of
$0.119/kWh is lower than the budgeted rate of $0.125/kWh. Mid-year usage was
measured at 35,084,262 kWh, or 50% of annual agency average of 70,000,000
kWh.

= Natural gas was favorable due to a lower gas rate averaging $0.45/therm compared
to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm. Average usage was measured at 446,096
therms, or 36% of annual agency average of 1,200,000 therms.

= Fuel cell is only operating at half rated capacity and producing electricity lower
than the expected output.

« Solar energy is slightly lower than the budgeted amount for the second quarter.
Electricity generated from solar power is directly related to the amount of sunlight
experienced during the year.

o MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $8.9 million for 15,345 AF or 21.6% of 50,000 AF budgeted for the fiscal year. Based
on the volume year-to-date, the amended budget will be reduced to $29.6 million, from
$41.4 million. The MWD imported water pass-through sales revenue will be reduced
respectively.

o Special and Reimbursable Projects — O&M project expenditures were $2.5 million or
8.8% of the amended budget. The Chino Basin Groundwater Wells and Raw Water
Pipeline project budgeted for this fiscal year at $9.0 million, or 32% of the amended budget,
has been delayed due to the ongoing discussions. The CDA has initiated project
management with Michael Baker International, but design and construction will not begin
until ongoing discussions and terms are completed.

e Capital Projects—Total capital project expenditures were $13.2 million or 25.6% of the

amended budget of $51.4 million, amended budget includes a net of $8.0 million carry
forward from prior fiscal year. Regional Wastewater projects account for approximately

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16067 FY 2015/16 Board Letter 2Q Budget Variance



Budget Variance and Report for Second Quarter Ending December 31, 2015
March 16, 2016

Page 5 of 7

56.0% of total capital project costs through the second quarter, and 36% were related to

Recycled water projects.

As of December 31, 2015, there were fifteen (15) projects identified as eligible for closure
which total to approximately $4.6 million.

Table 2 below identifies projects with project budget over $500,000 which are not
projected to be expended in the current fiscal year. These projects account for
approximately $7.7 million, or 15% of the amended budget. Spending levels are largely
driven by changes in project scope and schedule, construction bid results, regulatory issues,
and available resources associated with such undertakings.

EDN06025
EXI3001
ENT3045
ENI30i6
ENIS00

EN14019
ENtSM

Table 2: Project Budget Not Planned to be Expended in FY 2015/16

Wineville Ext Recy Wit Pipeline Seg A
Sun Savzine Basin fmprovements
Waztville RW Extension Segnet B
FEC1 §%0-Zooe RW Puzap Gtafion Load
SCADA Exienprize Syviem

KPS Flow Equalization nd Fffioenl
Mot

KP-1 Hrathworks Gate Replicement
BP-1 Mixed Liquor Retomn Prmpa

Tolal

Sotree: BCM project Stotus-GM Report Februney 216

L1062
1534

1639135
216,516

3,100,282

854,301
142,157
185,338
07874

10,261,107

Y538,
1155354
3500000
2506255
100600
4200000

1,700,000
155263
00,000
1,000,000
1799631

Law,112
(7]
ETTRE ]
TR A

1000718

43,00
1112406
Sl442

1578

flegsas fur Vur t

Corupletad vnder budget with 4% changt ores afio.

Constructin slated tp begin bater in thefiscal year. Major portion of badaet total to
cangiad forward to FY 201316,

Nearly complet: and projected én finish below the FY tudget

Au extensive analysis of the RP-1 existing load is required prior to Jamching the
desige. The majority of the budget will be consumed in FY1617.

Project is progressing with less than anticigted manpower and with mindm] chenge
ooders. Comtract nagotiatien resuited in $400,600 of svings. Additionally, wark oa
Pirse 2 roquires upftont 2s-building prior to desion.

Based on coiginal TYCIP aliocstinn, some of the FY 15716 buiiget belongs to the
conslruction phase whith will begin in FY16417.

Tl project scope was modified to meef Agenry operzting sequirements. Coxtract
madifications are underway and resnited in delays.

The project evaluation perod was extended based on review of project expecistions
and Stakeholder requiremenss,

‘The project evalnation period was extended hesed on review of project expectations
and Stakshnlder requirements,

® Debt Service — Total principal, interest, financial expenses and inter-fund loan for the
second quarter were $12.1 million or 51.8% of the amended budget.. The 2008B Variable
Rate Demand Bonds interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the
actual rate averaging 0.013% year to date, resulting to $0.4 million in savings.

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit A.

FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

The net result through the end of the second quarter indicated an increase of $7.8 million in total
fund balance, resulted in an ending fund balance of $153.9 million. Change in the level of
revenues, such as; the timing of receipts and expenditures, staff’s continuous effort to improve and
identify opportunities to reduce expenditures and timing or deferred execution of projects
accounted for the increase. Table 3 provides an overview of the second quarter budget variance
in revenue, expense, and fund balance,

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16067 FY 2015/16 Board Letter 2Q Budget Variance



Budget Variance and Report for Second Quarter Ending December 31, 2015
March 16, 2016
Page 6 of 7

Table 3: Second Quarter Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)
Stcond

FY 200500 e Actual %
Amended -‘F‘i:]c:I of Amonded
Budgel 123115 Badger
Operating Revenue $131.0 £527 402 %
Operating Expense $160.5 $51.3 31.9%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($29.5) $1.4
Nou-Operiting | e SRS
Non-Operating Revenue $916 $320 34.9%
Non-Operating Expense $75.2 $25.6 34.0%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) $16.4 $6.4
A 201510 3"""';_"‘“, Actual %
Consalidated Auended : oA b Amended
Budget fimo s Budeel
st 123115 -
Total Sources of Funds $222 6 $84 7 38.0%
Total Uses of Funds $235.7 $76.9 32.6%
Total Net Increase/(Decrease) ($13.1) $7.8
Beginning Fund Balance $146.1 $146.1
Ending Fund Balance $133.0 $153.9
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objective indicators are used to
track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort invested to accomplish
that work. Staff will use the indicators to track productivity and to justify current resource
allocations, re-allocation and requests for additional staff.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS

O&M budget transfers for this quarter accounted for $27,506 as detailed in Exhibit C-1.

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account budget for $500,000 includes $400,000 in the
Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund and $100,000 in the Administrative

Services (GG) Fund. At the end of the second quarter, $70,000 from the GG Fund was utilized to
support the unexpected and necessary expenses as listed in Exhibit C-2.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16067 FY 2015/16 Board Letter 2Q Budget Variance



Budget Variance and Report for Second Quarter Ending December 31, 2015

March 16, 2016

Page 7 of 7

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers accounted for approximately $2.0 million, including

changes in total project budget of approximately $0.5 million approved by management during the
second quarter as listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and capital
costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net increase in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $7.8 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $153.9 million, for the second quarter ended December 31, 2015.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16067 FY 2015/16 Board Letter 2Q Budget Variance



Attachment A

Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs

Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

FY 2015/16 Second Quarter ended December 31, 2015

o The fund balance indicated an increase of $3.6 million compared to the amended budget due to low capital

spending and debt service payments.
Total Reventies Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actua!l to Amended: 49.9% YD Actual to Amended: 39.1% YD Actusl to Amended
sen Fund Bilance: 106.2%
$60 - S
é $49.8 5498 E ) 5616
B s S50 s w0 P
50 |
$40 40 J 5 I
[T
$30 5248 530 i
530
520 s20 5183
$20
10 _ !
0 - 50 - S0 4
R ma:::md “‘""":“ dTa:M::n: Adapted Amended YD Actualks Adopted Amended YD Actuals
e :“‘ - Pmpereerau & g » Employment Expenses i Administrative Expenses
® Grants/Loans WA Cost Retmb LS m Capal Program
Qther Revenves Translers In * Debt Service # Transfers Out I

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

¢  The fund balance increase of $10.4 million compared to the amended budget due to the delayed execution
of capital replacement and rehabilitation projects.

Total Revenues
YTD Actual to Amended: 46.1%

$90

é sa0 $775

o0 |
S60
ss0
$40
530
$20

$10

0 <
Adopted
& Service Charges
* Connection Fees

W Grants/Loans
Other Revenues

$77.5

$35.7

= -

Amended YTD Actuals

¥ Recycled Water Sales

* Property Tax
JPA Cost Reimb

¢ Transfers in

Total Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 37.0%

5 579.0
E 580

570

S80

550 |

a0

$30

$20

$10

SD -1
Adopted

# Employment Expenses
“ Dperaling Expenses
 Debt Service

$829
I -
Amended YTD Actuaks

™ Administrative Expensg
o Capital Program
» Transfers Out

Millions
n
g

Total Reserves
YTO Actual to Amended
Fund Balance: 128.2%

547.2
5368

Amended  YTD Actuals

$321

Adopted

m Fund Balance

Page 1




Attachment A

Recycled Water (WC) Fund

& The fund balance indicated a decrease of $0.6 million compared to the amended budget due to lower
grants and loan receipts linked to the level of capital spending. The Agency will begin collecting water
connection fees in January 2016.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
¥TD Actual to Amended: 27.3% YTD Actual to Amended: 33.3% ¥TD Actual te Amended
440 sa0 5379 Fund Balance: 94.2%
é L sz $35.7 ET - LS8
35 ; X 4
* ! g= ! é s14
‘ ; s | 04 e
525 “ $25 10 1
s;0 $20 P
$15 515 $12.6 56
597
$10 $30 54 -
. . ” ¥ :
s0 i . J— 50 so b
w Service chaargogted Amgd@ hydled wﬁgr i asls Adopted Amended ) -WDActua]s Adopted Aended D AEtis
& Connectlon Fees & Property Tax i Employment Expenses &1 Administrative Expenses  Fund Balance
®» GrantsfLoans IPA Cost Reimbursement # Operating Expenses ‘ Capital Program
© Other Revenues Transfers In  Debt Service “ Transfers Gut
Recharge Water (RW) Fund

o The fund balance shows a slight increase of $0.5 million compared to the amended budget due to the
timing of operations and maintenance services.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Raserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 23.0% YTD Actual to Amended: 22.7% Y¥D Actual to Amended

50 - §50 Fund Balance; 117.7%

g o é $4.0
P 5 -

Esn.s : g 45 540 $4.2 é

$0 0 o $3.5 $40 4 H !

$35 | " $a5 | | s34 $34

sa0 | s20 ;

525 3 - ! $25 i 30 1] $19

520 1 $20 ;

s1s - s1s 4| s10 }

510 ¢ s0.8 s10 |

i i
$00 -
$0.0 e L.
adopted Amended  YTD Actuaks 520
Adopted  Amended YD Actuals P Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals

= Service Charges % Recyded Water Sales # Employment Expenses = Administrative Expenses
: g‘r’;‘:;;fo";‘“':e“ " ;’:P;n“sz;:;:n pursemeny | OPerating Expenses @ Capltal Program # Fund Balance
i Other Revenuss Transfers In W Debt Service * Transfers Out

Page 2



Attachment A
Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) Fund

» The fund balance indicated an increase of $0.4 million compared to the amended budget due to delay of
capital and administrative expenses.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended:; 44.6% ¥TD Actual to Amended: 41.6% ¥TD Actual to Amended
514 Fund Balance: 109.2%
¥14 123 36
s12.1 $12.1 é £ $12.2 E
$12 E 12 B
L : L N 548
: A
L s 0
t i 44
58 $8 4 . :
56 §5.4 56 g 5
54 $4 I $2
i
52 52 51
50 $0 50
Adopted Amernded YTD Actuals Adogted Amended YTD Actuals ; i Amentied YTD Actugks
= Service Charges = Recyded Water Sales = Empioyment Expenses » Administrative Expenses
| Connection Fees = Property Tax = Operating Expenses B Capital Program
B BrantsflLoans 1PA Cost Reimbursement N Debt Service Transfers Qut = Fund Balance
. Other Revenues Transfers In Total B

Administrative Services (GG) Fund

e The fund balance indicated an increase of $4.1 million compared to the amended budget due to lower than
budgeted spending in office & administration, professional fees & services, and capital project.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Resarves
¥TD Actual to Amended: 59.4% ¥TD Actual to Amended: 31.0% YTD Actual to Amended
. 1 Eund Balance: 122.6%
$10 i
$0.0 I s
7 59 - |
$1 1 : 5209 $224
$6 i ! $183
$5.2 $5.2 57 $63 H $0
$5 6
3 4 il 528
i | 53.1 510
L “
H $3
82
$2
< H == . 0 T N
opte Ame YTO Actuats
Adopted Amended ¥TD Actuals Adopted Amended YTO Actuals
1! W Service Charges ® Recyded Water Sales * Employment Expenses # Adwimistrative Expenses = Fund feanes
| = Connection Fees = Property Tax " Operating Expenses ™ Capital Program
{__® Grants/Loans 1PA Cost Reimbursement | # Debt Service « Transfers Qut e ——

Page 2




‘Water Resources Fund

Attachment A

s The fund balance indicates an increase of $2.5 million compared to the amended budget due to lower
special project spending which are eligible for reimbursements. The amended expense budget includes
$4.0 million of O&M and reimbursable project carry forward.

Total Revenues Total Expenses
Jotal Reserves
¥TD Actual to Amended: 21.4% 1
YTD Actual to Amended: 22.1% YD Actual to Amended
é 570 s Fund Balance: 213.3%
$50
$60 $55.1 $55.4 $58.8 | $4.7
E 560 $54.5 g $4.5
$50 ¢s0 = 2 sa0
35
$40 40 | i |
|| 530
$30 $30 525 ! $2.2
, s20 ©
g 1
§0 o115 s s13.0 s1s | g
$10 $10 F_: 10 |
1 $05 |
., I W = | - —— i
Adopted Amended  YTD Actuaks Adopted  Amended  YTD Actusls $00 Adopted  Amended  ¥TD Actuals
i Seqvice Charges 2 Recyded Water Sales B Employment £ o Administrative £
i Connection Fees ® Property Tax . i - ital
W GrantsfLoans IPA Cost Reimbursement| ' OPerating Expenses i Capital Program  Fund Balance
Other Revenues Transfers In W Debt Service Transfers Out

Page 4




i \!\ fakand Empire Litilitlos Agancy Exhibit A

A& MELINEE SPAL. WATER BISTRICT

l. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

% of the Year

Second Quarter Ended December 31, 2015 Elapsed: 50%
Adopted Amended Second Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 12/31/201% Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $130,814,725 $131,024,725 $52,720,308 (78,304,417) 40.2%
Non-Operating
{Other Sources of Fund) 91,839,772 91,629,772 31,588,764 (59,641,008) 34.9%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 222,654,497 222,654,497 84,709,072 1937,945,42% 38.0%
Administrative & Operating
Expense (152,929,623} {160,533,917) (51,283,848) 109,250,068 31.9%
CIP Expense (43,886,402) {51,408,476) {13,175,362) 38,233,114 25.6%
ebt ce nancial
Expense (23,802,658) {23,802,657) {12,408,953) 11,393,704 52.1%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (220,618,681) {235,745,050) (76,868,163} 158,876,887 31 6%
Surplus/(Deficit) 2,035,816 413,0%0,557) 7,840,909 20,931,462 -59.9%

Actual vs. Anmal Budget

i For the Quarter
Ended December 31, 2015
$250
: “
- § s — -
i $150 L.
I
i $100 -
31.9%
sso —_— —— e r— -
52.1%
0 T m— e
Total Funding Sources Adminlstrative & Cperating CIP Expense Debt Service / Financial Expense
Expense
®Amended 8 Second Quarter
Annual Ended
Budget 12/31/2015

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 50%

Adopted Amended Second Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 12/31/2015 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Dperating Revenues:
User Charges $67,040,941 $67,250,941 $32,666,590 $34,584,351 48.6%
Recyclad Water Sales 11,942,682 11,942,682 6,141,467 5,801,215 51.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 41,440,829 8,931,023 32,509,806 21.6%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 1,317,732 761,268 63.4%
Property Tax - OftM 1,792,530 1,792,530 785,684 1,006,846 43.8%
Cost Relmbursement 5,482,843 5,482,843 2,629,186 2,853,657 48.0%
Interest 1,035,900 1,035,900 248,626 787,274 24.0%
OPERATING REVENUES 130,814,725 131,024,725 52,720,308 78,304,417 40.2%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt,
Capital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $17,253,692 $22,110,407 43.8%
Connection Fees $23,329,423 $23,329,423 $13,124,856 $10,204,567 56.3%
Grants & Loans 21,257,262 21,257,262 787,794 20,469,468 3.7%
Other Revenue 7,888,988 7,678,988 822,422 6,856,566 10.7%
NON-OPERATING
REVENUES 91,839,772 91,629,772 31,988,764 59,641,008 34.9%
Total Revenues $222,654,497 $222,654,497 $84,709,072 $137,945,425 IB.0%

User Charges , 48.6%

User charges were $32.6 milllon, or 48.6% of the Amended Budget. The category includes equivalent dwelling
unit (EDU) volumetric charges of $24.7 million, $5.3 million Non-Reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial
and commercial users connected to the brine line system; $2.6 million for water meter service charge to meet
our Readiness-to-5erve obligation from MWD and water use efficiency programs; and for imported potable water
surcharge, and cther service charges.

Property Tax/ AdValorem,
43.8%

The $18.0 million in property tax receipts included $15.3 million of general ad-valorem property tax from the
San Bernardino County and $2.7 million in “pass-through” incremental taxes (RDA). Taxes received from the
county are estimated to be 12% higher compared to taxes received in December of last year. Tax revenue stream
is anticipated tc stabilize due to the housing market rebound and increase in the County's property assessed
valuation,

Recycled Water Sales, 51.4% Recycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were 53.9 million (11,689 AF) and $2.2 million

(5,997 AF) respectively, for a combined total $6.1 million or 51.4% of the budget. Total year to date deliveries 1s
17,686 AF compared to the 35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year. A wet winter season may impact future
deliveries due to reduced demand for recycled water and limit the recharge deliveries to groundwater basins.

Interest Income, 24.0%

Interest Income s 0.3 million or 24.0% of the annual budget. The current low fnterest rate environment
accounts for low interest eamings with average sweep and LAIF pooled investments yielding 0,325% compared to
the budgeted interest rate of 0.50%. The recent increase in the Federal rate from 0% to 0.25% resulted to having
very little impact on the interest rates eaming being offered.

MWD water Sales, 21.6%

Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was 58,9 mitlion or 21,6% of amended budget. The variance is
due to the continuous response to drought condition and public outreach efforts aimed at reducing water. If dry
weather persists, MWD may initiate water supply allocation plan to its member agencies. In addition, if the
formation of an El Nino weather pattern happens, this could result in normal to above normal precipitation which
could further suppress water demand. A total of 15,345 AF of pass through water was delivered at the end of the
second quarter compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/16. The current projection indicates the imported
water sales will go below 50,000 AF. The initial sales projection of $41.4 million decrease to approximately $29
million. As a result the MWD water purchases will be reduced respectively.

MWD LPP Rebates, 63,4%

MWD LPP rebate 15 budgeted at $2.1 million or $154/AF for direct recycled water deliverfes up to 17,000 AFY,
excluding the initial 3,500 AFY, Total rebate of $1.3 million or 63.4% of budget, a total of 8,557 AF was applied
for at the end of the second quarter.

‘Wastewater Connection
Fees, 56.3%

Member agencies reported $13.1 million or 56.3% of the buciget. A total of 2,571 new wastewater connections
were reported by member agencies through December compared to the budgeted new EDU connections for FY
205716 of 4,330,

Page 2




‘Grants and Loans, 3.7%

Current grant and loan receipts total 50.8 million for the second quarter or just 3.7% of the annual budget of
$21.2 million. Grants are budgeted at 58.9 millfon for the Regione! Recycled Water Distribution System, ground
water supply wells and basins, water quality laboratory and drought and water conservation. SRF loan receipts
are budgeted at $12.3 million for Wineville area and other recycled water projects and the new water quality
laboratory. Grant and loan revenues are cyclical in nature due to capital projects spending trends and the multi-
year funding for large projects.

Cost Reimbursements .JPA,
48.0%

‘Other Revenues, 10.7%

Total cost reimbursements were 52.6 milion, or 48.0% of the amended budget, Category actual includes
reimbursements of $1.7 million from the Inland Empire Regional Compasting Authorty (IERCA), $0.6 milion from
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), and $0.3 million from Ching Basin Waterrnaster (CBWM). Total cost
reimbursement budget of $5.5 million includes; 53.4 million from IERCA, $1.4 million frotn CDA, and $0.7 milllon
from CBWM.

Total other revenues were $0.8 million, or 10.7% of the amended budget. Lower levels of revenues in this
category is due to the majority of reimbursable projects that are still in the early design phase. Other revenues
include 50.5 million from lease revenue for the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, $0.3 million in project
reimbursements.

Page 3



3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 50%
Adopted Amended Second Quarter
Annual Annual Ended . % of Amended
Budget Budget 12/31/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment $40,609,906 $40,609,906 520,079,646 $20,530,260 49.4%
Admin & Operating 112,319,717 119,924,011 31,204,202 588,719,809 26.0%
OPERATING EXPENSES 5152,929,623 $160,533,917 $51,283,848 $109,250,068 31.9%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 43,886,402 51,408,476 13,175,362 $38,233,114 25.6%
ebt Service and All Other
Expenses 23,802,656 23,802,657 12,408,952 $11,393,705 52.1%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,211,133 $25,584,315 $49,626,819 34.0%
Total Expenses $220,618,681 $235,745,050 $76,868,163 $158,876,887 32.6%
Employment Expense Employment , 49.4%

This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $20.1 million or approximately
49.4% of the Amended Budget. Higher than anticipated vacancy factor of 12.4% (36 positions) compared to
budgeted vacancy rate of 4% {12 positions) provides savings in wages and benefits. These savings were partially
offset by $3 million of pension costs assocfated with unfunded liabilities and other post-employment benefits.

Administrative & Operating
Expense

Office and Administrative,26.7%

The favorable variance was due to the inclusion of the GM contingency for $430,000 under this category
(Exclusion of this account will result to 32.3% of budget). Expenses related to conferences and training were
lower than budgeted but are expected to increase when training related courses will be made available and
attended by employees in the coming months. Other unspent items such as contributions, sponsorships,
subscriptions, and advertising are anticipated to be spent within the fiscal year.

Professional Fees & Services , 28.8%

Varjance is attributed to the timing of contracts and services that are anticipated to be executed in the
subsequent months for: [1) contract labor & contract materials for dig alerts, troubleshooting secondary
system evaluation, treatment process improvements, and asset management; (2} deferral of consultant services
to perform anatyses; research and studies for Planning & Environmental Compliance Department related to new
water, recycled water, and regional wastewater capital function; earthwork and debris removal at the basins;
and financial services to address taxes and LAFCO issues.

Materials & SuppliesiLeasesi/Contribution , 39.4%

The favorable variance was primarily due to staffs ongoing effort to monitor operational equipment usage to
ensure maximum use from supplies, replacement parts and consumnables used by treatment plants/facilities such
as pumps, conveyors, process analyzer, mechanical & electrical devices for motor, control panels, and valve
actuators.

Biosolids Recycling , 33.7%

Residual disposal s under budget due to the optimization of the RP-1 centrifuge and the continuous use of the
solar pad at RP-2 to further dry biosolids which helps reduce operating costs. Total tonnage shipped to IERCA was
approx. 28,000 tons at $54 per ton accounted for 43% of the annual projected tonnage of 64,600. Total tonnage
hauled was approx. 20,900 tons at $5.60- $6.00 per ton which 15 lower than the budgeted transportation cost of
$7.67 per ton.

Chemicals , 41.6%

Chemicals through the second quarter were $1.9 million or 41.6% of budget. Favorable variance was due to
sodium hypochiorite's actual price per unit at $0.55 per gallon lower than the budgeted cost of 50.587 per
gallon coupled with low actual flows. This category 1s anticipated to increase during the winter months as flows
increase and the metabolism of microarganisms slows down, Ferric chloride™s lower actual cost at $0.18 per
pound compared to budget cost of $0.276 per pound in addftion to the reduced amount of raw waste water
treated due to critical aeration equipment rehabilitation resulted to lower spending at this category. While most
chemicals were very close to targeted costs, others such as the buffers and chemical solutions used for
maintenance instrumentation and calibration are lower than budgeted. The continued menitoring of chemical
usage and process optim{zation contribute to the overall favorable category variance.

Page 4



MWD Water Purchases , 21.6%

Total MWD pass-through water purchases were 58.9 million or 15,345 AF compared to 50,000 AF budgeted.
Based on the volume year-to-date, the amended will be reduced from $41.4 million to $2%.6 milifon. The MWD
imported water pass-through sales revenue will be reduced respectively.

Utilities , 44.4%

Electricity usage were higher than budgeted due to peak rate at $0.137/kWh incurred between July and
September. Current average rate for imported electricity of $0.119 versus $0.125/kWh budgeted rate. Mid-year
usage was measured at 35,084,262 kWh against annual agency average of 70,000,000 kwh.

Natural gas expense is low due to the lower gas rate averaging $0.45/therm compared to the budgeted rate of
$0.B0/therm and lower usage measured at 446,096 therms compared to annual agency average of 1,200,000
therms,

Fuel Cell 1s operating half rated capacity and producing electricity lower than the expected output.

Solar energy is slightly [ower than the budgeted amount for the second guarter. Electricity generated from solar
power is directly related to the amount of sunlight experienced during the year.

Special and Reimbursable Projects , 7.5% and 43%

The combined special and reimbursable praject expenditures were $2.5 million or 8.8% of the Amended Budget.
The favorable variance is mainly due to the Chino Basin Groundwater Wells and Raw Water Pipeline budgeted at
59.0 million or 32% of the amended budget which has been delayed due to the ongoing settlement negotiations
with the Regional Board. The table below pravides a summary of the major projects and current status.

Financial Expenses

Financial Expense , 51.8%

Total financial expenses were $12.1 miltion or 51.8% through the second quarter. Actual costs included $6.8
million in principal payments and $5.3 million in interest, interfund loan and other financial administration fee
expense.

Capital Expense

Capital Costs , 25.6%

Capital actual expenditures through the second quarter were $13.2 millfen or 25.6% when compared to the
amended budget of $51.4 million. The amended budget includes encumbrances and related budget of $8.0
million of capital project budget carried forward/reversed from FY 2014/15. Approximately $7.7 million or 15%
of the amended budget has been fdentified to not be spent in this fiscal year (see details at the board letter).
Spending levels are largely driven by changes in project scope and schedule, construction bid results, regulatory
issues, and extermal resources associated with such undertakings. Actual cost related to Regional Wastewater
projects were $7.4 million or 56% of actual costs and $4.8 millicn or 36% of the actual costs were related to
Recycled Water projects. Listed below is a brief status report for some of the major projects curently under
construction.

Summary of major capital and special project expenses and status as of December 31, 2015

Capital Project

Budgeted
Amount
Remaining

Amendod YTD
FY 2015116 Expenditure

EN13016

EN13001

EN13045

EN15008

SCADA Enterprise System 4,200,000 2,622,499 1,577,501

The project will conver! the existing control and workrooms into new server and control rooms at CGWRF, RP-1, RP-4, and RP-5 to
be utilized in the migration of the SCADA system. The server and control raoms will serve the long-term needs of the faclity, and will
provide Operations and Integrated System Services staff with improved faciiies to support the operation and maintenance of the
process. The CCWRF portion of the project Is currently In construction and estimated to be complete by the end of the second
guarter.

San Sevaine Basin Improvements 3,500,000 124,91 3,375,800

It is projected that budget will not be expended this fiscal year since majority of the expense is within construction phase which will
begin later in the fiscal year. The capital call will be reduced to refiect the major expenses occuring in the following fiscal year.

Wineville Extenslon Recycled Water Pipeline Sagment B 2,506,256 1,471,085 1,035,171
This project s near its completion phase and the remaining budget for this fiscal year wil nat be expended.

Water Quality Laboratory 1,700,000 432,307 1,267,693
It is projected that budgat will not be expended this fiscal year since construction phase is anticipated to in FY 2016/17.

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Amended YTD

Budgeted
Amount

FY 2015/16 Expenditure Remalning

EN18021

WR16007

Chino Basin Groundwater 9,000,000 56,046 8,943,954

The project work has been delayed due to the ongoing settiement negotiations with the Regional Board. CDA has initlated project
management with Michae| Baker International, but design and construction will not bagin until Regional Board setlement Is
complete, per IEUA’s agreement with CDA. The Regional Board is expected to present the proposed setiement to their Board of
Directors in January 20186.

Residentlal Rebate 314,185 96,783 215402
Activity is driven by public participation and MWD's invoicing typically occurs 3-6 months after customer has been paid.

Page 5




Exhibit A Detail
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Second Quarter Ended December 31, 2015

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015/16 FY 201516 %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $67,040,941 67,250,941 $32,666,590 {$34,584,351) 48.6%
Recycled Water 11,942,682 11,942,682 6,141,467 (5,801,215} 51.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 41,440,829 8,931,023 (32,509,806} 21.6%
MWD LPP Rebates 2,079,000 2,079,000 1,317,732 (761,268} 63.4%
Property Tax - O&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 785,684 (1,006,846} 43.8%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,482,843 5,482,843 2,629,186 (2,853,657) 48.0%
Interest Revenue 1,035,900 1,035,900 248,626 (787,274} 24.0%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $130,814,725 $131,024,725 $52,720,308 (878,304,417} 40.2%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax - Debt, Capital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $17,253,692 ($22,110,407) 43.8%
Connection Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 13,124,856 (10,204,567} 56.3%
Grants 8,942,419 8,942,419 416,287 (8,526,132) 4.7%
SRF Loan Receipts 12,314,843 12,314,843 $371,507 (11,943,336} 3.0%
Project Reimbursements 4,994 447 4,901,447 340,909 (4,560,538) 7.0%
Other Revenue 2,894,541 2,777,541 481,513 (2,296,028) 17.3%
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES $91,839,772 $91,629,772 $31,988,764 ($59,641,008) 34.9%
TOTAL REVENUES $222,654,497 $222,654,497 '$84,700,072 {$137,845,425) 38.0%
ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $22,448,006 $22,448,006 $11,673,519 $10,774,487 52.0%
Benefits 18,161,900 18,161,900 8,406,127 9,755,772 46.3%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $40,609,906 $40,609,906 $20,079,646 $20,530,260 49.4%
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $1,281,624 $2,115,912 $565,968 $1,549,944 26.7%
Insurance Expenses 775,500 747,425 346,740 400,685 46.4%
Professional Fees & Servicas 9,249,989 10,578,208 3,051,440 7.5286,768 28.8%
O&M Projects 22,106,625 27,371,918 2,040,854 25,331,064 7.5%
Reimbursable Projects 100,000 1,039,889 446,895 592,994 43.0%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $33,513,738 $41,853,352 $6,451,897 $35,401,455 15.4%

Page 6



Exhibit A Detail
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Second Quarter Ended December 31, 2015

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015/16 FY 2015/16 %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Material & Supplies/Leases $2,798,809 $3,399,871 $1,340,085 $2,058,786 39.4%
Biosolids Recycling 4,358,631 4,282,844 1,444,749 2,838,095 33.7%
Chemicals 4,394,574 4,640,551 1,929,408 2,711,143 41.6%
MWD Water Purchases 41,440,829 41,440,829 8,931,023 32,509,806 21.6%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 14,663,144 13,208,572 6,182,226 7,024,346 48.8%
Utilities 11,149,992 11,098,892 4,924 814 6,175,178 44.4%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $78,805,979 $78,070,659 $24,752,305 $53,318,354 31.7%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $152,929,623 $160,533,917 $51,283,848 $109,250,068 31.9%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
CAPITAL OUTLAY $43,886,402 $51,408,476 $13,175,362 $38,233,114 256%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditure 23,462,656 23,462,657 12,144,394 11,318,263 51.8%
OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 340,000 340,000 264,559 75,441 77.8%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,211,133 $25,584,315 $49,626,818 34.0%
TOTAL EXPENSES $220,618,681 $235,745,050 $76,868,163 $158,876,887 32.6%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/ ‘
(UNDER) EXPENSES $2,035,816 ($13,020,552) $7.840,909 ($20,931,462)
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Unaudited Beginning Balance, July 01 $125,635,403 146,104,580 $146,104,580 $0
Surplus/ (Deficit) 2,035,816 (13,090,552) $7,840,909 {20,931,462)
ENDING BALANCE, June 30 $127,671,219 133,014,028 $153,945,489 $20,931,462

Page 7



Exhibit B

Business Goals & Objectives Report By Department 22372018
Depanment: ALL
Repart Month:Docomber.January,Febnary : Year2016
Goal FY Repariing Bus. Note Note
ID Start Required  Divislan Goal Work Flan Depeartment Goal Time Line KPI Asslgned To  Menth Year  Btotie Complete  Notes
Agency Management
B0 FY2014/15 Quarterly Apency Managsment Continue to spply Lean Develop and implamsnt a Completed by Juns 30, Implsment twe par April Woodruf?  Januaty' 2016 On Na Put on hokld uniil the department is fully
management principles to standardized progedurs for 2015 quarter undl Schedule etaffed and trainsd.
sireamline cutrent businese writing end processing completed
proceases and systems and committee/Board Letters
eliminate wagte and redundancies
B1 FY2014/5 Quarlerly Agency Management Continue to apply Lean Devalop standard operating  Gompleted by June 30, Implement twc per  Aprl Woodnuft  January 2016 Oa No  Put on hold untl the department is fuly
management principles by precedure handbook for the 2015 quartsr until Scheduls staffed end trained.
streamiine current buainess Exacutive Managemant completad
processas and eystems and Department ares
sliminate weste and redundancies
62 FY201415 Quartery Agency Managsment Canfinue 1o apply Lean Update and maintain ‘Complated by Juns 30, WO per Aprl Woodruft  January 2016 On Ko Put an hold untll the department is fuly
manegament principles to *Dutiss and Annual 205 guarter until Bchadule sinffed and trained.
streamline current business calondar of respenalblitiea” completed
procesass and systems ond manuzl fer the Board
eliminate waste and redundancies _Sacretary posiion
£3 FY 2014115 Quarterly Agency Management Continue to 2pply Lean Increase the efficiency of  Completed by June 30, Implement twa per  April Woodnilf  Januery 2018 On No  Futon hald until the department is fuly
mansapement principles to the axscutive administretive 2015 quarter until Schedule ataffed and trained.
streamline current business group through streanmlining eompleted
proceseas and Systems and processes
eliminate waste and radundanciss
Business Information Services
180 FY 2015116 Quarterty Finance and Continue to apply Lean Reduca the numker of Ongalng < 3 Bystems in use Kanes AJanuary 2016 Om No Implemented digital routing and spproval
Administration management principles to external spreadsheats Pantayatiwong Schedule of engineering Invoice using Adobs and
eireamiine current businass. utilized to addrase NRW ShareFaint; Implemented new process
processea and systems and rats qusstions and trained users on reconciliation of
eliminate wasts and redundancies P-card elatements to etreamline pyecall
process; Completed the assessment of
DCS nvantory managesment process and
In process of Identifying patentel solution
options; Campleted the aseessmant of
IERCA' biling process and partally done
- with identifying solution options.
179 FY 2015416 Quarterty Finance and Cantinug to apply Lean Agsess challenges with Ongoing < 3 systems in usa Kanee January 20186 On No Key staff needed for the needs
Adkninistration manegement principles te Agency's financial Pantayatiwong Schadute and requirsments
eireamime current business processes: develop RFF for the finance readmag ks currenty
prosesses snd systems and for lang term modifications Invatved in payrall Impravement prajacis,
sliminate waste and redundancies which k3 estimated to be complatad by
late February. Once avallable, he wil be
working with Finance and Accounting
departments ta begin gathering
raquirements from users in late Q3 and
possibly sarly Q4. The RFP will be issued
i Iake Q4 if ime permits.
177 FY 201518 Querterly Finance and Continue ta apply Lean Determine requiremants for ~ Ongoing < 3 systeme in usa Kanes Jaruary 2016 On No Key staff needed for the needs
Administration managament principles to new SAP enhancamaent that Pantayatiwong Scheduke and requirements
streamiine curment businesa Improves cast trecking for for the finance raadmap ka cuttenty
processes and systems and projects that qualify for irwolved in payroll improveament projects,

eliminate wasts and redundancies

muliple grents - Timeline
16/18 reads: Establich
bassline date; develop
raquirements; implsment
prototype

which Is estimated o be completed by
Iate February. Once svallable, he wil ba
working with Financa and Accourting
deparimants to begin gatherng
raquirements from users in lats Q3 and
possibly early Q4. The RFP will be lssuad
in late Q4 if ime permits.

Page 1of 8



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reparting Bus. Note Nate
I Stort Rwguired Division Gowl  Work Plan Departmant Gosl Tims Lins KPI Assigned To  Manth Yemr  Stelus Complete Notea
174 FY 2015118 Quertery Finanos mnd ¢ Caontinue to apply Lean Maintaln sverage Ongaing Waren Green  January 2018 On Na Btaff continuss to review and process
Adminigiration menagament principles proceasing ime within Sohaduie purchass requisitane and caniracte n a
straamiine currant business CF&'a published aervica Hmaly menner. During the holldays stefl
procasses and systams and level abjectives =05% i & baclupin p gasa
eliminate wasts and redundanciss tazult of the vacation schedules.
175 FY 201518 Quarterly Finance and C  Provide timely updetes fo the Identify and participate in Ongoing Warren Green  Janusry 2016 On No Staff continues ta parficipste n CAPPC,
Adminiairation Regicnal Commitiees and the organizations that advanca Schedule ARMA and other arganizations to sbay an
IEUA Board on long term planning  the Agency MV and key twp of toncepts and trends.
needa initislives
173 FY 2015/18 CQuartery Finance and B Promete a safer werk Conduct Agency trainingon  Ongolng Waren Green  January 2018 On No Stalf conducted traiming on changes in
Administration and that ‘Bchedule ‘S0OP'a with Engineering and Malvtenance
monitoring required eafety and are in lIng with the Agengy's staff.
ragulatory trainings MY
n|
214 FY 215168 CQuaredy Englneering, Planning E  Provids snginesra training to Provide high quality project  Onpaing in-Houss Deelgn Shaun Stone  January 2018 On 15.81% 7 of 44 projects are In house
and Science underatand businsss sepects of managsrmant design for Enginser = 10% Schedula danlgn
capltal prajects and Incroass Capltal Improvemant
snglnasng consultant design Projacts.
services in lieu of in-howse
deslgns to complete more
prejects In a sherter imeframe by
July 2022
215 FY2015H6 Querterly Enginecring, Planning E  Previde engineets training o Pravide high quality praject  Ongoing Fiscal Year Capial  Shaun Stone  January 2018 Onm FY Budget=$53m; Projected epsnding =
and Science understand business ospects of managarent desigh for Spending = 0% Schadule $30M Ovarall projection = 57%
capital projects angi Copital Ime
engineering consutant design Projects.
services In Eeu of In-house
designs to complete more
projects in @ shorter imatname by
July 2022
218 FY 201516 Quarterly Enginearng, Planning E  CenductLesson's Leamed Revlew and evalusts all Ongeing 10nivnar > 90% Sheun Stone  Jsnuary 2¥8  On Conduched 1 Lassona Leamed during this
and Science sanskonn to evaluate key projects for best practices Scheduls quarter: RP-4 Headworks Retroft
canatructan impamentations thet can be applled to future
projacte.
Extomal Affairs

B7 FY20M4/15 Quarterly Agency Management C  [dentify and participata In Commumicate the role af Ongoing In FY 14115 Attend one Kathryn January 218 On No Education and drought continue > be the
arganizations that advance the the Agency in the region essocietionforganitzall  Besser SBchadule facus In G2. Our threa Salar Cup teams
Agency's mission, vision and key  threuph local parnarships, on meeting @ month. continus to work with MWD, four new
Infiatives schools were given grante to participate

in Garden In Every Schaol, and the
busing grant for the Park tours was
continued until 2020,

84 FY 2014115 Quarterly Agency Menagement C  Updsate and malntsin the Agency's Sarve as the Agency The Wabsite will ba The External Aflairs  Kathryn January 2016 On No Updating continues to accur, induding
website to cleerly communicate Webmaster and provide: updated on an ongeing and  Department will Bestar ESchadule improvamenis to Baard package posting
key activites, leouss, policles snd  cument and timaly i neaded bk, revisw the and adding the reglonal contrast.
key dogumants, and comlinue to Infermation. Webslte for scouracy
optimize use of sogial natwork avary sbx manths.
medla

8 FY201416 Quarterly Agency Management C  Mest snnually with afiimad Bulkd stranger relationships  Ongoing Mest with sll membar  Kathryn Janugry 2016 On Ne Drougitt Tk Faree mestings have
mgencles and elactad with the local agencies and agencies i FY 1415  Besser Schedule continued on a bi-menthly basis;
representetives elected reprasantatives in co-hosted China Basin Water

our region.

Coneervalion Fair, which drew slacted
officiala; wirking cloeely with local etaff of
elected members, and patticipated in two
ditrict events.

Poge 2 of 9



Exhibit B

Goel FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
D Start Requred  Divisian Goal  Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned To  Month Year  Siavs Complete Notes
1B6 FY 201546 Quarterty Finance and B  Promols a saferwerk Promote a safer wark Qnguing Tina Cheng January 20¢  On Na Eafely Officer confirmed in Decamber
Administration by ard i Schadule 2015, that Finence completed all satety
monitering required safety and administering and relatad training.
regulatory trainings. manitoring required safaty
and regulatory frainings.
§2 FY 201516 Quarerly Finance and A Annwally, review and update the Reserva lavels will be June 30, 2015 Anhually Javier January 2016  On No 1n the process of updating the Fiacal
Administration Agency's reserve policy tc snsure  evaluaied es part of tha Chagayen - Schadule Contral Ordinancs, Budget Amendment
sufficient funding to meet budgetirate setling process Policy, Raserve and Debt Management
opereting, capital, dabt servica, uging the financial medsl o Palicles.
obligations, unforesean events, enaure all short term and
ane camply with legalty mandated  long term initiafives are
raguirsments supportad
184 FY 2015116 Quartetly Fihaince and A Relnstate the Agency’s longterm  Reinstate the Agency's long  Ongoing Tina Cheng January 20186 On Ko SAP anelyst notifiad IEUA In Decamber
Administration credit rating to ASA and maintain  term credit rating to AAA Schadule 2015, that their committes reviewad and
@ debt coverage refio to support  and maintain & debt affirmed the AAAIA-1 Rating on the
such rating caverage ratio to support 20086 Bonds as it relates tc the LOC
such rati eubslitution
52 FY 201516 Quertedy Finance and A Annually, review and update the Rezerva levels wil be June 30, 2015 Annually Javiar January Z01E  On No Gompleted and pressnted the FY
Administration Agaoney'a reaerve policy to enswre  svaluated s part of the Chagoyen - Scheduls 201415 CAFR ta the Board In December
sufficient funding to mest budgetirate getling process 2015, regarding the revenues,
operating, capital, debt sarvice, using tha fnencial modal to ependiurea and the reserve balances.
obligations, unforszesn events, ansure all short term and
and eamply with legally mandatad  laeng term inlatives ore
requiraments supported
185 FY 2095116 Quarisrdy Fihance and A Continue o monktor market Monitor market Ongoing Tina Cheng January 2018  On Ko On-geing reviewing and menltaring
Administration ities for PP Schadule financial market for refinancing
refunding, or restructuring of retunding, or restructuring apportunities.
ding debt to redy of debtta
reducs cosis.
G
182 FY 2015/16 Querterly Engineering, Planning A  Advocate for continued receipt of  Pursus new grant awarda tn - Ongolng Jason Gu January 2018 On Na  Major new grant epplications ware:
and Science propetty texes and opimize diversy revanua Schedule submitted to the Stats Water Resaurces
grants and other funding sourcee Contral Board under the Clean Weter
o suppart Agency and repional State Revolving Fund Program and to the
Investments U.5. Department of intsrior under the
federal Title X\ Water Recyding
Pragram.
133 FY 2015/18 Ouarterly Enginsering, Planning A  Advocate for eontinued recelptof  Collaborate with Ongoing Jeson Gu January 2016 On No Collsboratsd with the Enginearing and
and Sdence property taxes and optimize depariments that have Schatul the Planning Depatmants far [EUA,
grants and other funding eourcas  projects that need grant mamer agencies, water districts’ grant
1o support Agancy end regional funding and loan funding needs.
investmants
181 FY 201516 Quarterly Engineerng, Planning A  Advocaie for continued recaiptof  Recommend potential grant  Ongolng Jason Gu January 2016 On Ko Recarnmended multiple State and
and Science property taxes and ogptimize opportunities that allgn with Schedula Federal Grant and S8RF {oans
grants and other funding sources  the Agency mission and apporiunities that allgn with the Agency
1o support Agency and regional financial posl mis%ion and financial goal
Investments.
sources
187 FY 2015/16 Quarterdy Flnance and B Engure staff understands and Aeeistin the development Loy gune Z0SF T Swvey wiu sipuyee  Sharmeen January 201¢  Behind KNa Thia was to be & colaborative effort with
Administration upholda their role in achieving the  of tha cross-iraining feedbock! Mumber of  Bhojanl Schadule the Cparations Divisian, With the
Agency's Mission, Vision, and program by providing on-site visits, lunch retiremant of the Executive Managar of

Values

guldence, coardination, and
administrative skile in the

matketing and evaluaton
with various etakeholders

and sublect matter experts

and learns and othar
educetional sessions
held

Operslions/AGM, this goal will heed io be
re-evaluated and pasteoned.

Pape 3 of 8



Godl FY

Raporting Bus. Nate Nate
ID Buart Requirad  Division Gonl VvarkFlan Department Goal Timé Lihe KPI Amigned To Manth Year Stats Complete Noten
158 FY 201316 Guarterly Finance and B Implsment sirateglas and Draft & new consclldated Ongoing Track the mverage Shmmean January 2018 On No Gurrent avarape e 8 weeks.
Administration recruttament practices that Patsohnel Rules and number ofweskm®  Bhojenl Sohedula

provide fexliie and responalve Regulaticns tmkes to complets the
soltions to sesist the Agency in racruimant process
filing pasitionz In & imely and from beginning to end
effective menner

Imtarnal Audit

168 FY 201548 Quarterly Agency Monogement B Develop and implementaplantn  Achleve the Certified Oné complated by Aminimumoteight  Teresa January 2016 On No All three auditors in the department are
mentor and prepare the next Intemnal Audtor Designatien  December 2015, Cne hours of confirucus ~ Velarde Bchedule preparing for the carfication, All thres
gaeneratien of Agency leaders by by two auditors — One by Di plan to compists the certification
July 2017 Dec. 2015, ana by Dec, 2016 development, requiremants by December 2018. Al

2018 annually. three audiors already have & Ngher
professicnal desipnafion end regulary
attend continuows professional
development to stay ebrewst of best
practices.

170 FY 201816 CQuarterly Agency Mmsgament B Develop and implementeplanta  Canduct contral Camplete by D A mink o Kethy Bassar  Juhuary M8 On No An raquired by the |AD Ghm .ach
menter end prepare the next self-pazassment of the 2018 hours of coninuous Schadule Year, wa reviow the ch
ganaraticn of Agency lesderby  Internal audit dept. professional dupartment 80Ps ahd the Annual Audit
July 2017 development, Plan and maka the necessary

ennually. adjustments sccording to best proctices,
neviiraquested projec] and other factors.
The IAD Is cantinuously sei-evaluating.
A comprehensive self-evaluation is
planned for e end of 2018.

171 FY 2015016 Querterty Agency Management B Develop and implement a plante  Paer-raview of the Intemal ~ Complele by December A minimum of elght Kathy Besser  January 218 On No Onca all audtors are certifled, the peer
mentor and prepare the neact Audit dapt functions 2016 haurs of continuous Sehedula review can be schedulad and planned.
generation of Agency leaders by professional Thig will ba performed by a esparats
July 2017 development, organizaion and a report will be provided.

ennually. This procass will serve to svaluate the
functian and provide any fesdbeck to
Bnaura oum Lluliud

170 Fr 201518 Quarterdy Agency Manmgement B Develop and Imglementa plants  Condust conirel Complate by Devambar A rtinitnum of elght  Kethy Betsar  Januery 20 On Ne A9 raquired by the IAD Charfer, sach
munter and pragars the net sol-ansassmant of the 208 hours of continuous Bcheduls yur. wa review the charters, the
genaration of Agency Isaders by Internal audlt dept. profesaionsl departmant SOPs sind the Annusl Audit
July 2017 davelapment, Plan and make the neceasary

annually. adjustments accarding to best practices,
rewirequested praject and ather factors.
Tho I1AD I conlinuously salf-evaiuating.
mprehensive self-evalugtion Is

E\amud for the end of 2016.

Labomiory

9 FY2M4H5 Quarterly Engineering, Planning A Continue cormitment o cast Evaluate and implament Ongoing Neone Nel Greenveld  January 2096 On No evaluating BOD celoulation sption for

and Science containment for aperating and new technologles for Schedule LIMS
capital costs laberatory analyses as they

become available.

31 FY2014/\56 Quartary Engineering, Flanning A  Annually, promote Sugenir ~ Maet efficlent and eTective  Dally C Tesufls  NelGrosnveld January 2018 On No  Mastng o twrgei, PTEGC reporing

and Belence customer servios when worldng sample tumarsund tmes e approved In LIMB. Bchedule averaging 16 date submitte< o
intemnally with colleagues. (TAT) within the follewing ‘COPH and NPDEBS on time.

* Respond to negh sampla TATs:

requests and special * PTSC: average 20

sample raquests as

neaded. = NPCES: 10th of

month Tallwing

receipt of sample

= D5-1 & GWR: 10th

of month following

analyses
Operations

Poage 4 0f B



Exhibit B

Geal FY Reporting Bus. Note Note
ID Start Reaquired Division Goal \Work Plan Departmeant Goal Time Line KPI Asaigned To Month Year Stetus Complete Natea

202 FY 201516 Quarierly Operations D Develop plan to Tmprove the Prapare ond submit k2 Campletad by June 2018 Bill Leavar Febuary 2016 On No Declez Basin RW deliveries wares initisted
qualty of recycled waterto meet  CDPH start-up reports for and Ongolng Schedule in Decambar 2015 and the SUP is
customer's needs by Juna 2017 new besin as delivery curmently bsing implementsd.

machaniems ars complated

201 FY2015/16 Quarterly Operstions D Davelop andimplement a Gontinue weeldy Psak Ongoing through June 2018 Bill Leever February 2018 On No RW Peak Demand mestings will resuma
communication plan to pramote Demand Managsment Bchedule around Aprl aa we gxit the ralny sesaon
water uge efficlency and the value  meetings with key and RW demand increasss.
of water by July 2015 aperalions staff for start of

201€ Peak Demand
season.

200 FY 2015ME& Quarterty Operstions D Develop and Implement s Malntain pump staticn Ongaing through Juna 2016 Bill Leever Februery 2016 On No Pump siation readiness is continuously
communication plan to promote readiness Schedule manitoraed by RW staff. Any defidency’s
witer Uge effidishcy and the value of readiness are addressad and
of water by July 2015 remedigd.

85 FY2014ME Quarterly Operaborm O  Develap and Implement Reeyelad  Devalop RW GWR SCADA  May-2015 System Improvement  Jason February 2016 Behind No Automated controls batwesn the RP-1
Yater Peak Damand improvements that reauastio DCS Marsaeilles Schedule 930 RWFS and the B30 reservalr have
Management Plan to optimize Implement the storage end' Depertment by Merch bean implemanted. At high resenvoir
efficlent use of recycled water by delivery sirategies by 15, 2015 levels the preseurs sst paint at the RP-1
June 2015 working the DCS 930 RWPS acales back o reduce flow Lo

Depariment the reservolr and prevent cver filing.

B8 FY 201415 Quarerly Operafions D  Develop and Implement Recycled  Continue weekly Paak June 30, 2015 Demand Managament Jason Fabruary 2016 On No Wesky mastinge during peak demand
Water Peak Camand Demand MWanagemant meatings scheduled  Maraelles Schedule continuad frem June through Qctaber
Management Pian ta optimize Mestings with key In Outicok by March 2015, Weakly prak demand meetings
efficisnt use of recyclad weter by  operations staif for start of A, 2015 will reaume & direst use dertrands
Jure 2015 C¥2015 Pegk Demand Incrensa around May 2018.

seazon

206 FY 201518 Quarterly Operations D Conduct ressarch to find naw M aintain basin readiness Comgplated by June 2018 Bill Laever Fabruary 2016 OCn No Tumaer 1, Bth and Brooks basin wera
methods 1o safely recharge more  through basin dleanings and Ongeing Schedule cleaned jn 1G5 and 2Q15. RP3, Deklez
water jntn Chino Basin by June and Victoria planned for 3016 and 4Q18.
2018 Wil cantinue to develop cleaning

strateglea and Implement claaning
projects to maintain peak basin Infitiration
ci 3

B4 FY 2074/15 Quarterly Operations D Develop and implement Recycled  Develop written RV storage  Novembar-2014 Written strateples and  Jasen February 2018  Behind No Cperaticnal siratepies have been
Water Peak Demand and delivery strategies to foracasts developed  Marsailles Scheduls daveloped and implemeanted to mest
Menagsment Plan to optimize mest deparimant forecasts by RW and GWR staff direct use Jermands and maximize RW
efficiant use of recyeled watet by of dumnally variehle RW by Cecember 1, 2014 contribution to GUWR. With the B30
June 2015 supplies and seasanally resarvolr onling, tha cumant sirategy

varishle RW demands. allows CCWRF and RP-5 to mset direct
use demands in the south and fres up
aupply at RP-1 {0 meet GWR goals In the
northem earvica 2rea. These oparating
strategive wil be written into the RW
BOPs.

207 FY 201516 Quarerly Operations D Condugt research to find new Develop wiitten RW storage  Completed by June 2046 Bill Lowver February 2016 ©On No Continuing to work with both Ops and
methads to gafely recharge more  and delivery stratagles to Scheduls Planning stal to devalop written RW
weter into Chinz Bazin by Juna meet department forecaste storage and dulivery strategios.
2me of durnally variable RW

supplies and seasonally
varisble RW demands

205 FY 201516 Quarery Operatiens D Identify and protect the best Develap recyclad and Completed by June 2016 Bill Leaver February 2016 ©On No ' am on the SCADA Services
recharge land sltes In the sarvice  groundwater recharge Schedule Sub-Committes and wil continue to
region by June 2018 SCADA inprovements that devalop RYWGWWR SCADA improvements

Implement storage and to mare efficlantly manage the GIWR
dalivery strategies by BYEiBM.

‘working with the DCS

departmant

Planning and Environmental Compliange

Page 5of 9



Goal FY

Exhlblt B

Reperting Bus. Nate Note
ID Biert Raguirad  Division Gasl Work Flan DPeparimant Qoal Tima Lina KPI Asslgned To Menth Yoar  Simius Complete Notes
24 FY 201413 Quartsrly Englnsering, Planning A Tranaition to 8 bisnnial budgst Updates Reglcnal Sawernge  June-2015 Coheeptua Sylvis Les January 2018 On No This fhem 4 b Indudad In the update of
and Sclence kaginning July 1, 2014 Contrast to update the epraement with Scheduls the Reglonal Contract echaduled to be
TYCIP once avary twe member agancies by completad by and of 2018,
yoars aJun 2016
81 FY 201415 Quarterty Engineering, Plaming D Identify and avaluate Complste the IRP December-2014 Completion of the IRP Sylvie Lee January 2016 Onm No IRF repart is baing drefiad and will be
and Sdence supplementsl water supplios for Schadule circulated for revisw February 2016.
the region by October 2014 Adoptian expected o ncour in March.
71 FY 201415 CQuarterly Enginesrng, Planning D  Complete update of the Waber Urban Water Management  June-2018 Adoption of the Sylvie Les January 2016 On No The UWHNIP ls 25% complete and Land
and Sciance Use Efficiancy Business Plan by Pian documents Schadule Use Basad Model and Draft Plan should
Decamber 2014, the Integrated be completed by end of February 2016
Resources Plan 2014,
and the Urban Water
Managamment Plan by Juho 2016
T2 FY 21415 Querterly Engineering, Planning D Compiste update of the Water Racycled Waler Program Decamber-2014 Adaption of e Sylvia Les January 2018 On Na “The Creft WUE Business Plan wes
und Scisnce Uss Efficisncy Businsss Plan by Birategy documents Scheduls receivad st the end of Decermber. The
Decamber 2814, the Intaprated Craft b uncer review by Etafl which ars
Ruesaurces Plan by October 2014, making ediis o the document. Draft Plan
and the Urben Water should be avelebie for external review In
Msnagement Plan by Juna 2018 Februery 2018,
80 FY2014/15 Quarisrly Enginsering, Flnning D Conduct ressarch to find new Complets he MWD June-2016 Develcp s plars _ SyMie Les  January 2018 ©On No  Responded o the Divieion of Drinking
and Scienca methods fo safely recharge more  Foundstional Action Schedule ‘Water on fheir inlial opinlon on the
‘water into Chino Basin by June Ressarch Program Agency's proposad altsmative.
2016 Develop teriary injection Contracted with technlzal advisar Dr. Jory
research project plan [l
195 FY 2015116 Quarterly Enginesring, Plahning ©  Conduet resesrch io find new Complete the MWL Through June 2016 and Develop the plans Sylvie Lee January 2016 On Na to the Division of Drinking
and Sclence methods to safely recharge more  Faundational Aztion Ongolng Schedule Watar an thelr Inliial apinlon an the
water into Chinc Basin by Juna Researeh Program and Agancy's proposad aitsmative.
2018 davelop a tertiary injaction Contracted with technical adviscr Dr. Jorg
resegrch project plan to find Drewes.
new methods to safely
racharge mors watsr m to
Chino Basin
Tt FY 201415 Quarterly Enginmsring, Plnning D Optimize [EUA'S use of poteble Camglete tha Recycled Dwosimbar2014 Complation of RWPS  Sylvie Lee January 2018 Ne RWPS complatad and Included Inta
and Sclsncs and resyched water by July 2018 Water Program Strategy TYCIP. Program EIR currenty In
and bagin the progress.
implementation plan
83 FY2NM4M5 Quarterty Enginearing, Planning D Conductresearch to find new Complets the MWD June-2015 Cavalop the plans Sylvie Lee Jenuary 216 On No Includes 3 sudies, RW Intsrtie Bnd
and Science mathods to eafely recharge more  Foundational Action Schedule BIOTTTA comglete. Grants finalizing final
wrater fnta Chino Basin by June Research Program repart to MWD for Feb submittal,
2018 Develop tertiary Injection
research project plan
154 FY 20145 Once Engineering, Planning DO Accelerats implementation of Develop praject st and continucus Keep updated projact Sylvie Les Jenuary 2016 Om No 8 IRF waler siretegles developed with
Complete  and Sciance capital projects whers spproprists  implemant based on pricrity list and be Bchedule membar sgencies. Comprehansive
1o “drought proof regishal walter coordinated with project Bt will be part of phaze 1 of IRP.
supplles and aptimize use of member agencles Palley and Implerentatian to be
avalable federal and stade grants. discussed In 2018,
and low intarest rata financing
180 FY 201516 Cuartarly Englneering, Planning C  Cantinue to apply Apply LEAN manegamant Ta be Completed by June Bylvie Lee January 2M8 On [T Intiated permit spplication with ths US
and Sclence managemant princ principles to streamine 217 Schedule Armty Corpe of Enginaers fer Long Term
wiraamiine current businese current practices and Parmitiing for the Agency's faciites.
procasses and wystems snd cevalop feng-term srategy
efiminats weste and tadundencies  for permliting of the Q&M
activities of recharge basins
191 FY 201518 Quarerdy Engineering, Planming ©  Continue to spply Lean Davalop a regulatory To be Cotmpleted by June Sylvie Lee January 2016 On No Caonsultant preparing the dralt
and Sciance management princlples ta permitiing strategy to 2097 Schedule Programadic: Environmental Impact
sireamline curant business support the Implementation Report for the Agsncy’s planning
processes and systeme and of the regional water and initiatives.

aliminats waste andd redundancies  wasiewater programs ag

identified In the ptanning
documerts

Page 66§



Exhibit B

Goal FY Reporting Bus. Nota Nots
1D Start Required  Division Goal Werk Plan Department Gaal Tima Line KP1 Assigned To  Month Year Staius Gomplets  Motes.
28 FY 201415 Quaerterly Enpinearing, Planning A Integrate and fully fund the Integrate the Assst Fabruary-2015 Gompletion of TYCIP  Sylvie Lee Januery 2016 On Ne AMP prajects will be added into the
and Science Replacement and Rehabilitation Wanagement Plan into the by Feb 2015 Scheduls FY15A8 TYCIP. TYCIP work will bagin in
(R&R) projects idantified in the TYCIP February 2016.
Agency's Asset Menagement Plan
into the annual capital
impravemeant plan (CIP)
55 FY 2014115 CQuartarly Enginearing, Plarning € Coniinus to epply Lean Develop long term stratagy ~ June-2015 Cempletion of Sylvia Lea January 206 On Ne Cangultant is finalizing the cuitural
and Science managament principlas to for parmiténg of the O&M sbategy by Jun 2015 Schedule resource report and the permit
slraamiine current business activities of recharge besins application.
‘pracesses and systems and
#liminate wasts and redundancies
82 FY2014115 Quarledy Engineering, Planning D Work with other sgenclea onthe  Dewelop planning June-2015 Development of Sylvia Les January  20i8  Cn Ne Cansultant k2 warkdng an the PEIR.
and Sciance implementation of local regional documents and regulatory Permitting Strategy of Scheduls
Pproprama ta meet the region’s permitting strategy o the IRPIRWPS
goal of reeching 50,000 AFY of support the implementation
recyelod watet use by June 2022 plan as identified in the
RWPS and IRP
84 FY 201415 Quarterty Engineering, Planning E  Monitor andintegrate the Bullding  Continue to work with RCAs  ongoing Periedic checks to Sylvis Lea January 2016  On Nao Prepared mormthly bulkiing activity reporte.
and Sciance Activily Report {BAR) date for to review and meintaln ensure that the: Schadule and GIE maps.
actunl ard! prajected growth with  accurate bullding activity forecasts are
the Assst Menagemant Planinte  reporis. consistant with the
regional wastewater planhing edopted projections
provided in the
B6 FY 201415 Quarterly Engineering, Planning E  Complets an Agancy-wide = Complete GHG emission  July-2018 Camplete the GHE Bylvie Lee January 2016 On No Consultant s working on the verificaion
end Gclience greenhouse ges emission (GHG)  baseling emission bassline Schedule process, Completion expacted by Morch
baseline assszsment using the = Develop GHG reduction July 2014 2018,
Climate Repislry protocol 1o allow  plan consistent with the
the Agancy to sell credita by July  Energy Management Plan
2018 = Measure GHG reduction
(tons CO2 aqiyr) work plan
needs to ba reworded -
agency dais not sel crehts
57 FY2014/15 Guerterly Engineering, Planning F  Develop a cotnmunication plan to  Perform odor monitoring, Ongoing Perform perlediclas  Gylvie Lee lsnvery 2018  On No  RP-5 SHF odor monitoring conducted
and Science promate Being & goad neighbor by assiat Operations, External nesded odor Schedule weeky.
June 2015 Affair during complaints. menioding
Inveetigation and mitigation
4  FY2014115 Monthly  Enginesrng, Flenning F  Emsure Agency pragrams promate  Update Regional Decamber-2014 Adoption of the Sylvie Lee January 2016 On No The Reglanal Wastewsater Ordinance was
and Science snvironmentel stewardship, Wastewster Ordinance Repional Wastawater Schedule revised and adopted by the Soard on Oct.
sustainability, and presstvation of Ordinance 186, 2014. This itern is completed.
herltage measwes, utiizing green
procursment and reuss of surplus
materiaks, aguipment, and parts
when possible
151 FY 2014715 Once Engineering, Planning D  Complete update of tha Water Create a library of Cnpoing Complete documents  Sylvie Lee Januery 2016 On No The 2015 LWMP Update Is on schedula
Complete  and Scisnce Use Efficiancy Business Planby  documents to guids the eccording to the Schadula and is at 25% completion. The final Pian
December 2014, the Inteprated Apaney In weter-use schedule will be adapted In June 2016, The WUE
Resources Plan by October 2014,  efficlancy, planning end Business Plan Oreft hes been completad
and the Urban Water regicna’ developmant and I under review tc be presented to
Meanagemsnt Plan by June 2018 axtarnal stakehokdsrs in February 2018.
Plan is expected to po to the Beard for
approval In Aprilfday imeframe.
70 FY 201415 Quarerly Englieering, Planning D Complete update of the Water Flan  December-2014 Adcption of the Sylvie Lea January 2016 ©On Mo IRP report k2 belng draftad and will ba
and Sck Usa Effidiency Business Plan by dacumetits Schedule circulgted for review February 2016.
December 2014, the Integrated Adoption expectsd to ocour in March.
Resources Plan by October 2014,
end the Urban Wetet
Mznagemsnt Pian by June 2016
155 FY 2014115 Cnce Engineering, Planning D Advoeats strategles that help Develop sirategies in the December-2014 Adoption of IRP; Syivie Lae January 2018 ©On No 1RF raport la being draftad and will be
Complete  and Sciance anticipete and mitigate the IRF anaure the paaks of Schedule circulated for review Februery 2016.
impacts of droughts and climate the 2010 LWMP are Adoption expected to occur in March.
change on the ragion met

Page 7 of 9



Exhibit B

Gonl FY Reperting Note Note
ID Etart Required  Divigion Work Plan Department Goal Time Line KPI Assigned Ta Month Year  Stetus Comglete  Notes
182 FY 201445 Onoe Engineering, Flanning  F Davslop a reglonally focused Complation of the SBants 2016 Camplation of the Bylvie Lae January 2016  Bahing No Cavered activities for all particlpants are
Completa  and Soishes Comprehenslva Miigstion Plen Ana River Habitat pluns/strategies Sohadule being finefized and Valley has bagun
for construction projects by July Conesrvaticn Plan Sonts Ana sucker habltet projects In
2018 Devalop long term strategy conjunctian with SARCCUP program.
for mitigation for cther Hydraulle madaling In balng refined. Draft
regianal projects findinga ehoulkd bs available end of 2016.
Effort is being led by SEVMWD.
74 FY 201415 Quarerly Engineering, Planning D  DCevalop new largsts and Reduce regional woter-uss  December-2014 Reduce overall Syhvie Lee January 2016 On Na The Agency is lounching two new WUE
and Sciance programa o achleve 20 :x 2020 thraugh various tactics and regicnal water uss. Scheduls Programe in the Spring 2018, Residential
requiremant through watsr uss shrategies. Gantroller Upgrades for smafl landscapa
efficisncy measures, inchuding; customens and residential total home
improve rate structures, Imegrate prassurs regutaion. Thess programe are
water uae jnto billing, expand to add addiional aclivilies 1o auppert
outdoor water use sfficiency, and memiere In ochieving their State
increase lacal use of Starmmweater mandated watar wse reduction tarpets.
by Dacember 204
184 FY 201418 Cnoe Engineering, Planning D Inteprate water supply, welter = Complata Integrated Dac 2014 Complatian snd Bylvia Los January 2018 Om No IRP taport b baing drafted and will bs
Complste and Bclance efficiensy, storm water Resources Plan =ne 2015 apordination of sald Bchedula dlreuluted for review Fabruary 2016,
management, Energy » Cotnplets Water Uss = June 20168 documenis Adoption sxpecied to ocour in March.
wrter qualty and lans use Efficiancy Bucineaa Plan + June 2020
meaoures to sromete custalinable  + Complete 2015 Lrban = Bep 2014
watershed management. Water Manapement Flan = Sop 2014
» Ceordinate the
implamaniaticn of
Recharga Master Plan
Update
» Complete the Recyced
Watsr Program Strategy
+ Complete Wastewater
Faclliies Master Plan
184 FY 2014/15 Once Enginsering, Planning D Integrate water supply, wetar « Complate Intagrated “Dec 2014 Completion and Syhvie Lee January 26 On Mo WUE Business Flan to be completad by
Cotnplete  and Sciance efficlency, starm watar Resources Plan « June 2015 coordination of said Schaduls March 2018. LMARP 10 be completed by
managemesnt, shergy sfficiency, » Camplets Water Use *June 2018 dooumaents June 2018,
water quallty and land uss Efficlency Business Plan = June 2020
1o promate . plete 2018 Urbean = Sep 2014
watarshad manmgsmanm. Whter Managemant Plen = Bap 2014
=+ Coardinate the
implemantation of
Recharge Master Flan
Update
» Complete tha Recyclad
Water Program Strategy
= Complate Wastewster
Fachities Mastst Plan
100 FY 2014/15 Quartery Engineering, Planning F  Lead efforts to advocats for Activa participation Into the  Ongoing Participate in local Eylvie Laz January 2016 ©Cn No Participaling with 8CAF in regards to
and Sclense smarging trénds and proposed |eglalative process through ‘waterwastewsber/sir Schedule SCAQMD Ruls 11102 and Rule 430.
changes to rules and reguistions  advise letters, comments. regulatery and
asscciation
Ieslings.
158 FY 201415 Cnoe Engineering, Pianing F  Complsta odor basslnes report  Coordnate odor survey and  June-2015 Bylvie Low danuary 2018 On Ne Agency wide euariery odor rounds
Complete  and Sclenca by June 2015 develop basaline raport Bcheduls axpectsd in March 2016,
20 FY 246 Guarerly Enginaering, Planning A [nitlate discusslons to revies end  Update to mest ourment June-2015 Concaptual Sytvie Les January 20168 On Nz Recytled watsr polcy principies to ba
and Selence renew the Regional Sewarage practices and needs agreement with Sehedule amended In Reglonal Contract by June
Service Cantract set ta expire In (Priority 1 itams ) member agencies by 2016. Term sheet with key principles for
2023 by January 2018 Jun 2015 cantract nyvisions o be diacyssed with

member agencles In monthly workshops.
beginning Feb. 2016 with goal 1o adopt all
conirect siwendinents by Jan. 2017,

Foge 8.of 9



Exhikit B

Goal FY Reparting Bus. Note Nots
10 Start Required  Divislon Goal Work Plan Department Gosl Time Line KP1 Assigned Te  Menth Year  Stalus Complets Notes
153 FY2014/15 Once Engineering, Planning D  Complate water scftensr Facifitate the adoption of Decamber-2014 Adoption of Sylvis Lae Jenuary 2016  Behind No This item i behind schadule. Followsup
Complete  and Scienca ordinance by December 2014 and  ordinances for the chies of ordinances by Dec Scheduls meetings nead to be schaduled with Clly
cantinue to reduge aslinity and Chino, Chino Hills and 2014 hanagers.
nutrients in lad watar. Ontario,
185 FY 2014115 Once Enpineering, Planning F  Develop and update laglcal, Develop Local Limiis March-2015 Completian of local Sytvie Lea January 206  ©On Ne Loca! fitnita raport submitted 1o RWQCE
Complete and Sclencs tachnically based, dafansible, Iimits Schedule In Auguat 2015, RWGCH recammaends
local Emita for regional significant mmeanding raport to Include diexin
industrial users by Decamber avaluation. Source evaluation |a on-galng
2014 and review svery five years and expected to taks up to 6 months.
Techni
208 FY 201518 Quarterty Operafions D Workwih cther agencles an the  Perform evaluations to Ongeing Instell recycle water  Joff Noatte January 2018 On Na Strainer gatas (1/8" openings) are
implementaticn of local regicnal identify measures ta screens at RP-1 end Schaduls parforming well at RP-1 CCBs. A

programs {0 meet tha raglon's. improve racycled water
goal of reaching 50,000 AFY of quality and Implement

ucycle water uss by June 2022 measurss based on pricrity.

RP-5

lang-term procedure for cleaning is baing
developad. The faasibility of etrainer
gates at RP-5 CCA Is under investigetion.

Pege 9 of B



Exhibit C-1

Inland Empire Utllitles Agency
Inter-Departmentaliivision Transfers FY 2015/2016
Budget Transfer

C&M O&M
Fend Date Tranafer Category et Transfar Transfer Category gUnounE Description QTR

F Out Transfer In

rom To
Insurance Deductibles Transfer from Insurance Casualty to Insurance Deductibles - Liability to pay
10200 1173716 517210 Insurance-Casualty $26,000 517530 Lisbili $26,000 2 separate liabliity clalms filed against the agency as a result of an auto 2
ility b
accident caused by an Agency employes.
Oueratin s & Transfer from Other Contract Services to Operating Permits & Licenses
10200] 42/8115 | 521080 |  Other Conirt Sves $1,506 s18310 | Pl cgﬂ’:'" $1,506  |because San Bemardino County's permit fee increased over the previous 2
- : year and resulted in insufficient funds in FY 2015/16.
Total O&gu':rantfen $27,506 Total DllllnTranlfors $27,506




Exhibit C-2

Inland Empire Utfiities Agency
FY 201516 GM Contingecy Account Activity

GM
Contingency
Date Description AgcountiProject No. Requastor Budget Transfers  Balance

71j2015 FY 2015/16 Adopted budget RO Fund  10800-112100-501000-5160:10 $400,000 $400,000

RO Fund Year-to-date tolal budget transferred

RO Fund GM Contingency 0,000 T $300,000

FY 201516 Adopled budget GG Fund  10200-112100-100000-518010 $100.000 $100,000
7/6{15 Budget transfer to cover fees for hidng temporary help within Agency Mgmt Dept

GG Fund  10200-112100-100000-521080 A. Woodnff $30.000  %70,000
GG Fund GM Contingency

T LU 530,000 $70,000

CGM CONTINGENCY GRAND TOTAL $500,000  §30.000 $470,000

op: Joe Grindstaff, Christina Valanoia



Inland Emplre Utilitles Agency

Exhiblt D

Changes [n Total Project Inter-Dep fDivisian frs FY 2015/16
Ortai o Puing L I Fries Fr anmanl Frocs
] ey 4
tou  gger U] D g o | R gaeae | MWSTE g STl STy g [PIOVIA Ty Nt | e Jemmiemen
oy [7en Ceinge  YAH Cleerge Chibgs TaftFrom)
AutoBlock - Matals
LE15003 ¢ 35,000 $0 $35,000 ($2.000) $33,000 $35.000 {52,000} 533,000 LE1GO01 | Transfer from LB16003 fo LE16001 tn purchase Dionex autosampler. &
10200 Caphtal  10/5/15 Yau Yos Mo — Db—l:‘ E_" T = = . version of the B -yw:-l-u- raquiringa software
ar 18000 Sz.000 20,000 18,000 52,000 520,000 (LE16003)  [uppraca thatwar
Txecutive Cashboard
1515004
e I m P EAE Sasoc0 s 534,000 f57.3m) 475,700 s2.0 157,300) §24,773 CPLOOG  |41anster from 1515004 to create new project, CPI005, 10 fund unplannad
o p— “:L: e s w » $7.300 7300 ~ - . (sasun) | PUncase of chulr fo the rekocation af BE saff froen HO to HOE,
Purchaca 2 Solar
" v o FALS00L Senrmans #2300 £ £8,300 [$1.200) §7.100 iz {51,200} $33a2 BG5S [ Tranefer feom FA15001 to 1516015 for purchess of a naw PCand monitor far
® seqrs  Werkseon 1000 s s | sua0 1z S110000 $1,200 oo | panon [ompemen e e
Replacement .
sy 5P User Interface smsao % sazseo | tseanon $142.070 szmms f593,000) $39535 15004
capital  14/20/35 [ Yas Yo N SEE b ofi
tsisggn et Das pard — 7o) pu— S sam70 ez e e qstem) {Obleets Erterprise Profesional lcsase for 1P,
Purchase 2 Calor T
szl o . N FAL5001 s $8300 (42,200) $780 1,200 $5,900 asn 151,200) §2122 | 16015 [Tancte fom FA1S001 10 516015 kor purcieme of u mew PCand martior for
Capital Cl e - by (LT} in tha
mgis  ekamon fuse 50 awae | s s170,000 susze .20 suca | (raisoy  [oeparmant
Subtoh Administretio 6] Tesner — Se130 [ CTR
Ey Bacin Turnow
EN18052 Remots Comtrol $500,000 %0 $600,000 20,0000 $570,000 $200,000 (580,000) SiTo00 WH13022  |Tranufer from EN16052 10 WR130Z2 For adelitional work reguested by the
e o T - . Ungredes plete the of the Prado Busin Adaptiva
Prada Bsgln Habhtat hegement Plan end to covar ramaining adrminksirative services for the
WR12022 Well Manftaring $a00,000 s $500,000 $50,000 90,000 $inses 430000 360,968 (EN18052) wealls,
Ely Basin Turnout
- EN26052 Ramuota Cortral SE00,000 [$a0,m0) $570,000 {575,000} $435,000 $1720,000 {475,000y 595,000 WWA5006  [Tromafer from EN1G05Z to RIW1S006 for the purchase of a new serdce ruck
Gopital /2315 | Ym Yo "o Upgrades for Recharge becauca i fseal
RW1S00S Gmw:Mt Toh 0 s @ sT,00 — P $7.000 475000 [r— This truck will be cost-shared by the Agenoyand COWM.
Soals 4 SLEDGO0D SLT70,000 800568 )
WP-1 NGO Maters T
ENIGLZ6 Intercomecting {200,000 B somon0 | ts20n000 $700,000 $aamom 000 $500000 Eipus, | Teer o ENIGLAS 10 reata news ek, ENROSS, tn romlctc
. tothe
e Capial  10019f15 | Ve ve o Ye Sggeement n automatic
maggs Mt Le) g s %0 $200,000 fas0 ® cmem  gmon | pasng [T e s e 1y
Y Agerers
RAL NGO Matars TTrarsTer from ENIDIZS to ENDBUES nddrams tha tcavary of Urioreseen |
ENI6126 Intescomnecting 800,000 {200,000 S700,000 ($130.0000 $530.000 $600,000 1$110,000) $490,000 ENDBOZY duriny i the project
- copidl  1R26N5 | Yes Yes L Agreerert et thy The trancterred the
AP Assat ordans with the or
ENG3DZ3. Replocement 50556 s §5,855,895 $110,000 45,065,806 1,000,000 $110,600 $1,110,000 BT [ e
Cxeridiom (R0) = Taee  tawame 52,400,000




Inland Emplre Utllitles Agency

Changes in Tatal Project Budgets: Inter-Departmental/Bivision Transfers FY 2015/16

Exhiblt D

Tk
| Totabasm
Caperal oy Proy New Prer Pt A} Fro: Frogest
iy T B mopn mep | S aopa | SRR mspare TR iRR e et e |To2RREe s || et stewmen
Py [T Changn 4N b o Chargey Cnngs TeAFL)
Lfay>
Sewer Collection
e el SLETI 2 stznowoi] | teenong Susanic L acony SR ENA30AT | anafer-from ENAGAT to EN1S047 0 fund Global e Group, Ines
0000 Caphal  10f1an5 | Yes [ e neetled for the
EN130S7  Genarators Contal $417,000 0 $417,000 $60,000 $407,000 s $90,000 $aR,7a7 tENday)  |P-5backup penerator controf aystem.
Modticolion
ew Gallection
Teansfer from EN19037 1o payfar the
ENIOS7  Syem Manhols $LeTow  (fBo000)  $1597%00 | (S7RO0O) S1a17.000 sraam {$R00) Y EMsso |
ubproject EN15030.03 42-inch Primary Efflusnt Pipa Rapair. The transfer wil
Caplaal 10714715 Yes Yes Mo n:';:::ﬂ;\s ing, Invalces labor, and IEUA.
EN15030 e $250,000 0 250,000 $70,000 20,000 s1m,076 70000 253,07 {EN1037)  [Inbor nssaciuted with final project close-out.
ENIZ0I2 AR Asrwtion Ducting | $1,156,000 » §,156000 | [5240000) $1,016,000 15509 (5180,000} 15,005 NS00
Trensfer from projects ENL2022, EN21031, and EN15054 1o ENI5030 to fund
PS5 Flow Equaltion sbproject pic
I e | ELTEAS 0 769 | (5190000) $1,536,949 SLMsBa (Slon0on  $12554 CEE LI Ky
ol s Ve ve Ko the tata 1 this project [r—
COWRF Lagoon Fip fap EN12022 und ENISD5 being clesed In SAP. The ackiRlonsl TP budgat for
_— Retroft $125,000 $15000) 110,000 (530,000) $80,000 35,000 (530,000} $5,000 ENISOM0 |08 was emered as a supplement instead ufa transfer for the time
O hliee RE [EN12022/  {being.
EN15030 $250,000 $0000  $30000 | $350000 $s80,000 sasaa76 $as0,000 $613,078 EN11031/
Comstructiz EN15030)
S FY] T §
= :
R g | R GartennEaryscho| 68233 s $60.233 ($63,128) 6,106 $63,128 ($5a128) o WRIGOH [ RSO0 1o WRLSO for o workoceuringin the FY35/16
WR160M4 Gardenin EvarySchool|  §45,000 o $45,000 $63,128 5108125 $45000 $63178 $108,128 (wiasops) |PEeT Yeur 40 that WILLSODA may be dlosed.
whigts PO BPbe | g g % 72,500 19,54 $s7.845 s197m 1$19.854) 7 WRIG01
o from to WH1S0L3 In order to receive
CRMFrnj 12915 Vs Tes ro | wrisos P ‘"w $a0,500 n $80,500 (519,861) 50,639 33815 1$19,861) $13,454 WA26003  |current eoperoes against the your
WR1E018 Spomsorships & Public Sagars s sa0,47s 59,515 19,090 sa0205 59515 ] [(oTIEy projects WA14013 and WR15013.
Outreach ! WRI5013)
wRis022 —— seom0  (soe)  smoven | (5200000 50740 $7e0740 Guomn  §580740 WS
P v me Leyrma from WRLSDZ2 to WRLG0G7 becaurce all IUEA wpplmental Runding
wrasogy | Reskensinetmes | o - [ — _— —_— _- \Whssozzy [[oF MWD rekienial bac atarebates forFY 15/16 s een committel

Incantves




Inkand Empire Utilities Agency

Exhibit D

Changes in Total Project Intw FY 2015/16
Capttal Toal Pt ey M PrarFY Anun Proy Prown
v 1 e n::-“:“ x:: o || B o AdopedTotsl oS Curart ol mhw T rv:::un-n- Nmﬁ::‘-hl‘ - -~
Broy> o Cannges: = y Ta/fFrom)
17,1
Water
wisazy el S0 (5210280 $senTa0 | f0qedn) $4m0,740 fsm $00000)  $420.790 WA b e fom WHISIZ2 o WRIS008 e supplernent the funding that b
W OEMPro 12915 | Yes Ve Mo ucied to MWD's commurchal, insiutional, and Indurtrial {CU] sase rate
Racldantial Rabistes
WRIGOCH Incenmives $iogme $900,000 400,000 $100,000 $500,000 5400000 $100,000 $500,000 (WRI5022) frebates.
whisogy  Mmea R | cnnea s s0000 | (s1ams s7s1s s1r 814,105 P wh16007
Transter from WRLS0Y to WR15007 Far all work accuring In FY 1516 50 that
COMPro] 12/B/13 L Y = o p— IWRLEOO7 may ba clasad.
WRIEKT? Incarriver $180,000 $200,000 300,000 $14,185 §ui4,105 §a00.000 £14,185 £a14, 145 (WR15007}
S e Fa— o Ea
: Water Discovery Feld oam: mnw;...:.. r - Labee, Laber,
10800 O&M Proj  10/6/15 Yes Yes Ne | PRLLO THip 206 an2 S0 266 A2 $An,000 26,482 12210 540,000 552,210 SHUMY  Dther Gantrort Services: to project ACLLODE 1o fund unplanned Watar
| SO Dhcovary Progiam tipi partialy funded by grams.
FrEw]  geier dee o] 3608.500 S T35 R -
‘om EP15001 to PA15001 piping
il T e e B 0 sago0o0 | 12500 53,008,500 s P L — I«luhun';lm. |
] o fundthe with
oRmMEo DA | e va Mo | CPLGOOT  RP1 tavn Gomersion 006 200 oon (RO Meserues) _
8 & 5 =2 i S 3 — S0 Im.munxa..,n.mmnp-mmmm
CaMPro| :u:w:ul Yo Yo ve | immes  DimnSameing l %0 %0 $0 I $50,000 $30,000 l © $50,000 30,000 _I(_olmslnlqm:“lrl'"::r:‘““;z;‘l"l:ﬂ“:::‘:“"""i"‘mm‘D'“""




9L0Z ‘91 Yyo1e|w

si10)oai1q JOo pieog

SL0Z ‘L€ J9quadag papud 1331enP pug
}aodoy asueuepn }obpng

9L/S10¢C Ad

LOMALSIA HAEVAM TVAIDINNW Y

A3uaby sanmy andwy pujuj "J




%.L°€ ‘INg"0$ :sueoT R sjuel o
'SMON pPOO5) OS JON

4V ps1ebpnq Jv 000°'0S 49A0 4V GPEGL =
%9°LC ‘IN6'8$ S9lesg 13)epy o
%3'Cy ._>_0w_‘w -S9Xe| >_—._¢n_0._n_ D
pe1ebpng AJV 051 GE "SA Slep 0) Jeah [enjoe v 989°/| =
%" 1S ‘W93 :S8les 18jepy po|ofoay
%98y ‘N9'2ES :sebiey9 tasn
palebpng N3 mau QLY "SA SUOIJOBUUOD NQJ MBU LG %
0%€°9G ‘N L'€1$ -S994 UOIJIDUUOD) JDJEMIISEBAN «»

'SMO| pO09)

L)

*
0’0

\/
*n*

jobpng papuswy 0) pasedwod sjen}oay
s)ybijybiy spund Jo $921n0¢g



%9°GZ ‘N Z'€1$ :syoeloid |eyded «»

ISMON POO5) OS JON

INE'ES SUBOT 4HS =
INE'0$ sueoT] [HYS =
WG+ V0LOC =
INE'€$ V800C =
%6’ LY ‘WP'ZL$ :991M8S 1geQ <

‘soljijiqel| JuswisJne)

Y/ ﬂ papunjun Joj sjuswAed Aq josyo Ajeined sbuineg
‘o, pe1ebpng ueyy Jaybiy 9%i°Z| 10108} AouedeA =

%y 6% ‘NI 0Z$ :sosuadxg juswAojdwzg

'SMO pO0O9)

yobpng papuswy 0} paiedwod sjen}oy
sj)ybijybiIH spung jo sasn



a HaIyx3 Jopun umoys ale sjosloid jJo Bunsy sjieloq =

WL1$ Aerewixoidde
10} 126png 100lo.d [e10] 8yl pabueyo aAey syoaloid || =

(M001$ 12A0) 9buey 3o6png 30afoud [ejol

N9 +$ Aerewixoidde
10} ‘aunsojo 1o} |qibife se paynuepl sjosfoid G| =

ainso|) joeloid

sajepdn



6'€STS 0°€ETS ddue[eq puny surpuy

1'9p1$ 1'9%1$ souereq pun,j Suruuidog

8'LS (I'ers) (eswaxd3(g)/asBIIIU] JON [BIOL

%9°TE 6'9L$ L'SETS spuny Jo sasy) [e10],
%0"8€ L'v8% 9°TCT$ Spun Jo saoInog [0,
L

%0 V€ 9°$7$ TSLS asuadxg SuneradQ-uoN
%6 V€ 0TS 9°16$ anuaAay SuperedQ-uoN
B e e T —r=e | Bupuad0 -uoN
IS (s'679) @%HH%MHHM_

%6’ 1€ €'16$ S'091$ asuadxy 3uneiedQ
% ' 0F LTSS 0IEIS onusaay Suneisd

SH/1E/T] dunesado

128pn
papuj P

papuatoy

1adpng
papuawmy Jo

Jajaeng)

% |1EMDY pU0IIG O1/STOZ Ad

aduejeq pung pajepljosuo)d 20 91/S5102 Ad



Tl : ;= i o

Adj1qisuodsaiu |pasif Jo
jpob ssauisng s,Aouaby ayl Yyum JUa3sisuo3 st 34odal sisAbup aduniioa 326pnqg ay |

L H

= -
S o - -
et ¥ 1&-\;
e
C
e -




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4B



> = N 3 T
) {930z uep) et (9102 uep)”
_ @ oujy SIIH:PUIYD
“ 7 ..(9108 Uer) g
... 4Te|UON -
= = s . ) N RN DD e C+5i sy 0f &K L-§0 0"
eIk’ AT T AN e ] [
¢ P o ) . o (aLA) s.NQ3T TVLGL :QED SN 4TVH- |
i - | sbes 9872 ot vEF TI9T 1=o1 i SR I
2 - 3 o1 ) 3 BET pudn ¥
[ I3 8L 99 T [T 00l< . |
s PaT [+ [+ K44 LE AUy .
ﬂ ’ Shtr =) 53 [T] aoy Bumoy 00L-01L @
? g \ ! Fa PIE G5TT 9 291 SPE aMAD 0l=> o
7 7 \\\ Z ; ’ \ 169 [ [ €3 arT SINH oury3 ) |eLgsnpuj
\\\\\\\\\“\M\\\ A@—.“m—”—”ﬂ oun) n s »F @y - v e 71 00k
= AR - Sl i i FEl sy 7 oy, @
i 1 — ArHET !:..I..__ [ Lt and. TN TSR RIS ol e - ' goL-o'r @
LTS AErY Ol=> o -
[LIRTLITTTT TS
P - rnunu_.bhqwx:.oc, y (431124 O
x o001 Q
Ol=> o
[epuUapisay | |
(aLr) na3 -
pajesodioouun 77
(9L0Z uer) yonsiq Jayeps Aejjep efuouieany eeiyeomeg[ | [
~ puaban]
| 3 T .-w -
b L A n : =5 | 9L/G10Z Jea [e9sid QLA - Moday A)Anoy Bulpling
L7209 L0Z uer) eurjua] N —




RECEIVE AND
FILE

AC



ddIN £6T :|Bl0L

ad5W9oT (¥00) J9MID

aon s's :(€00) 5-dy

aosnw 69 :(zoo) 1T-dy

aoW v :(100) }4ed opeid
sagleyasiq yoa1)

a9\ 6°'6T ‘|elolL

ODN S VL JoI1eM pophiioy

aon 00 :(amI) 1e1em paodw
A9 T'S :Jouny |[eJ07/wIols
wm._mr_uwm_ 49]EMpUnNoIg

Sl ot . ..
| %P0°0 :paJaAlaQ JuaIdd
dOW 70  .peiaAijad
QoW S'6 :Alddns my
dow 68 uanpjuy
o S-dd
9%EE 1paJaAlaQ 1UdIRd
doiN 8T .paienRQd
aon s :Aiddns my
a9 65 wenyyl
, UMD
Lmﬁmo :paIBAI[2Q JUS2I3d
doN T9T  :paidAN_Q
aown s€z :Aiddng my
9N L'EC Jusnjjuj
_ T-dd
03]

%16 :PaIaAl|a( 1U219d

GOW T8 PoIshiea

as 9'8 :Aiddns my

aoN +'e Juanjjul
-dd

m L) R T ! ﬁﬁ b, T
m 949G :PaJaAl[a( 1UDI3d
; @V TR 0D ¥'9¢ -paJaned
m. B __ aoW 0L :Alddns my
23 .m AOW 6Ly  ‘uanjyu|
| & SINV1d 11V VL
L il — e —

9T0Z AHVNYE34d — NOLLNGIY1SIA ¥31VM d3T10A03d vNali




RECEIVE AND
FILE

4D



9 LOT |Mdy
sapiwwo)) [puoibay vn3|

IDRELSIA YILVM TVEIDINNW V

Asuaby saninn andw3 pupjuy ’U

21epdN |ENUU-ILUSS
191BAA PoJDADY




910¢ |4dy v
LMBLSHD SHIVM TVWdIDINOIN Y

aapiwwo) |pucibay vNn3J| 9107 Aouaby sanynn anda3 puvjuy fu

Aapede) paY AdY 000°€ xouddy -

dn-HeIs My uiseq za|raQq SMO[lY -
S}o 0oz 03sSpP Y -

Adede) AusAlRQg €4Y paseasdu] -

syuswAo1dw| jeude) ajo|dwod -

€dY 0} UOISUD]IXT IJ|IASUIAA =

aul[adid 3]|IASUIA -303l04d MY




9107 |Hdy
LDIHASIA HALVAL TVAIDINNW ¥

Sdupuio] |ouolbay VN3 940 € Kouaby sapyin adw3 puojui ’:U

Aypede)
MY AdY 000°9-000‘V ‘xouddy _

uononsuo) Jedh L

pJemy x pig 9Loc Ajnrfaunf
gLoz Ateniga4 ugisap %58 -
suiseg € Jaddn 03 auiadid

Q uonels dwngd S auieAdS ues

2UIBADS UeS -323loidd MY



910¢ (Mdy
sallwwon) |puolbay vN3I|

007l - 009

001

000°L.

Ajqery
Ayjigeloy
Aujiqerey
Ayiqery
000‘9 - 000‘F
(Adv)
}jouag 1dfoud

810t .._mn_Emuwn_.

Q10T JaqUIada(

QL0T Jaquiadag

8107 Jaguwia2aQ
Q10T Jaquiadag
Q10T JaquIada(
gLoT Jaquiadag

£10T Bwwng

3e(q
uopa[dwo) pajewnsy

9jot

ugisaqg
ugiseq a.1d
ugisaq 24d
ugisaq ald

uBisaq a4d.

ugisaq 24d
ugisag 3.4
ugisaq

snjels

1D1HASIA HAIVM TVIDINNW W o -,
Kousby sapqin sidiig Eu__s,c

suljpdid 3pISIAIY/pIPNI oLeuQ J0 A
UOISU3IXT MY 3ulseg

jeuaie edeN

auladid J1ejano [3|[esed 1-dY
uonejje3su] dA[eA BUIUIRISNS 24NSSDid
 yausmog aupdid MY S-dy
sopel3dn sd 8511 i-dY
sjyuUsLWRA0IdW| UIseyg SUIPARS UeS

awe\ y3jo.d

QLOT JOWIWNS U] pJEMY JO UOREJIHION Suipuad -

CO_HNE._OH_.C_ <Umu jeyonippe _uwumwj_uw._ pieod =3e1S —

s1d9fouad uean L doud =

s103load MY



o_om_za<
.—.U_E_DKW._.(;&(L_U.Z:E( ..
sapiwwo)) |puolbay yN3| 9406 B5uaby sapiin aAdui3 puoju} ,AU

000°GE  oTV'CE eSz'gE  6I1ETE 06167 Pgobr Soztr  Sho‘gr  €6F‘CL  6ro‘Cl  |ejolO

L66'G obgoL €65€L 6/boL  PbEo's gro‘s goTil  bgot  obET  186T HMD

otk o0gSct 6S9'br obgir 9SS‘or 09%9'gr  /[So‘9L  L9EEL €Sl ghkofolr pasg e

OLSLAL SUPL AL PL-ELAS E1-TL AL THILAL L-OLAD -mmw“_ -wmown_ -nwwn_ -o%ﬁ

_..” _nLI||JI
| 000°S
|
0000l

000‘GL

00007

Joo{-0.lDy

(S10T Joaquiadaq ysnoayy)
puewag MY SiL/PLAA



910Z |udy

LDNUISIA YAIVM TYAIDINNIN ¥

sapwwoy) pucibay yvn3| 9409 Kouaby safijn 2Adui3 puvjuy ,.U
L66°S :padJeyday Junowly |30l
S09 :uonedo|v s, asor
TOE‘S 001 [€30L
A3 o] puejdn
6911 (44 OlBIUQ
obt Sy dlePuo
LE0°L 61 BURIUO
QGEL 6T AMAD
ogt 6 S|IH ouly)
04S G0l oulyd

91/S1 A4
(3934-2.00y)
uonedo||y a81eday

(%)

2JBYS EBlEYy O0ld

(S1oz Jaquwiadag ys8nouayy)
SUOREDO[Y dMD MY




	Agenda
	2A - Action Item - Minutes
	3A - Information Items
	4A - Receive & File

